

Maxwell Municipal Schools 
Regular Board Meeting 
November 21, 2022 







Maxwell Municipal Schools  
Regular School Board Meeting 


November 21, 2022 6:30p.m. 


1. Call to Order


2. Welcome of Visitors


3. Pledge to US & NM Flags


4. Consent Agenda
a. *Approval of Agenda (pg. 2)
b. *Approval of October 17, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes (pg. 3)


5. Executive Session – FY22 Audit Exit Conference - To discuss the following, as permitted by
the Open Meetings Act: FY22 Audit Exit Conference [section 10-15-1(H)(2)]


6. Consent Agenda-Business
a. *Monthly Cash Report (pg. 5)
b. *Ratification of Vouchers (pg. 36)
c. *Budget Adjustments (pg. 98)


7. Old Business – None


8. New Business – None


9. Hearing from Delegation


10. Consent Agenda – None


11. Other Business
a. Superintendent’s Report
b. Board Call


12. Executive Session – Pending Litigation – J. Baca - To discuss the following, as permitted by
the Open Meetings Act: Pending Litigation – J. Baca [section 10-15-1(H)(2)]


13. Setting of Next Regular Board Meeting, December 19, 2022, 6:30 pm


14. *Adjournment
*Action Items







Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     October 17, 2022 
Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date        
 
 Present                                                   Absent      
 Mary Lou Kern - Presiding Officer     Monica Hoy    
 Krystal Harty        Char Mondragon   
 Kacie Deines 
 


Amy Roble – Superintendent      Christina Hidalgo - Principal 
Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant    Susan Robinson – Business Manager 


    
  
1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.   
 
2. Welcome of Visitors: None 
 
3. Pledge to U.S. President Kern asked all those present to stand and salute the flags. 
    & N.M. Flags: 
 
4. Approve Agenda: Approval of Agenda – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the amended 


agenda as presented. Krystal Harty made the motion, seconded by Kacie Deines. The 
motion carried a vote of 3-0.  


 
 Approval of the Minutes – President Kern entertained a motion to approve the regular 


meeting minutes of September 19, 2022. Kacie Deines made the motion, seconded by 
Krystal Harty. The motion carried a vote of 3-0.  


 
5. Executive Session: Executive Session – FY22 Audit Exit Conference - To discuss the following, as 


permitted by the Open Meetings Act: FY22 Audit Exit Conference [section 10-15-
1(H)(2)] - Tabled 


 
6. Business: Business – Superintendent, Amy Roble, presented the cash report, vouchers and budget 


adjustments (BARs) SY2022-2023 #6-7 for approval.  
 


President Kern made a motion to approve the business consent agenda as presented, 
seconded by Krystal Harty. The motion carried a vote of 3-0. 
 
Alternative Deposit Request – Superintendent Roble presented the request for approval.  
 
President Kern entertained a motion to approve the alternative deposit request as 
presented. Kacie Deines made the motion, seconded by Krystal Harty. The motion carried 
a vote of 3-0.   


 
7. Old Business: Bond Election Update – Superintendent Roble updated the board on the status of the 


bond and PSFA application. At this time, Maxwell Schools has withdrawn their PSFA 
application for Capital Funding. The district plans to reapply after January 1, 2023 when 
the new building rankings are released and will pursue a bond election in 2023.  


 
8. New Business: NMSBA Annual Convention – Superintendent Roble presented the draft agenda to the 


board and asked for attendance.   
 
9. Hearing from   
    the Delegation:  None 
 
10. Consent Agenda: None   
 
   
     
 
11. Other Business: Superintendent’s Report- Superintendent Roble updated the board on the following: 


• Roof estimate – J3 Systems, CES vendor, made a campus visit to assess the roof 
repairs and submitted a quote of $88,000 







• Fire alarm dialers – quote was $183,000 and alarm system would have to updated 
to current code. We do not have funding for this project at this time. 


• Gym and cafeteria doors – will be accepting bids for replacement doors 
• School bus rebates – an extension for the $20,000 rebate has been granted but 


we do have to scrap the old activity bus to qualify for funds. 
   
    Board Call – None 
                                                     
12. Next Meeting:   The setting of the next regular Board Meeting will be Monday, November 21, 2022 at 


6:30 pm.   
  
13. Adjournment: At 6:48pm, there being no further business, Mary Lou Kern entertained a motion to 


adjourn the meeting. Kacie Deines made the motion, seconded by Krystal Harty. The 
motion carried a vote 3-0. 


 
 
  
           ________________________________           ______________________________ 
           Presiding Officer  Date       Board Secretary  Date 







 
 
 


 
 


Cash Balance Report  
&  


Bank Reconciliations 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 







Cash Balances by OBJECT 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Account Number 


11000.0000.11012.0000.01 1000.0000 


12000.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


13000.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


15200.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24101.0000.1 1012.0000.011000.0000 


24106.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24109.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24154.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24189.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24308.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


24309.0000.1 1012.0000.011000.0000 


24330.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


25153.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


25233.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


27155.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


27183.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


27407.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


31200.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


31701 .0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


31703.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


41000.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


43000.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


Total OBJECT: 11012 


21000.0000.11013.0000.011000.0000 


Total OBJECT: 11013 


22000.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23110.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23112.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23113.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23114.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23115.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


Printed: 11/15/2022 9:53:40AM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Title 


Date Range: 10/01 /2022 - 10/31/2022 


Beginning Balance 


OPERATIONAL FUND 


TEACHERAGE FUND 


TRANSPORTATION FUND 


LOCAL REVENUE OPERATIONAL 


TITLE I FUND 


IDEA B • ENTITLEMENT 


IDEA B - PRESCHOOL FUND 


TITLE II· TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING FUI 


TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT FUND 


CRRSA, ESSERIIFUND 


CRRSA - SOCIAL EMOTIONAL LEARNING FUI 


CRRSA, ESSER Ill FUND 


MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS FUND 


REAP FUND 


BREAKFAST AFTER THE BELL FUND 


NM GROWN FFV FUND 


FAMILY INCOME INDEX FUND 


PSCOC - SB212 


CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 LOCAL FUND 


SB-9 STATE MATCH CASH FUND 


DEBT SERVICES FUND 


ED TECH DEBT SERVICE FUND 


LUNCH BANK ACCOUNT 


ATHLETIC FUND 


GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND 


PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE 


CLASS OF 2023 


CLASS OF 2024 


CLASS OF 2025 


Report: rptGLCashBalances 


457,847.40 


14,896.91 


7,192.03 


507.00 


(2,879.21) 


(2,666.58) 


(119.35) 


(5,045.56) 


(1,193.18) 


0.30 


(6,266.41 ) 


(9,666.03) 


(3,890.89) 


(3,275.81) 


(266.91) 


(611.00) 


0.00 


0.00 


17,192.55 


36,626.34 


0.29 


14,762.03 


513,143.92 


26,760.57 


26,760.57 


133.42 


355.99 


186.76 


2,620.18 


432.00 


0.00 


2021 .4.36 


Increases 
Debits 


206,894.66 


900.00 


6,498.00 


9.89 


0.00 


347.00 


119.35 


5,045.56 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


3,890.89 


3,275.81 


0.00 


0.00 


634.00 


138,394.00 


74.17 


0.00 


0.00 


96.34 


366,179.67 


8,265.71 


8,265.71 


3,906.61 


0.00 


0.00 


1,144.20 


254.20 


597.20 


Decreases 
Credits 


197,943.45 


0.00 


8,461.59 


0.00 


1,487.94 


2,239.04 


105.35 


0.00 


1,040.75 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


3,503.62 


5,174.57 


323.33 


1,576.68 


1,434.00 


0.00 


2,671 .02 


0.00 


0.00 


0 .00 


225,961.34 


10,080.87 


10,080.87 


2,042.61 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


25.03 


0.00 


Cash Balance 


466,798.61 


15,796.91 


5,228.44 


516.89 


(4,367.15) ~ 11 /-~ 
(4,558.62) ii I I 


(105.35) Rffi•D ,, J, 
0.00 


(2,233.93) \\ l I 


0.30 


(6,266.41 > ~Qn t1 h 
(9,666.03) {¾Q11) 10/,1 


(3,503.62) Ot-J \.-1-Dµ :) 
(5,174.57) K.i:;(..1 /) II /7 


(590.24>R~•I) 11 h 
(2,187.68) 11 II 


(800.00) Ct.i \.tCU:> 
138,394.00 


14,595.70 


36,626.34 


0.29 


14,858.37 


653,362.25 


24,945.41 


24,945.41 


1,997.42 


355.99 


186.76 


3,764.38 


661 .17 


597.20 


Page: 







Cash Balances by OBJECT 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Account Number 


23116.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23117.0000.11014.0000.Q11000.0000 


23118.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23119.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23120.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23121 .0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23122.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23123.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23125.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23126.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23127.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23149.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23150.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23155.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23162.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23178.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23179.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23180.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


23181.0000.11014. 0000.011000.0000 


23182.0000.11014.0000.Q11000.0000 


Total OBJECT: 11014 


31900.0000.11016.0000.011000.0000 


Total OBJECT: 11016 


Printed: 11/15/2022 9:53:40AM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Date Range: 10/01/2022 - 10/31/2022 


Title Beginning Balance 


CLASS OF 2026 0.00 


CLASSOF2022 881 .19 


PBIS REWARDS 764.58 


STUDENT COUNCIL 45.53 


CLASS OF 2027 70.00 


BOOSTER CLUB 2,132.21 
E-SPORTS ACTIVITY FUND 


PEE WEE SPORTS 


CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE 


FFA 


LIBRARY 


FCCLA 


ANNUAL 


DRAMA FUND 


SCHOOL MALL FUND 


MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION 


MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND 


PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES FUND 


MAXWELL REUNION FUND 


DISTRICT ATHLETIC MONEY 


ED TECH TRUST ACCOUNT 


Report: rptGLCashBalances 


950.00 


15,739.98 


499.18 


7,310.16 


223.90 


3,807.77 


1,541.00 


15.00 


7.67 


554.28 


174.89 


310.00 


4,554.44 


6,321.43 


49,631.56 


51 ,361.95 


51,361.95 


640,898.00 


End of Report 


2021.4.36 


Increases 
Debits 


401.20 


0.00 


500.00 


0.00 


0.00 


1,725.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


9,065.20 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


17,593.61 


74.41 


74.41 


392,113.40 


Decreases 
Credits 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


688.73 


294.00 


0.00 


4,441 .72 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


0.00 


7,492.09 


0.00 


0.00 


243,534.30 


Cash Balance 


401 .20 


881.19 


1,264.58 


45.53 


70.00 


3,857.21 


261.27 


15,445.98 


499.18 


11 ,933.64 


223.90 


3,807.77 


1,541 .00 


15.00 


7.67 


554.28 


174.89 


310.00 


4,554.44 


6,321.43 


59,733.08 


51,436.36 


51 ,436.36 


789,477.10 


Page: 2 







Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number:    2600775007          October 1, 2022 - October 31, 2022          Page 1 of 3 


©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


(585) 


Questions?


Call your Customer Service Officer or Client Services 
1-800-AT WELLS  (1-800-289-3557) 
5:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Pacific Time Monday - Friday 


Online:  wellsfargo.com 


Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (585) 
P.O. Box 6995 
Portland, OR  97228-6995 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
OPERATION ACCOUNT 
PO BOX 275 
MAXWELL NM 87728-0275 


Account summary
Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number Beginning balance Total credits Total debits Ending balance
2600775007 $608,109.74 $365,543.03 -$229,812.37 $743,840.40 


Interest summary
Annual percentage yield earned this period 0.50% 
Interest earned during this period $292.12 
Year to date interest and bonuses paid $1,427.29 


Credits
Electronic deposits/bank credits


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 10/03 5,045.56  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001494828 011-000-2122-24154-0002 


24154 Teacher/Principal T 
 10/04 200.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/06 3,275.81  Doep Treas 310 Misc Pay 100622 Zm4Apxxxxx13910 2022100497613 
 10/07 206,544.90  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001502539 11000 Seg October 2022 


11000 Seg October 2022 
 10/13 6,498.00  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001504117 13000 October 2022 Trans 


13000 October 2022 Trans 
 10/14 14.00  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001506344 011-000-2223-24109-0001 


24109 Preschool Idea-B 7/ 
 10/17 3,890.89  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/19 350.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/25 347.00  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001513952 011-000-2223-24106-0001 


24106 Entitlement Idea-B 
 10/26 55.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/26 180.40  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/27 105.35  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001515615 011-000-2223-24109-0002 


24109 Preschool Idea-B 9/ 
 10/27 350.00  Post Verify Deposit 


Sheet Seq = 0018822 
Sheet 00001 of  00003 







©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


Account number:    2600775007       October 1, 2022 - October 31, 2022          Page 2 of 3 


Electronic deposits/bank credits (continued)


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 10/27 138,394.00  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001515242 Sb212-11 Sb212-11 
 10/31 292.12  Interest Payment 


$365,543.03 Total electronic deposits/bank credits


$365,543.03 Total credits


Debits
Electronic debits/bank debits


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 10/03 14,163.92 < Business to Business ACH Debit - IRS Usataxpymt 100322 270267652038649 


Maxwell Schools 
 10/06 3,978.44  ACH Prep Origintn - Maxwell Municipa - File 7777788888 Coid 4856000156 
 10/06 26,408.44  ACH Prep Origintn - Maxwell Municipa - File 7777788888 Coid 4856000156 
 10/07 36,625.55 < Business to Business ACH Debit - Nmerb Web Pay 221006 09028 Maxwell 


Municipal Scho 
 10/11 323.33  Online Transfer September Bab Ref #Bb0Glzd35M 
 10/11 3,726.93 < Business to Business ACH Debit - Tax_Rev_Wwt_Ecks Trd Pmnt 221006 


xxxxx4000 Maxwell Municipal Scho 
 10/13 40,212.47  ACH Prep Origintn - Maxwell Municipa - File 7777788888 Coid 2856000156 
 10/19 14,366.65 < Business to Business ACH Debit - IRS Usataxpymt 101922 270269270067946 


Maxwell Schools 
 10/25 40,225.67  ACH Prep Origintn - Maxwell Municipa - File 7777788888 Coid 2856000156 
 10/31 14,147.42 < Business to Business ACH Debit - IRS Usataxpymt 103122 270270403675339 


Maxwell Schools 


$194,178.82 Total electronic debits/bank debits
<   Business to Business ACH:   If this is a business account, this transaction has a return time frame of one business day from post date.  This time frame does  
not apply to consumer accounts.


Checks paid


Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
33550 59.72 10/17 
33576 * 60.53 10/17 
33615 * 70.31 10/05 
33618 * 42.38 10/03 
33625 * 3,075.00 10/04 
33626 96.34 10/17 
33627 96.34 10/17 
33628 85.00 10/12 
33629 85.00 10/26 
33630 8.66 10/17 
33631 51.31 10/12 
33632 2,489.49 10/24 
33633 700.00 10/24 
33634 263.67 10/24 
33635 2,179.19 10/24 
33636 202.89 10/27 


33637 2,292.94 10/25 
33638 336.60 10/21 
33639 3,031.01 10/31 
33640 172.50 10/25 
33641 66.00 10/18 
33642 100.00 10/25 
33643 160.07 10/25 
33644 522.17 10/31 
33646 * 477.74 10/14 
33647 5.36 10/25 
33649 * 1,736.94 10/27 
33650 362.13 10/24 
33651 1,658.27 10/26 
33652 2,859.00 10/27 
33653 101.35 10/19 
33654 2,142.00 10/24 


33655 791.82 10/25 
33656 558.51 10/24 
33659 * 238.75 10/24 
33660 462.00 10/25 
33661 312.00 10/24 
33662 116.59 10/31 
33663 106.47 10/19 
64952 * 241.82 10/14 
64993 * 875.92 10/14 
65002 * 875.92 10/14 
65040 * 320.98 10/14 
65049 * 320.98 10/14 
65059 * 407.01 10/20 
65061 * 1,227.34 10/18 
65065 * 71.48 10/19 
65073 * 408.01 10/20 


Sheet Seq = 0018823 
Sheet 00002 of  00003 







©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


Account number:    2600775007       October 1, 2022 - October 31, 2022          Page 3 of 3 


Checks paid (continued)


Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
65075 * 1,227.34 10/18 
65078 * 71.48 10/19 
65079 247.61 10/03 


65087 * 214.00 10/19 
65089 * 350.00 10/19 


65091 * 247.61 10/25 
65100 * 350.00 10/27 


 $35,633.55             Total checks paid
 


   *  Gap in check sequence.
 


 $229,812.37            Total debits


Daily ledger balance summary
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
09/30 608,109.74 
10/03 598,701.39 
10/04 595,826.39 
10/05 595,756.08 
10/06 568,645.01 
10/07 738,564.36 
10/11 734,514.10 


10/12 734,377.79 
10/13 700,663.32 
10/14 697,563.96 
10/17 701,133.26 
10/18 698,612.58 
10/19 683,681.15 
10/20 682,866.13 


10/21 682,529.53 
10/24 673,283.79 
10/25 629,172.82 
10/26 627,664.95 
10/27 761,365.47 
10/31 743,840.40 


Average daily ledger balance $687,901.88 


Sheet Seq = 0018824 
Sheet 00003 of  00003 







Bank Reconciliation Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: $608,109.74 


Less Checks Cleared This Period: -$229,491.68 


Less Other Disbursements Cleared This Period: 


Plus Deposits Cleared This Period: 


Plus Other Receipts Cleared This Period: 


Adjustments This Period: 


Computed Ending Bank Statement Balance: 


Less Outstanding Checks: 


Less Outstanding Other Disbursements: 


Plus Outstanding Deposits 


Plus Outstanding Other Receipts 


Reconciled Bank Balance: 


Beginning General Ledger Balance: 


Transactions Through Ending Date: 


Ending Balance Per General Ledger: 
Variance: 


End of Report 


Printed: 11/03/2022 8:1 3:21 AM Report: rptGLBankRec 


$0.00 


$365,543.03 


$0.00 


-$320.69 


$743,840.40 


$90,478.15 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$653,362.25 


$382,224.16 


$271 ,138.09 


$653,362.25 
$0.00 


2021.4.35 Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Outstanding Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 
From Date: To Date: 10/31/2022 
From Check: To Check: 
From Voucher: To Voucher: 


Bank: OPERATIONAL Account: 260-0775007 


Check Number Date Payee Amount Voucher Status Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 


33300 02/16/2022 Carl Vigil $234.24 1096 Printed Expense □ 
33441 05/25/2022 William Tucker $44.00 1140 Printed Expense □ 
33645 10/12/2022 Kesselman Jones, Inc. $305.00 1037 Printed Expense □ 
33648 10/12/2022 Quill $2,978.11 1037 Printed Expense □ 
33657 10/12/2022 Whitten Construction $378.08 1037 Printed Expense □ 
33658 10/12/2022 Wright Express Universal Fleet $117.41 1037 Printed Expense □ 
33664 10/29/2022 Philliip Salazar $85.00 1046 Printed Expense □ 
33665 10/29/2022 Randy Casper $85.00 1046 Printed Expense □ 
33666 10/30/2022 Amazon Capital Services $311.88 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33667 10/30/2022 Black Dog Shredding $296.31 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33668 10/30/2022 Christina Hidalgo $356.60 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33669 10/30/2022 Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing $870.78 1047 Printed Expense □ Co. 
33670 10/30/2022 Liminex, Inc, $1 ,135.50 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33671 10/30/2022 New Mexico School Board Assoc. $1 ,155.00 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33672 10/30/2022 Power Distributors $345.52 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33674 10/30/2022 Record's Hardware Store $160.10 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33675 10/30/2022 SMS Tech Solutions $1,020.00 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33676 10/30/2022 Springer Electric Cooperative $4,245.41 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33677 10/30/2022 Toni Kuchan $1 ,156.68 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33678 10/30/2022 UL TD Entertainment LLC $800.00 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33679 10/30/2022 Walmart c/o Capital One Bank $154.82 1047 Printed Expense □ 
33680 10/30/2022 Zia Garden $181.25 1047 Printed Expense □ 
65027 07/15/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept. $43.00 1001 Printed Payroll Ded □ 


Printed: 11/03/2022 8:13:24AM Report: rptGLChecklisting 2021.4.35 Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Outstanding Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 
From Date: To Date: 10/31/2022 
From Check: To Check: 
From Voucher: To Voucher: 


Bank: OPERATIONAL Account: 260-0775007 


Check Number Date Payee Amount Voucher Status Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 


65045 08/15/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept. $17 .20 1012 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65055 08/30/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept. $17.20 1015 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65058 09/15/2022 Payton, Linda B $18.73 8 Printed Payroll □ 
65070 09/15/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept. $81 .70 1023 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65084 10/14/2022 Courtesy Loans of New Mexico, LLC $279.04 1040 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65085 10/14/2022 Educational Retirement Board $18,407.25 1040 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65086 10/14/2022 First Financial Administrators $1,227.34 1040 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65090 10/14/2022 NEA of New Mexico $71.48 1040 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65092 10/14/2022 Nm Retiree Health Care Auth. $1 ,996.71 1040 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65093 10/14/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $13,205.54 1040 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65094 10/14/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept $1 ,832.08 1040 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65095 10/14/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept. $137.60 1040 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65097 10/28/2022 Educational Retirement Board $18,191 .89 1045 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65098 10/28/2022 First Financial Administrators $1,227.34 1045 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65101 10/28/2022 NEA of New Mexico $71.48 1045 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65102 10/28/2022 NM Child Support Enforcement $247.61 


Division 
1045 Printed Payroll Ded □ 


65103 10/28/2022 Nm Retiree Health Care Auth. $1 ,973.59 1045 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65104 10/28/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $13,205.54 1045 Printed Payroll Ded □ 
65105 10/28/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept $1 ,809.14 1045 Printed Payroll Ded □ 


Total Checks for Bank: 42 Total Amount: $90,478.15 


End of Report 


Printed: 11/03/2022 8:13:24 AM Report: rptGLChecklisting 2021.4.35 Page: 2 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


Check Transactions: 


Check Number Check 


33550 


33576 


33615 


33618 


33625 


33626 


33627 


33628 


33629 


33630 


33631 


33632 


33633 


33634 


33635 


33636 


33637 


33638 


33639 


33640 


33641 


33642 


33643 


33644 


33646 


33647 


33649 


33650 


33651 


33652 


33653 


33654 


33655 


33656 


33659 


33660 


33661 


33662 


33663 


Date Payee 


08/23/2022 Frank Rael 


09/01/2022 Frank Rael 


09/22/2022 MyBinding, LLC 


09/22/2022 School Specialty, LLC 


09/27/2022 Amadeo Soto 


10/06/2022 Frank Rael 


10/06/2022 Frank Rael 


10/06/2022 Philliip Salazar 


10/06/2022 Randy Casper 


10/06/2022 Frank Rael 


10/06/2022 Philliip Salazar 


10/12/2022 Acorn Petroleum, Inc. 


10/12/2022 Amadeo Soto 


10/12/2022 Amazon Capital Services 


10/12/2022 Baca Valley Telephone Company 


10/12/2022 Burco Chemical Co. 


10/12/2022 Carrier Corporation 


10/12/2022 Catherine Allmand 


10/12/2022 CDW Government, Inc. 


10/12/2022 Citadel PPE dba Stand Up Station 


10/12/2022 City of Albuquerque 


10/12/2022 Entourage Yearbooks 


10/12/2022 Harris Technology 


10/12/2022 Himes, Petrarca & Fester 


10/12/2022 Kevin Hoy 


10/12/2022 Lil Benny's Locksmith 


10/12/2022 Ray's Field Service 


10/12/2022 Record's Hardware Store 


10/12/2022 Rocky Mountain Physical Therapy 


10/12/2022 SMS Tech Solutions 


10/12/2022 Susan Robinson 


10/12/2022 Unlimited Teletherapy, LLC. 


10/12/2022 Village of Maxwell 


10/12/2022 Walmart c/o Capital One Bank 


10/12/2022 Zia Garden 


10/12/2022 Zia Natural Gas Company 


10/14/2022 SSA Group Inc 


10/18/2022 Bobby Clouthier 


10/18/2022 Daniel Vigil 


Check 
Amount 


$59.72 


$60.53 


$70.31 


$42.38 


$3,075.00 


$96.34 


$96.34 


$85.00 


$85.00 


$8.66 


$51.31 


$2,489.49 


$700.00 


$263.67 


$2,179.19 


$202.89 


$2,292.94 


$336.60 


$3,031.01 


$172.50 


$66.00 


$100.00 


$160.07 


$522.17 


$477.74 


$5.36 


$1,736.94 


$362.13 


$1,658.27 


$2,859.00 


$101.35 


$2,142.00 


$791 .82 


$558.51 


$238.75 


$462.00 


$312.00 


$116.59 


$106.47 


Printed: 11/03/2022 8:13:24AM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 


Cleared 
Amount 


$59.72 


$60.53 


$70.31 


$42.38 


$3,075.00 


$96.34 


$96.34 


$85.00 


$85.00 


$8.66 


$51.31 


$2,489.49 


$700.00 


$263.67 


$2,179.19 


$202.89 


$2,292.94 


$336.60 


$3,031 .01 


$172.50 


$66.00 


$100.00 


$160.07 


$522.17 


$477.74 


$5.36 


$1 ,736.94 


$362.13 


$1,658.27 


$2,859.00 


$101 .35 


$2,142.00 


$791 .82 


$558.51 


$238.75 


$462.00 


$312.00 


$116.59 


$106.47 


Variance 
Clear 
Date 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31 /2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


2021.4.35 Page: 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


64952 06/01/2022 First Financial Administrators $241.82 $241 .82 $0.00 10/31/2022 


64993 06/05/2022 First Financial Administrators $875.92 $875.92 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65002 06/05/2022 First Financial Administrators $875.92 $875.92 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65040 08/15/2022 First Financial Administrators $320.98 $320.98 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65049 08/30/2022 First Financial Administrators $320.98 $320.98 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65059 09/15/2022 Courtesy Loans of New Mexico, $407.01 $407.01 $0.00 10/31/2022 
LLC 


65060 09/15/2022 Educational Retirement Board $18,356.10 $18,356.10 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65061 09/15/2022 First Financial Administrators $1,227.34 $1,227.34 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65065 09/15/2022 NEA of New Mexico $71.48 $71.48 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65067 09/15/2022 Nm Retiree Health Care Auth. $1 ,996.25 $1 ,996.25 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65068 09/15/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $13,205.54 $13,205.54 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65069 09/15/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept $1 ,906.46 $1 ,906.46 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65073 09/30/2022 Courtesy Loans of New Mexico, $408.01 $408.01 $0.00 10/31/2022 
LLC 


65074 09/30/2022 Educational Retirement Board $18,269.45 $18,269.45 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65075 09/30/2022 First Financial Administrators $1 ,227.34 $1 ,227.34 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65076 09/30/2022 Maxwell Schools $14,163.92 $14,163.92 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65078 09/30/2022 NEA of New Mexico $71.48 $71.48 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65079 09/30/2022 NM Child Support Enforcement $247.61 $247.61 $0.00 10/31/2022 
Division 


65080 09/30/2022 Nm Retiree Health Care Auth. $1 ,982.19 $1 ,982.19 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65081 09/30/2022 NMPSIA - Benefits $13,205.54 $13,205.54 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65082 09/30/2022 Taxation And Revenue Dept $1,820.47 $1,820.47 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65087 10/14/2022 Maxwell Lunch Program $214.00 $214.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65088 10/14/2022 Maxwell Schools $14,366.65 $14,366.65 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65089 10/14/2022 Maxwell Teacherage Accounts $350.00 $350.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65091 10/14/2022 NM Child Support Enforcement $247.61 $247.61 $0.00 10/31/2022 
Division 


65096 10/14/2022 Wells Fargo Bank $40,212.47 $40,212.47 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65099 10/28/2022 Maxwell Schools $14,147.42 $14,147.42 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65100 10/28/2022 Maxwell Teacherage Accounts $350.00 $350.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


65106 10/28/2022 Wells Fargo Bank $40,225.67 $40,225.67 $0.00 10/31/2022 


Total Checks: 68 $229,491.68 $229,491 .68 $0.00 


Deposit Transactions: 


Deposit Deposit Deposit Cleared Clear 
Number Date Memo Amount Amount Variance Date 


3082 10/03/2022 Operational Deposit $5,045.56 $5,045.56 $0.00 10/31/2022 


3083 10/04/2022 Operational Deposit $200.00 $200.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


3084 10/06/2022 Operational Deposit $3,275.81 $3,275.81 $0.00 10/31/2022 


3085 10/07/2022 Operational Deposit $206,544.90 $206,544.90 $0.00 10/31/2022 


3086 10/17/2022 Operational Deposit $3,890.89 $3,890.89 $0.00 10/31/2022 


3087 10/13/2022 Operational Deposit $6,498.00 $6,498.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


Printed: 11/03/2022 8:13:24AM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 2021.4.35 Page: 2 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.01 1000.0000 


3088 10/14/2022 Operational Deposit 


3089 10/19/2022 Operational Deposit 


3090 10/25/2022 Operational Deposit 


3091 10/25/2022 Operational Deposit 


3092 10/27/2022 Operational Deposit 


3093 10/25/2022 Operational Deposit 


3094 10/27/2022 Operational Deposit 


3095 10/27/2022 Operational Deposit 


3096 10/31/2022 Operational Deposit 


Total Deposits: 15 


Other Receipts: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 0 


Adjustment Transactions: 


Adjustment 
Date Description 


BAB charges for September 10/31/2022 


10/31/2022 J. Berry life insurance not billed by NMPSIA 


Total 2 


Other Disbursement Transactions: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 0 


$14.00 


$350.00 


$180.40 


$55.00 


$350.00 


$347.00 


$105.35 


$138,394.00 


$292.12 


$365,543.03 


Amount 


$0.00 


Adjustment 
Amount 


-$323.33 


$2.64 


-$320.69 


Amount 


$0.00 


Printed: 11/03/2022 8:13:24 AM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 


$14.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$350.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 
$180.40 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$55.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$350.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$347.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 
$105.35 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$138,394.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$292.12 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$365,543.03 $0.00 


2021 .4.35 Page: 3 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: OPERATIONAL 260-0775007 Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Bank Statement Summary 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks: 


Less Other Disbursements: 


Plus Deposits: 


Plus Other Receipts: 


Total Adjustments: 


Ending Balance Per Statement: 


Ending Balance Per Bank: 


Variance: 


Printed: 11/03/2022 8:13:24AM 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11012.0000.011000.0000 


$608,109.74 


-$229,491 .68 


$0.00 


$365,543.03 


$0.00 


-$320.69 


$743,840.40 


$743,840.40 


$0.00 


End of Report 


Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 2021 .4.35 Page: 4 







Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number:    2600775006          October 1, 2022 - October 31, 2022          Page 1 of 2 


©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


(585) 


Questions?


Call your Customer Service Officer or Client Services 
1-800-AT WELLS  (1-800-289-3557) 
5:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Pacific Time Monday - Friday 


Online:  wellsfargo.com 


Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (585) 
P.O. Box 6995 
Portland, OR  97228-6995 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
LUNCH ACCOUNT 
PO BOX 275 
MAXWELL NM 87728-0275 


Account summary
Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number Beginning balance Total credits Total debits Ending balance
2600775006 $26,998.37 $5,888.92 -$5,565.09 $27,322.20 


Interest summary
Annual percentage yield earned this period 0.50% 
Interest earned during this period $11.74 
Year to date interest and bonuses paid $70.24 


Credits
Electronic deposits/bank credits


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 10/04 4.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/11 66.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/11 323.33  Online Transfer September Bab Ref #Bb0Glzd35M 
 10/13 32.65  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/17 4.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/19 222.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/21 5,141.20  State of NEW Mex Vndr Pymt Nmap0001511952 USDA August 2022 USDA 


August 2022 
 10/27 4.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/27 68.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/31 12.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/31 11.74  Interest Payment 


$5,888.92 Total electronic deposits/bank credits


$5,888.92 Total credits


Sheet Seq = 0018820 
Sheet 00001 of  00002 







©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


Account number:    2600775006       October 1, 2022 - October 31, 2022          Page 2 of 2 


Debits
Checks paid


Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
4894 237.80 10/05 4896 * 5,284.81 10/24 4897 42.48 10/25 


 $5,565.09             Total checks paid
 


   *  Gap in check sequence.
 


 $5,565.09            Total debits


Daily ledger balance summary
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
09/30 26,998.37 
10/04 27,002.37 
10/05 26,764.57 
10/11 27,153.90 


10/13 27,186.55 
10/17 27,190.55 
10/19 27,412.55 
10/21 32,553.75 


10/24 27,268.94 
10/25 27,226.46 
10/27 27,298.46 
10/31 27,322.20 


Average daily ledger balance $27,636.91 


Sheet Seq = 0018821 
Sheet 00002 of  00002 







Bank Reconciliation Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: LUNCH PROGRAM 
260-0775006 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11013.0000.011000.0000 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks Cleared This Period: 


Less Other Disbursements Cleared This Period: 


Plus Deposits Cleared This Period: 


Plus Other Receipts Cleared This Period: 


Adjustments This Period: 


Computed Ending Bank Statement Balance: 


Less Outstanding Checks: 


Less Outstanding Other Disbursements: 


Plus Outstanding Deposits 


Plus Outstanding Other Receipts 


Reconciled Bank Balance: 


Beginning General Ledger Balance: 


Transactions Through Ending Date: 


Ending Balance Per General Ledger: 
Variance: 


End of Report 


Printed: 11/02/2022 4:25:18 PM Report: rptGLBankRec 


$26,998.37 


-$5,565.09 


$0.00 


$5,565.59 


$0.00 


$323.33 


$27,322.20 


$2,376.79 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$24,945.41 


$29,265.60 


-$4,320.19 


$24,945.41 
$0.00 


2021.4.35 Page: 







Outstanding Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: LUNCH PROGRAM 260-0775006 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


From Date: 
From Check: 
From Voucher: 


Bank: LUNCH PROGRAM Account: 260-0775006 


Check Number Date Payee Amount Voucher Status 


4904 10/30/2022 Amazon Capital Services $465.52 1049 Printed 


4905 10/30/2022 Burco Chemical Co. $241 .94 1049 Printed 


4906 10/30/2022 Jerry D. Watts, MSFPE $115.00 1049 Printed 


4907 10/30/2022 Labatt New Mexico LLC $1,422.23 1049 Printed 


4908 10/30/2022 Lowe's Pay and Save, Inc. $122.15 1049 Printed 


4909 10/30/2022 Toni Kuchan $9.95 1049 Printed 


Total Checks for Bank: 6 Total Amount: $2,376.79 


End of Report 


Printed: 11/02/2022 4:25:20 PM Report: rptGLChecklisting 2021.4.35 


To Date: 10/31/2022 
To Check: 
To Voucher: 


Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 


Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 


Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: LUNCH PROGRAM 
260-0775006 


Check Transactions: 


Check Number Check 


4894 


4896 


4897 


Date Payee 


09/22/2022 High Country Meats 


10/12/2022 Labatt New Mexico LLC 


10/12/2022 Lowe's Pay and Save, Inc. 


Total Checks: 


Deposit Transactions: 


Deposit Deposit 
Number Date Memo 


1456 10/04/2022 Lunch Deposit 


1457 10/10/2022 Lunch Deposit 


1458 10/13/2022 Lunch Deposit 


1459 10/17/2022 Lunch Deposit 


1460 10/19/2022 Lunch Deposit 


1461 10/21/2022 Lunch Deposit 


1462 10/27/2022 Lunch Deposit 


1463 10/27/2022 Lunch Deposit 


1464 10/31/2022 Lunch Deposit 


1465 10/31/2022 Lunch Deposit 


Total Deposits: 


Other Receipts: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Adjustment Transactions: 


Adjustment 
Date Description 


10/31/2022 BAB Charges for September 


Total 


Other Disbursement Transactions: 


Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11013.0000.011000.0000 


3 


10 


0 


Check 
Amount 


$237.80 


$5,284.81 


$42.48 


$5,565.09 


Deposit 
Amount 


$4.00 


$66.00 


$32.65 


$4.00 


$222.00 


$5,141 .20 


$68.00 


$4.00 


$12.00 


$11 .74 


$5,565.59 


Amount 


$0.00 


Adjustment 
Amount 


$323.33 


$323.33 


Cleared Clear 
Amount Variance Date 


$237.80 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$5,284.81 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$42.48 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$5,565.09 $0.00 


Cleared Clear 
Amount Variance Date 


$4.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$66.00 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


$32.65 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$4.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$222.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$5,141.20 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$68.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$4.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$12.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$11.74 $0.00 10/31/2022 


$5,565.59 $0.00 


Printed: 11/02/2022 4:25:20 PM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 2021.4.35 Page: 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: LUNCH PROGRAM 
260-0775006 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Bank Statement Summary 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks: 


Less Other Disbursements: 


Plus Deposits: 


Plus Other Receipts: 


Total Adjustments: 


Ending Balance Per Statement: 


Ending Balance Per Bank: 


Variance: 


Printed: 11/02/2022 4:25:20 PM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11013.0000.011000.0000 


Amount 


0 


$26,998.37 


-$5,565.09 


$0.00 


$5,565.59 


$0.00 


$323.33 


$27,322.20 


$27,322.20 


$0.00 


End of Report 


Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 


$0.00 


2021 .4.35 Page: 2 







Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number:    2600775005          October 1, 2022 - October 31, 2022          Page 1 of 2 


©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


(585) 


Questions?


Call your Customer Service Officer or Client Services 
1-800-AT WELLS  (1-800-289-3557) 
5:00 AM TO 6:00 PM Pacific Time Monday - Friday 


Online:  wellsfargo.com 


Write: Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (585) 
P.O. Box 6995 
Portland, OR  97228-6995 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 
ACTIVITY ACCOUNT 
PO BOX 275 
MAXWELL NM 87728-0275 


Account summary
Analyzed Business Checking Plus PF 
Account number Beginning balance Total credits Total debits Ending balance
2600775005 $49,691.56 $17,593.61 -$5,107.75 $62,177.42 


Interest summary
Annual percentage yield earned this period 0.50% 
Interest paid during this period $23.36 
Year to date interest and bonuses paid $113.23 
Interest earned for this statement period $23.35 


Credits
Electronic deposits/bank credits


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 10/04 295.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/04 2,200.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/06 450.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/11 150.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/11 489.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/11 853.25  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/11 1,250.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/13 250.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/13 300.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/17 394.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/19 250.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/19 423.50  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/26 5,803.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/27 125.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/31 20.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/31 240.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/31 500.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/31 1,018.50  Post Verify Deposit 


Sheet Seq = 0018818 
Sheet 00001 of  00002 







©2010 Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.  
All rights reserved. Member FDIC.   


Account number:    2600775005       October 1, 2022 - October 31, 2022          Page 2 of 2 


Electronic deposits/bank credits (continued)


Effective 
date


Posted 
date Amount


 


Transaction detail
 10/31 2,559.00  Post Verify Deposit 
 10/31 23.36  Interest Payment 


$17,593.61 Total electronic deposits/bank credits


$17,593.61 Total credits


Debits
Checks paid


Number Amount Date Number Amount Date Number Amount Date
9593 60.00 10/04 
9594 60.00 10/21 
9595 85.00 10/07 
9596 50.00 10/20 
9597 372.00 10/13 
9598 90.84 10/13 


9599 168.00 10/31 
9601 * 44.00 10/28 
9602 363.56 10/24 
9603 1,325.00 10/24 
9604 1,830.32 10/31 


9605 205.00 10/20 
9606 50.00 10/24 
9607 85.00 10/27 
9608 294.00 10/31 
9613 * 25.03 10/31 


 $5,107.75             Total checks paid
 


   *  Gap in check sequence.
 


 $5,107.75            Total debits


Daily ledger balance summary
Date Balance Date Balance Date Balance
09/30 49,691.56 
10/04 52,126.56 
10/06 52,576.56 
10/07 52,491.56 
10/11 55,233.81 


10/13 55,320.97 
10/17 55,714.97 
10/19 56,388.47 
10/20 56,133.47 
10/21 56,073.47 


10/24 54,334.91 
10/26 60,137.91 
10/27 60,177.91 
10/28 60,133.91 
10/31 62,177.42 


Average daily ledger balance $55,205.13 


Sheet Seq = 0018819 
Sheet 00002 of  00002 







Bank Reconciliation Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: ACTIVITIES 260-0775005 Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: $49,691.56 


Less Checks Cleared This Period: -$5,107.75 


Less Other Disbursements Cleared This Period: 


Plus Deposits Cleared This Period: 


Plus Other Receipts Cleared This Period: 


Adjustments This Period: 


Computed Ending Bank Statement Balance: 


Less Outstanding Checks: 


Less Outstanding Other Disbursements: 


Plus Outstanding Deposits 


Plus Outstanding Other Receipts 


Reconciled Bank Balance: 


Beginning General Ledger Balance: 


Transactions Through Ending Date: 


Ending Balance Per General Ledger: 
Variance: 


End of Report 


Printed: 11/02/2022 4:27:31 PM Report: rptGLBankRec 


$0.00 


$17,593.61 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$62,177.42 


$2,444.34 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$59,733.08 


$43,316.88 


$16,416.20 


$59,733.08 
$0.00 


2021.4.35 Page: 







Outstanding Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: ACTIVITIES 260-0775005 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


From Date: 
From Check: 
From Voucher: 


Bank: ACTIVITIES Account: 260-0775005 


Check Number Date Payee Amount Voucher Status 


9600 10/12/2022 Play Versus Inc. $688.73 1038 Printed 


9609 10/30/2022 Amazon Capital Services $120.78 1048 Printed 


9610 10/30/2022 Celina Apodaca $157.50 1048 Printed 


9611 10/30/2022 James Apodaca $153.02 1048 Printed 


9612 10/30/2022 National FFA Organization $665.00 1048 Printed 


9614 10/30/2022 Roy Schools - Special $280.00 1048 Printed 


9615 10/30/2022 Susan Robinson $115.08 1048 Printed 


9616 10/30/2022 Walmart c/o Capital One Bank $264.23 1048 Printed 


Total Checks for Bank: 8 Total Amount: $2,444.34 


End of Report 


Printed: 11/02/2022 4:27:33 PM Report: rptGLChecklisting 2021 .4.35 


To Date: 10/31/2022 
To Check: 
To Voucher: 


Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 


Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 
Expense □ 


Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: ACTIVITIES 260-0775005 Ending Date: 10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


Check Transactions: 


Check Number Check Check Cleared Clear 
Date Payee Amount Amount Variance Date 


9593 09/27/2022 Penasco Schools $60.00 $60.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9594 10/06/2022 Cimarron Municipal Schools $60.00 $60.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9595 10/06/2022 Shannon Pierce $85.00 $85.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9596 10/12/2022 Albuquerque Academy $50.00 $50.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9597 10/12/2022 Michael Glasman $372.00 $372.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9598 10/12/2022 Michael Glasman $90.84 $90.84 $0.00 10/31 /2022 
9599 10/12/2022 NM FFA State $168.00 $168.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9601 10/12/2022 Sue Alcon $44.00 $44.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9602 10/12/2022 Wells Fargo Bank $363.56 $363.56 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


9603 10/18/2022 Christina Rubio $1,325.00 $1 ,325.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9604 10/18/2022 Holiday Inn Express $1,830.32 $1 ,830.32 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9605 10/18/2022 Michael Glasman $205.00 $205.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9606 10/18/2022 Santa Rosa Consolidated School $50.00 $50.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9607 10/26/2022 Michael Glasman $85.00 $85.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9608 10/26/2022 Mountain View Crafts, LLC $294.00 $294.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


9613 10/30/2022 Robert Bauler $25.03 $25.03 $0.00 10/31/2022 


Total Checks: 16 $5,107.75 $5,107.75 $0.00 


Deposit Transactions: 


Deposit Deposit Deposit Cleared Clear 
Number Date Memo Amount Amount Variance Date 


2773 10/04/2022 Activity Deposit4 $295.00 $295.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


2774 10/04/2022 Activity Deposit $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


2775 10/06/2022 Activity Deposit $450.00 $450.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


2776 10/10/2022 Activity Deposit $853.25 $853.25 $0.00 10/31/2022 


2777 10/10/2022 Activity Deposit $489.00 $489.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


2778 10/11/2022 Activity Deposit $150.00 $150.00 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


2779 10/11/2022 Activity Deposit $1 ,250.00 $1,250.00 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


2780 10/13/2022 Activity Deposit $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


2781 10/13/2022 Activity Deposit $300.00 $300.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


2782 10/17/2022 Activity Deposit $394.00 $394.00 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


2783 10/19/2022 Activity Deposit $423.50 $423.50 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


2784 10/19/2022 Activity Deposit $250.00 $250.00 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


2785 10/25/2022 Activities Deposit $5,803.00 $5,803.00 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


2786 10/27/2022 Activity Deposit $125.00 $125.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


2787 10/31/2022 Activity Deposit $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 10/31/2022 


2788 10/31 /2022 Activity Deposit $1,018.50 $1 ,018.50 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


2789 10/31/2022 Activity Deposit $2,559.00 $2,559.00 $0.00 10/31 /2022 


Printed: 11/02/2022 4:27:34 PM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 2021.4.35 Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: ACTIVITIES 260-0775005 Ending Date: 10/31/2022 
Cash Account: ?????.0000.11014.0000.011000.0000 


2790 


2791 


2792 


10/31/2022 Activity Deposit 


10/31/2022 Activity Deposit 


10/31/2022 Activity Deposit 


$20.00 


$240.00 


$23.36 


Total Deposits: 20 $17,593.61 


Other Receipts: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Adjustment Transactions: 


Adjustment 
Date Description 


Total 


Other Disbursement Transactions: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Bank Statement Summary 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks: 


Less Other Disbursements: 


Plus Deposits: 


Plus Other Receipts: 


Total Adjustments: 


Ending Balance Per Statement: 


Ending Balance Per Bank: 


Variance: 


Printed: 11/02/2022 4:27:34 PM 


Amount 


0 $0.00 


Adjustment 
Amount 


0 


Amount 


0 


$49,691 .56 


-$5,107.75 


$0.00 


$1 7,593.61 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$62,177.42 


$62,177.42 


$0.00 


End of Report 


Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisting 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$20.00 


$240.00 


$23.36 


$17,593.61 


2021 .4.35 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 10/31/2022 


$0.00 


Page: 2 







New Mexico Finance Authority 
Activity Statement 


Statement Date: November 9, 2022 
  


 


Period Project Activity Summary 


 Principal Interest Admin Fees  Total 
Beginning of Period 170,000.00 20.27 0.00  170,020.27 
Interest/Fee Accrued 0.00 8.00 0.00  8.00 
Repayments and Escrow Funds Applied 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 
Adjustments Applied 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 
End of Period 170,000.00 28.27 0.00  170,028.27 


 
Account Balances 


Beginning Balance of Project Fund  51,361.95 
Interest Earned  74.41 
Ending Balance of Project Fund  51,436.36 
   
Beginning Balance of Debt Service Account  0.25 
Ending Balance of Debt Service Account  0.25 
   
  


Project Number: PPRF-5249  
Project Name: 2020 Ed Tech Note  


Statement Period Begin: 10/01/2022  
Statement Period End: 10/31/2022  


Maxwell Municipal School District 26 
Attn: Finance Director 
P O Box 275 
Maxwell, NM 87728 







New Mexico Finance Authority 
Activity Statement 


Statement Date: November 9, 2022 


  


 
 


Period Loan Activity Summary 
 


 Principal Interest Admin Fees  Total 
Beginning of Period 20,000.00 20.27 0.00  20,020.27 
Draws 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 
Interest/Fee Accrued 0.00 8.00 0.00  8.00 
Repayments and Escrow Funds Applied 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 
Adjustments Applied 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 
End of Period 20,000.00 28.27 0.00  20,028.27 
 


Account Balances 
 
Beginning Balance of Project Fund  18,450.72 
Interest Earned  26.73 
Ending Balance of Project Fund  18,477.45 
   
Beginning Balance of Debt Service Account  0.25 
Ending Balance of Debt Service Account  0.25 
   


Account Balance Details 
  


Date Type  Amount Balance 
09/30/2022 Project Fund Begining Balance   18,450.72 
10/31/2022 Interest Earned  26.73 18,477.45 
10/31/2022 Project Fund Ending Balance   18,477.45 


     
09/30/2022 Debt Service Account Beginning Balance   0.25 
10/31/2022 Debt Service Account Ending Balance   0.25 


     
 
  


Loan Number: PPRF-5249A 
Loan Name: PPRF-5249A 


Statement Period Begin: 10/01/2022 
Statement Period End: 10/31/2022 


Maxwell Municipal School District 26 
Attn: Finance Director 
P O Box 275 
Maxwell, NM 87728 







New Mexico Finance Authority 
Activity Statement 


Statement Date: November 9, 2022 


  


 
 


Period Loan Activity Summary 
 


 Principal Interest Admin Fees  Total 
Beginning of Period 150,000.00 0.00 0.00  150,000.00 
Draws 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 
Interest/Fee Accrued 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 
Repayments and Escrow Funds Applied 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 
Adjustments Applied 0.00 0.00 0.00  0.00 
End of Period 150,000.00 0.00 0.00  150,000.00 
 


Account Balances 
 
Beginning Balance of Project Fund  32,911.23 
Interest Earned  47.68 
Ending Balance of Project Fund  32,958.91 
   
Beginning Balance of Debt Service Account  0.00 
Ending Balance of Debt Service Account  0.00 
   


Account Balance Details 
  


Date Type  Amount Balance 
09/30/2022 Project Fund Begining Balance   32,911.23 
10/31/2022 Interest Earned  47.68 32,958.91 
10/31/2022 Project Fund Ending Balance   32,958.91 


     
09/30/2022 Debt Service Account Beginning Balance   0.00 
10/31/2022 Debt Service Account Ending Balance   0.00 


     
 


Loan Number: PPRF-5249B 
Loan Name: PPRF-5249B 


Statement Period Begin: 10/01/2022 
Statement Period End: 10/31/2022 


Maxwell Municipal School District 26 
Attn: Finance Director 
P O Box 275 
Maxwell, NM 87728 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Reconciliation Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Bank Account: ED TECH TRUST ACCOUNT Ending Date: 
5249 


10/31/2022 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11016.0000.011000.0000 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks Cleared This Period: 


Less Other Disbursements Cleared This Period: 


Plus Deposits Cleared This Period: 


Plus Other Receipts Cleared This Period: 


Adjustments This Period: 


Computed Ending Bank Statement Balance: 


Less Outstanding Checks: 


Less Outstanding Other Disbursements: 


Plus Outstanding Deposits 


Plus Outstanding Other Receipts 


Reconciled Bank Balance: 


Beginning General Ledger Balance: 


Transactions Through Ending Date: 


Ending Balance Per General Ledger: 
Variance: 


End of Report 


Printed: 11/09/2022 1:43:35 PM Report: rptGLBankRec 


$51,361.95 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$74.41 


$51,436.36 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$51,436.36 


$104,070.71 


-$52,634.35 


$51,436.36 
$0.00 


2021.4.35 Page: 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: ED TECH TRUST ACCOUNT Ending Date: 10/31/2022 
5249 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11016.0000.011000.0000 


Check Transactions: 


Check Number Check 
Date Payee 


Total Checks: 


Deposit Transactions: 


Deposit 
Number 


Deposit 
Date Memo 


Total Deposits: 


Other Receipts: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


Adjustment Transactions: 


Adjustment 
Date Description 


10/31/2022 Interest Earned Loan A 


10/31/2022 Interest Earned Loan B 


Total 


Other Disbursement Transactions: 


Transaction 
Date Description 


Total 


0 


0 


0 


2 


0 


Check 
Amount 


$0.00 


Deposit 
Amount 


$0.00 


Amount 


$0.00 


Adjustment 
Amount 


$26.73 


$47.68 


$74.41 


Amount 


$0.00 


Printed: 11/09/2022 1:43:38 PM Report: rptGLBankStatementEditListing 


Cleared 
Amount 


$0.00 


Cleared 
Amount 


$0.00 


Variance 


$0.00 


Variance 


$0.00 


2021 .4.35 


Clear 
Date 


Clear 
Date 


Page: 







Bank Statement Edit Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Bank Account: ED TECH TRUST ACCOUNT Ending Date: 10/31/2022 
5249 


Bank Statement Summary 


Beginning Balance Per Bank: 


Less Checks: 


Less Other Disbursements: 


Plus Deposits: 


Plus Other Receipts: 


Total Adjustments: 


Ending Balance Per Statement: 


Ending Balance Per Bank: 


Variance: 


Printed: 11/09/2022 1:43:38 PM 


Cash Account: ?????.0000.11016.0000.011000.0000 


$51,361.95 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$0.00 


$74.41 


$51,436.36 


$51,436.36 


$0.00 


End of Report 


Report: rptGLBankStatementEditlisl ing 2021.4.35 Page: 2 







 
 
 
 


Expense  
&  


Payroll  
Vouchers 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 







Void Check Listing 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Criteria: 


Bank Account: 


Check Number Date 


4898 10/30/2022 


4899 10/30/2022 


4900 10/30/2022 


4901 10/30/2022 


4902 10/30/2022 


4903 10/30/2022 


33673 10/30/2022 


Printed: 11/09/2022 1:48:04 PM 


Payee 


Amazon Capital Services 


Burco Chemical Co. 


Jerry D. Watts, MSFPE 


Labatt New Mexico LLC 


Lowe's Pay and Save, Inc. 


Toni Kuchan 


Ralph Estes 


Total Amount: 


Report: rptGLCheckListing 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


From Date: 10/01/2022 To Date: 10/31/2022 
From Check: To Check: 
From Voucher: To Voucher: 


Amount Voucher Status Type Cleared? Clear Date Void Date 


$465.52 1049 Void Expense @ 10/30/2022 10/30/2022 


$241.94 1049 Void Expense @ 10/30/2022 10/30/2022 


$115.00 1049 Void Expense 121 10/30/2022 10/30/2022 


$1,422.23 1049 Void Expense 121 10/30/2022 10/30/2022 


$122.15 1049 Void Expense @ 10/30/2022 10/30/2022 


$9.95 1049 Void Expense 121 10/30/2022 10/30/2022 


$634.00 1047 Void Expense 121 10/31 /2022 10/31 /2022 


$3,010.79 


End of Report 


2021.4.35 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1033 Voucher Date: 09/27/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/13/2022 09:11:39 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $60.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budg~ulML-


Fund 
22000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 


Posted By: 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


669.srobinson 


Amount 
$60.00 


$60.00 (C 


Pr1 


Date: 09/27/2022 16:28:23 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Penasco Schools 


Check Group: 


Cross Country Entry Fee - 10/1 


Cross Country Entry Fee - 10/1 


Printed: 10/13/2022 9:11 :41 AM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetaif 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


0.5 23186 


0.5 23186 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


cc 
9/27/2022 


cc 
9/27/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1033 09/27/2022 


Account Amount 


22000.1000.53711.9000.011 105.0000 $30.00 


22000.1000.53711.9000.011108.0000 $30.00 


Check #: 9593 


PO/Invoice Total: $60.00 


Vendor Total: $60.00 


Grand Total: $60.00 


& 


2021.4.32 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1034 Voucher Date: 10/06/2022 Prepared By: ~ 
Printed:10/l5rl02210:06:21 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $362.68 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been · P. · isted above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budg 


Fund 
11000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


OPERATIONAL 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$362.68 


$362.68 fY1 /0 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/06/2022 09:53:19 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Frank Rael 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


160 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 10/6 - Roy/Mosquero 


Referree Jr. High Volleyball Game 10/6 - Roy Mosquero 


Mileage reimbursement 


Mileage reimbursement 


Check Group: a 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 10n - Cimarron 


Referree Jr. High Volleyball Game 1on - Cimarron 


Mileage reimbursement 


Mileage reimbursement 


Philliip Salazar 


Check Group: 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 10/6 - Roy/Mosquero 


Referee Jr High Volleyball Game 10/6 - Roy/Mosquero 


QTY 


Printed: 10/06/2022 10:06:23 AM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23192 


23192 


14 23192 


14 23192 


23193 


23193 


14 23193 


14 23193 


23195 


23195 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Roy/Mosq 10/6 


10/6/2022 


Roy/Mosq 10/6 


10/6/2022 


Roy/Mosq 10/6 


10/6/2022 


Roy/Mosq 10/6 


10/6/2022 


Cimarron 1 on 
10/6/2022 


Cimarron 1 on 
10/6/2022 


Cimarron 10/7 


10/6/2022 


Cimarron 1 on 
10/6/2022 


V424106 


10/6/2022 


V424106 


10/6/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1034 


Account 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.01 1108.0000 


Check #: 33626 


PO/Invoice Total: 


11000.1000.55915.9000.01 1108.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.0111 08.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 


Check #: 33627 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 


2021.4.32 


10/06/2022 


Amount 


$50.00 


$35.00 


$5.67 


$5.67 


$96.34 


$50.00 


$35.00 


$5.67 


$5.67 


$96.34 


$192.68 


$50.00 


$35.00 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Randy Casper 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


1046 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 10n - Cimarron 


Referee Jr High Volleyball Game 10n - Cimarron 


QTY 


Printed: 10/06/2022 10:06:23AM Report: rptAPVoucher□etail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23194 


23194 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V105658 


10/6/2022 


V105658 


10/6/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1034 10/06/2022 


Account Amount 


Check#: 33628 


PO/Invoice Total: $85.00 


Vendor Total: $85.00 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 $50.00 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 $35.00 


Check #: 33629 


PO/Invoice Total: $85.00 


Vendor Total: $85.00 


Grand Total: $362.68 


& 


2021.4.32 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1035 Voucher Date: 10/06/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/0612022 10:08:25 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $145.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been receiv d during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budget. ~ 


Fund 
22000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 


Posted By: 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


669.srobinson 


Amount 
$145.00 


$145.00 t rrr 


Date: 10/06/2022 09:52:42 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Cimarron Municipal Schools 


Check Group: 


Cross Country Entry Fee - 1 0/8 


Cross Country Entry Fee - 10/8 


Shannon Pierce 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Cross Country 10/8 @Cimarron 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Cross Country 10/8@Cimarron 


QTY 


Printed: 10/06/2022 10:08:27 AM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


0.5 23196 


0.5 23196 


10 23197 


7 23197 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


CC Entry Fee 


10/6/2022 


CC Entry Fee 


10/6/2022 


V850468 


10/6/2022 


V850468 


10/6/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1035 10/06/2022 


Account Amount 


22000.1000.53711 .9000.011105.0000 $30.00 


22000.1 000.5371 1.9000.011108.0000 $30.00 


Check #: 9594 


PO/Invoice Total: $60.00 


Vendor Total: $60.00 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011105.0000 $50.00 


22000.1000.55817.9000.01 1108.0000 $35.00 


Check #: 9595 


PO/Invoice Total: $85.00 


Vendor Total: $85.00 


G rand Total: $145.00 


~ 


2021.4.32 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1036 Voucher Date: 10/06/2022 Prepared By: ~ 
Printed:0KW202202:t4:07 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $59.97 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been recei d during the per' d ·sted above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


Fund 
11000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


OPERATIONAL 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary IT reas u re r 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$59.97 


$59.97ty/~ 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/06/2022 14:06:57 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Frank Rael 


Check Group: 


Meal Allowance 


Philliip Salazar 


Check Group: 


Mileage reimbursement 


Meal Allowance 


Printed: 10/06/2022 2:14:09 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


160 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23192 


102 23195 


23195 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V800110 


10/6/2022 


V404435 


10/6/2022 


V404435 


10/6/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1036 


Account 


11000.1000.55915.9000.01 1108.0000 


Check #: 33630 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 


Check#: 33631 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


Grand Total: 


2021 .4.32 


10/0612022 


Amount 


$8.66 


$8.66 


$8.66 


$41.31 


$10.00 


$51 .31 


$51 .31 ---------


~ 


Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1037 Voucher Date: 10/12/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 11/0912022 02:00:26 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $27,689.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been r~ceived during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budg~ 


Fund 
11000 


13000 


25153 


25233 


27183 


31701 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


OPERATIONAL 


PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 


MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS 


RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT 
PROGRAM 
NM GROWN FW 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 
LOCAL 


Amount 
$14,932.35 


$6,522.81 


$305.00 


$3,019.07 


$238.75 


$2,671 .02 


$27,689.00 1(G 
~ 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/12/2022 15:34:44 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Acorn Petroleum, Inc. 


Check Group: 


Gasoline for school vehicles 


Diesel for school route bus 


Replacement Diesel Nozzle 


Amadeo Soto 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Remote and On-Site Technology Service, repair, and 
support including equipment configuration and 
adjustments, software installations, renewals of software, 
upgrades, or any modifications of IT Assets 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Portacool Hard Water Treatment 


Duracell 76A LR44 1.5V Button Cell Battery 


Check Group: 


QTY 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23029 


23029 


23029 


14 23028 


1 23167 


1 23167 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


1163812 


10/12/2022 


1163812 


10/12/2022 


1163812 


10/12/2022 


10042022 


10/1 2/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


Account 


11000.2600.56211 .0000.011000.0000 


13000.2700.56212.0000.011000.0000 


13000.2700.56212. 0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33632 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2200.53414.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33633 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


1C9Y-HNQT-9YL 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
7 
10/12/2022 


1C9Y-HNQT-9YL 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
7 
10/12/2022 


Check #: 33634 


PO/Invoice Total: 


2021 .4.35 


10(12/2022 


Amount 


$552.06 


$1 ,897.43 


$40.00 


$2,489.49 


$2,489.49 


$700.00 


$700.00 


$700.00 


$102.93 


$12.20 


$11 5.13 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


Digital Countdown Kitchen Timer -AIMILAR Count Up 
Down Magnetic Timer Clock with Loud Alarm Fast Setting 
for Cooking Baking Gym Students 


Check Group: 


Window A/C Cover 


Check Group: 


Elan Publishing Company Class Record Book for 9-10 
Weeks. 50 Names R1010 (Maroon) 


Check Group: 


CEC Industries #939 Bulbs, 6 V, 5.4 W , W2.1x9.5d Base, 
T-5 shape (Box of 10) 


Baca Valley Telephone Company 


Check Group: 


Monthly phone service 


Monthly T-1 Service 


102 


QTY 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM Report: rplAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23184 


15 23187 


1 23198 


2 23199 


23001 


23001 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


IDKG-11TH-DHY 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 
D 


10/12/2022 


Check#: 33634 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1 RFH-PK7 J-T3CF 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


10/12/2022 


Check #: 33634 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1 K1 H-73CR-3DC 11000.1 000.56118.1010.011100.0000 
M 
10/12/2022 


Check#: 33634 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1WHY-XQXT-J3G 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
G 
10/12/2022 


October 2022 


10/12/2022 


October 2022 


10/12/2022 


Check#: 33634 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.54416.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54416.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33635 


2021.4.35 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$18.49 


$18.49 


$104.85 


$104.85 


$1 1.86 


$11.86 


$13.34 


$13.34 


$263.67 


$1 ,659.23 


$519.96 


Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Burco Chemical Co. 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


711 


Bath Tissue/Paper Towels/Hand Soap/Dust Mops 


Carrier Corporation 


Check Group: 


Semi Annual of 3 Carrier AHU Central Station to include 
operating inspection, annual PM, belt change, and replace 
filters 


Catherine Allmand 


Check Group: 


Per Capita Feeder Route Mileage Reimbursement 


CDW Government, Inc. 1318 


Check Group: 


HP EliteOne 800 -AIO 


HP Color Laserjet Pro Printer 


QTY 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23002 


1 22406 


765 23033 


22550 


22550 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


29659 


10/11/2022 


90227833 


10/12/2022 


September 22 


10/12/2022 


CV35996 


10/12/2022 


CX93511 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


Account 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33636 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


31701 .4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33637 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


13000.2700.55111.0000.011000.0000 


Check # : 33638 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


13000.2700.56119.0000.011000.0000 


13000.2700.56119.0000.011000.0000 


2021.4.35 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$2,179.19 


$2,179.19 


$202.89 


$202.89 


$202.89 


$2,292.94 


$2,292.94 


$2,292.94 


$336.60 


$336.60 


$336.60 


$2,293.24 


$737.77 


Page: 3 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Citadel PPE dba Stand Up Station 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Automatic Sanitizer Dispenser - White Wall Mount 


Foam Nozzle - works with 1200 ML or 1000 ML Automatic 
Dispensers 


City of Albuquerque 


Check Group: 


Zoo Entrance - Students 


Zoo Entrance - Chaperone 


Entourage Yearbooks 


Check Group: 


Deposit for Online Yearbook Creation - 80 pages 


Harris Technology 


QTY 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


2 23130 


4 23130 


34 23191 


5 23191 


1 23082 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


10742 


10/12/2022 


10742 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


Account 


Check #: 33639 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33640 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


070-7525177426 11000.1000.55817.1010.011100.0000 


10/12/2022 


070-7525177426 11000.1000.55817.1010.011100.0000 


10/12/2022 


V333739 


10/12/2022 


Check #: 33641 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1 000.56118.1010.011000.0000 


Check #: 33642 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4.35 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$3,031.01 


$3,031.01 


$98.57 


$73.93 


$172.50 


$172.50 


$51.00 


$15.00 


$66.00 


$66.00 


$100.00 


$100.00 


$100.00 


Page: 4 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Check Group: 


Monthly services for BizCare - server backup 


Himes, Petrarca & Fester 


Check Group: 


Legal Services - Baca lawsuit 


Kesselman Jones, Inc. 


Check Group: 


Head to Toe Conference 11 /8-11 /9 


PO Processing Fee 


Kevin Hoy 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


1227 


Travel advance for CES Facility Managers Training 
10/16-10/19 


QTY 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23038 


1 23044 


23177 


23177 


1 23138 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


27499 


10/12/2022 


47432 


10/12/2022 


H2T-Reg-02 


10/12/2022 


H2T-Reg-02 


10/12/2022 


V592472 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


Account 


25233.2100.53414.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33643 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2300.53413.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33644 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


25153.2100.53330.0000.011000.0000 


25153.2100.53711 .2000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33645 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.53330.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33646 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021.4.35 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$160.07 


$160.07 


$160.07 


$522.17 


$522.1 7 


$522.17 


$295.00 


$10.00 


$305.00 


$305.00 


$477.74 


$477.74 


$477.74 


Page: 5 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1037 10/12/2022 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount 
Description Vendor# Invoice Date 


Lil Benny's Locksmith 2577 


Check Group: 


Duplicate Keys 1 23127 10312 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 $5.36 


10/11/2022 


Check#: 33647 


PO/Invoice Total: $5.36 


Vendor Total: $5.36 
Quill 776 


Check Group: 


HP 305X Black High Yield Toner 4 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 $435.56 


10/12/2022 


HP 305X Black High Yield Toner 2 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 $217.78 


10/12/2022 


HP 305X Black High Yield Toner 4 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $435.56 


10/12/2022 


HP 305A Cyan Toner 2 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 $250.1 8 


10/12/2022 


HP 305A Cyan Toner 1 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 $125.09 


10/12/2022 


HP 305A Cyan Toner 2 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.01 1105.0000 $250.18 


10/12/2022 


HP 305A Yellow Toner 2 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 $250.18 


10/12/2022 


HP 305A Yellow Toner 1 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 $ 125.09 


10/12/2022 


HP 305A Yellow Toner 2 23173 27907318 11000.1000.561 18.1010.011105.0000 $250.18 


10/12/2022 


HP 305A Magenta Toner 2 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.011100.0000 $250.18 


10/12/2022 


HP 305A Magenta Toner 1 23173 27907318 11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 $125.09 


10/12/2022 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 2021.4.35 Page: 6 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


HP 305A Magenta Toner 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Quill Brand Top Loading Sheet Protectors 


Ray's Field Service 


Check Group: 


Used Route Lift Bus Maintenance 


New Route Bus Maintenance 


Activity Bus Maintenance 


Record's Hardware Store 


Check Group: 


Electrical parts for Portacool Fans 


Parts for Portacool Fans in Gym 


Return Applicance Extention Cord 


LED Lignt/Padlock 


FauceWolt Tester 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM 


19 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


2 23173 


2 23173 


23042 


23042 


23042 


23011 


1 23011 


23011 


23011 


23011 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


27907318 


10/12/2022 


27907318 


10/12/2022 


L-12590 


10/12/2022 


L-12592 


10/12/2022 


V389897 


10/ 12/2022 


350668 


10/12/2022 


350917 


10/12/2022 


351494 


10/12/2022 


351586 


10/12/2022 


351768 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


Account 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 


Check#: 33648 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


13000.2700.54314.0000.011000.0000 


13000.2700.54314.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54313.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33649 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


2021 .4.35 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$250.18 


$12.86 


$2,978.11 


$2,978.11 


$866.25 


$351 .52 


$519.17 


$1 ,736.94 


$1 ,736.94 


$82.82 


$57.10 


($12.49) 


$108.57 


$69.57 


Page: 7 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Parts to repair leaking drain pipe in gym 


Rocky Mountain Physical Therapy 


Check Group: 


PT Services 


Check Group: 


OT services billed per student serviced 


Mileage reimbursement 


Travel Time 


SMS Tech Solutions 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Microsoft Desktop Edu LicSAPk OLV E 1Y Acdmc Ent 


Microsoft WindowsServer STDCORE Alllng 
License/SofwareAssurancePack Academic OLV 16 
Licenses Level E - Anniversay Datet is October 1 


QTY 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23011 


1 23040 


3 23105 


200 23105 


4 23105 


29 23183 


15 23183 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


351927 


10/12/2022 


September 22 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


Account 


11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33650 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2100.53214.2000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33651 


PO/Invoice Total: 


September 22 OT 11000.2100.53213.2000.01 1000.0000 


10/12/2022 


September 22 OT 11000.2100.53213.2000.011000.0000 


10/12/2022 


September 22 OT 11000.2100.53213.2000.011000.0000 


10/12/2022 


19000912 


10/12/2022 


19000912 


10/12/2022 


Check#: 33651 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


25233.1000.56113.1010.011000.0000 


25233.1000.56113.1010.011000.0000 


Check #: 33652 


PO/Invoice Total: 


2021 .4.35 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$56.56 


$362.13 


$362.13 


$270.96 


$270.96 


$1 ,056.74 


$135.48 


$195.09 


$1,387.31 


$1 ,658.27 


$1,914.00 


$945.00 


$2,859.00 


Page: 8 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Susan Robinson 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


1895 


Travel reimbursment to NMASBO training 9/28-9/30 


Unlimited Teletherapy, LLC. 


Check Group: 


Onsite speech and teletherapy speech services 


Village of Maxwell 


Check Group: 


30.01 - Vermejo Avenue Portables 


31.01 - 207 5th Street Gym/Cafeteria 


61.01 - 403 4th Street Elementary 


62.01 - 207 4th Street Auditorium 


71.01 - 207 5th Street High School 


32.01 - 411 Parque Ave Central Office 


69 


QTY 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23164 


4 23032 


23018 


23018 


23018 


23018 


23018 


23018 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V333421 


10/12/2022 


3033 


10/12/2022 


V373175 


10/12/2022 


V373175 


10/1 2/2022 


V373175 


10/12/2022 


V373175 


10/12/2022 


V373175 


10/12/2022 


V373175 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


Account 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2500.53330.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33653 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2100.53212.2000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33654 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total : 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54415.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33655 


2021.4.35 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$2,859.00 


$101.35 


$101.35 


$101.35 


$2,142.00 


$2,142.00 


$2,142.00 


$68.62 


$191 .03 


$184.06 


$78.51 


$191 .17 


$78.43 


Page: 9 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Walmart c/o Capital One Bank 


Check Group: 


Food for cooking class 


Food for cooking class 


Food for cooking class 


Food for cooking class 


Whitten Construction 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


1316 


2706 


Emergency pump of leaking sewer line in boiler room in 
Cafeteria/Gym 


Wright Express Universal Fleet 


Check Group: 


Fuel for school vehicle while on the road 


775 


QTY 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23015 


23015 


23015 


23015 


1 23209 


1 23019 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V352034 


10/12/2022 


V621 


10/12/2022 


V647930 


10/12/2022 


V674804 


10/12/2022 


107 


10/12/2022 


84053141 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


Account 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011108.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


Check #: 33656 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


31701.4000.54315.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 33657 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total : 


11000.2600.56211 .0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33658 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4.35 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$791 .82 


$791 .82 


$116.56 


$101 .61 


$48.10 


$292.24 


$558.51 


$558.51 


$378.08 


$378.08 


$378.08 


$117.41 


$117.41 


$117.41 


Page: 10 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Zia Garden 


Check Group: 


Purchase NM Grown FFV 


Zia Natural Gas Company 


Check Group: 


52841 - 402 Vermejo Avenue Portables 


G215 - 412 Parque Avenue High School 


30490 - 411 Parque Avenue Central Office 


30509 - 206 Fourth Street Elementary 


32190 - 207 Fifth Street Gym/Cafeteria 


30514- 310 Fourth Street Auditorium 


QTY 
Vendor# 


1140 


Printed: 11/09/2022 2:00:28 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23057 


23020 


23020 


23020 


23020 


23020 


23020 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


2022-5 


10/ 12/2022 


V545463 


10/12/2022 


V545463 


10/12/2022 


V545463 


10/12/2022 


V545463 


10/12/2022 


V545463 


10/12/2022 


V545463 


10/12/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1037 


Account 


271 83.3100.561 16.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33659 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011000.0000 


11000.2600.5441 2.0000.01 1000.0000 


11000.2600.54412.0000.011 000.0000 


Check #: 33660 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


Grand Total: 


2021.4.35 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$238.75 


$238.75 


$238.75 


$28.52 


$69.85 


$23.87 


$39.39 


$209.56 


$90.81 


$462.00 


$462.00 


~ ~00 


Page: 11 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1038 Voucher Date: 10/12/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/12/2022 03:45:15 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $1,777.13 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 


~~~~~e. All items are propeny coded and not in excess of the 


Fund 
22000 


23122 


23126 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 


E- SPORTS 


FFA 


Posted By: 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


669.srobinson 


Amount 
$556.84 


$688.73 


$531 .56 


$1,777.13 rt f_,, 


Date: 10/12/2022 15:34:59 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Albuquerque Academy 


Check Group: 


Entry fee for Varsity CC - 10/15 


Michael Glasman 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


2163 


Travel reimbursement to AD Meeting 9/25-9/26 


Check Group: a 


Reimbursement for Concession supplies 


Reimbursement for Concession supplies 


Check Group: 


Meals for Varsity CC 10/15 -Albuquerque Academy 


Check Group: 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Volleyball Games 10/13 - Des 
Moines 


QTY 


Printed: 10/12/2022 3:45:1 7 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23215 


1 23053 


0.5 23146 


0.5 23146 


11 23212 


12 23213 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


CC Entry Fee 


10/12/2022 


V486587 


10/12/2022 


V131792 


10/12/2022 


V131792 


10/12/2022 


V88324 


10/12/2022 


V281621 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1038 


Account 


22000.1000.53711 .9000.011105.0000 


Check#: 9596 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.53330.9000.01 1000.0000 


Check #: 9597 


PO/Invoice Total: 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 


Check #: 9598 


PO/Invoice Total: 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011105.0000 


Check #: 9597 


PO/Invoice Total: 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011105.0000 


2021 .4.32 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$50.00 


$50.00 


$50.00 


$197.00 


$197.00 


$45.42 


$45.42 


$90.84 


$55.00 


$55.00 


$60.00 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Volleyball Games 10/13- Des 
Moines 


NM FFAState 


Check Group: 


State FFA Dues 


Play Versus Inc. 


Check Group: 


Price per player or active substitute season seat, plus 
access to all scholastic titles, onboarding and enrollment 
assistance and customer support. 


Sue Alcon 


Check Group: 


Background Check/Fingerprint reimbursment 


Wells Fargo Bank 


Check Group: 


1516 


QTY 


Printed: 10/12/2022 3:45:17 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


12 23213 


12 23176 


13 23170 


1 23161 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V281621 


10/12/2022 


5995 


10/12/2022 


V675323 


10/12/2022 


Fingerprints 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1038 


Account 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011108.0000 


Check#: 9597 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check#: 9599 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23122.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9600 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.53711 .9000.011000.0000 


Check#: 9601 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021.4.32 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$60.00 


$120.00 


$462.84 


$168.00 


$168.00 


$168.00 


$688.73 


$688.73 


$688.73 


$44.00 


$44.00 


$44.00 


Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


Overnight accomodations for FFA National Convention 
10/24-10/25 


QTY 


Printed: 10/12/2022 3:45:17 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23179 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V309230 


10/12/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1038 10/12/2022 


Account Amount 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $363.56 


Check #: 9602 


PO/Invoice Total: $363.56 


Vendor Total: $363.56 


Grand Total: $1 ,777.1 3 


L) 
, ---


2021.4.32 Page: 3 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1039 Voucher Date: 10/12/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/12/2022 04:15:53 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $5,327.29 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 


~~~~e~t~ed above. All Items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


Fund 
21000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


FOOD SERVICES 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 


$5,321.29 n , 
ss,a21.29 r Iv 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/12/2022 15:35:36 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Labatt New Mexico LLC 


Check Group: 


Weekly food purchase 


Weekly food purchase 


Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 


Employee Purchase 


Weekly food purchase 


Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 


Weekly food purchase 


Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 


Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 


Lowe's Pay and Save, Inc. 


Check Group: 


Lettuce/Tabasco 


Printed: 10/12/2022 4:15:53 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


153 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23035 


23035 


23035 


23035 


23035 


23035 


23035 


23035 


23035 


1 23014 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


09188439 


10/12/2022 


09259218 


10/12/2022 


09259219 


10/12/2022 


09259220 


10/12/2022 


10029487 


10/12/2022 


10029488 


10/12/2022 


10098397 


10/12/2022 


10098398 


10/12/2022 


V98812 


10/1 2/2022 


70031 . 


10/12/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1039 


Account 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 4896 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 4897 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021 .4.32 


10/12/2022 


Amount 


$1,464.78 


$1 ,034.43 


$260.48 


$30.65 


$1 ,016.02 


$124.72 


$981 .73 


$1 72.00 


$200.00 


$5,284.81 


$5,284.81 


$42.48 


$42.48 


$42.48 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Printed: 10/12/2022 4:15:53 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. Invoice 
Invoice Date 


End of Report 


Account 


2021 .4.32 


Voucher Batch Number: 1039 10/12/2022 


Amount 


Grand Total: $5,327.29 


(R_ 


Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1040 Voucher Date: 10/14/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/13/2022 03:13:12 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $92,547.77 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budg~ 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Fund Amount 
11000 OPERATIONAL $87,539.34 


13000 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION $969.58 
24101 TITLE I - IASA $744.88 


24106 ENTITLEMENT IDEA-8 $1,120.31 
24109 IDEA B - PRESCHOOL $52.69 
24189 TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT AND $520.91 


ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT 


25153 MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS $1 ,600.06 ~ 


$92,547.77 \11 


Created By: 669.srobinson Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/13/2022 15:07:59 Page: 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 7 Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


• 


Starting: 10/01/2022 Ending: 10/15/2022 


Classified 


Pay Date: 1011412022 


Gross Pay 


Employee Deductions: 


Federal ln ... ome Tc.x 


FICA - Social Secur;ty 


FICA - Medicare 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Direct Deposit Deduction 


State Tax - New Mexico 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Variable Wage Base Deduction 


Workers Compensation - New Mexico 


Total Employee Deductions: 


Employer Paid Benefits: 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Total Net Pay: 


Direct Deposit 


Net Pay Checks: 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Retiremen.: - New Mexico ERB 


Workers Compensation - New Mexico 


Total Employer Benefits: 


Total Payroll Expense: 


Number of Employees Paid 


Number of Males 


Certified 


$59,877.04 


$4,786.35 


$3,440.09 


$804.56 


$1 ,774.86 


$4,391.51 


$900.00 


$1 ,760.64 


$6,311 .07 


$526.65 


$50.00 


$24,745.73 


$35,131 .31 


$35,131.31 


$0.00 


$3,440.09 


$804.56 


$1,189.89 


$6,058.42 


$10,203.14 


$57.50 


$21 ,753.60 


$59,877.04 


$81,630.64 


25 


6 


Printed: 10/13/2022 2:37:35 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Total 


$7,148.50 $67,025-~ r,/ 


$177.08 $4,963.43 


$370.35 $3,810.44 


$86.61 $891 .17 


$390.93 $2,165.79 


$1 ,175.06 $5,566.57 


$25.00 $925.00 


$71 .44 $1 ,832.08 


$681 .87 $6,992.94 


$0.00 $526.65 


$14.00 $64.00 


$2,992.34 $27,738.07 


$4,156.16 $39,287.47 


$4,156.16 $39,287.47 


$0.00 $0.00 


$370.35 $3,810.44 


$86.61 $891 .17 


$141 .25 $1,331 .14 


$1 ,943.15 $8,001 .57 


$1,211 .17 $11 ,414.31 


$16.10 $73.60 


$3,768.63 $25,522.23 


$7,148.50 $67,025.54 


$10,917.13 $92,547.77 


7 32 


1 7 


2021 .4.32 Page: 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 Pay Period: 7 Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Starting: 10/01 /2022 Ending: 10/15/2022 Pay Date: 10/14/2022 


Certified Classified Total 


Number of Females 19 6 25 


Pa~roll Balancing Data 


Direct Deposit $39,287.47 


Employee Checks $0.00 


Gross Pay $67,025.54 Total Net Pay $39,287.47 


EE Deductions $27,738.07 


ER Contributions $25,522.23 ER Contributions $25,522.23 


Total Payroll Expense $92,547.77 Total Payroll Expense $92,547.77 { 


End of Report 


Printed: 10/1 3/2022 2:37:35 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 2021 .4.32 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1041 Voucher Date: 10/14/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/14/2022 07:59:54 AM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $312.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the budg~iua 


Fund 
11000 OPERATIONAL 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$312.00 


$312.00 


Created By: 669.srobinson Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/14/2022 07:57:43 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


SSA Group Inc 


Check Group: 


Meals at Zoo Cafe 


Printed: 10/14/2022 7:59:55AM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


39 23216 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V191646 


10/14/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1041 


Account 


11000.1000.55817.1010.011100.0000 


Check#: 33661 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


Grand Total: 


2021.4.32 


10/14/2022 


Amount 


$312.00 


$312.00 


$312.00 ---------


~ 


Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1042 Voucher Date: 10/18/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/18/2022 04:28:34 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $223.06 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been receive during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budget. a&-


Fund 
11000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


OPERATIONAL 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary IT reas u rer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$223.06 


$223.06 rtp,, 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/18/2022 16:25:52 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Bobby Clouthier 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


312 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 10/18 - Wagon Mound 


Referee Jr High Volleyball Game 10/18 - Wagon Mound 


Mileage reimbursement 


Daniel Vigil 


Check Group: 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 10/18 - Wagon Mound 


Referee Jr High Volleyball Game 10/18 - Wagon Mound 


Mileage reimbursement 


QTY 


Printed: 10/18/2022 4:28:36 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. Invoice 
Invoice Date 


23219 


23219 


78 23219 


23223 


23223 


53 23223 


V901479 


10/18/2022 


V901479 


10/18/2022 


V901479 


10/18/2022 


V678064 


10/18/2022 


V678064 


10/18/2022 


V678064 


10/18/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1042 10/18/2022 


Account Amount 


11000.1 000.55915.9000.01 1108.0000 $50.00 


11000.1000.55915.9000.01 1108.0000 $35.00 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 $31.59 


Check #: 33662 


PO/Invoice Total: $116.59 


Vendor Total: $116.59 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 $50.00 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 $35.00 


11000.1000.55915.9000.011 108.0000 $21.47 


Check #: 33663 


PO/Invoice Total: $106.47 


Vendor Total : $106.47 


Grand Total: $223.06 


&----


2021 .4.32 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1043 Voucher Date: 10/18/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/ 18/2022 04:31:51 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $3,410.32 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 


~~:~7 ~~bove. All items are prope~y coded and not in excess of the 


Fund 
22000 


23126 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 


FFA 


Posted By: 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


669.srobinson 


Amount 
$255.00 


$3,155.32 


Date: 10/18/2022 16:25:44 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Christina Rubio 


Check Group: 


Meal money to each convention participant 


Incidentals 


Holiday Inn Express 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Hotel accomodations on trip to national conference 


Parking 


Michael Glasman 


Check Group: 


2163 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Volleyball Games 10/21 -
Roy/Mosquero 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Volleyball Games 10/21 -
Roy/Mosquero 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Cross County Meet 10/22 -
Santa Rosa 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Cross County Meet 10/22 -
Santa Rosa 


QTY 


Printed: 10/18/2022 4:31:54 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


7 23224 


23224 


2 23189 


23189 


12 23220 


12 23220 


10 23220 


7 23220 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V515600 


10/18/2022 


V515600 


10/18/2022 


V980007 


10/18/2022 


V980007 


10/18/2022 


V216083 


10/18/2022 


V216083 


10/18/2022 


V216083 


10/18/2022 


V216083 


10/18/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1043 


Account 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9603 


PO/Invoice Total : 


Vendor Total : 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check #: 9604 


PO/Invoice Total : 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011105.0000 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011 108.0000 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 


Check #: 9605 


2021 .4.32 


10/18/2022 


Amount 


$1,225.00 


$100.00 


$1 ,325.00 


$1,325.00 


$1,750.32 


$80.00 


$1,830.32 


$1,830.32 


$60.00 


$60.00 


$50.00 


$35.00 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Santa Rosa Consolidated School 


Check Group: 


Cross Country Entry Fee 10/22 


Cross Country Entry Fee 10/22 


Printed: 10/18/2022 4:31 :54 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


2277 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


0.5 23221 


0.5 23221 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V470084 


10/18/2022 


V470084 


10/18/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1043 10/18/2022 


Account Amount 


PO/Invoice Total: $205.00 


Vendor Total: $205.00 


22000.1000.53711.9000.011105.0000 $25.00 


22000.1000.53711 .9000.011108.0000 $25.00 


Check #: 9606 


PO/Invoice Total: $50.00 


Vendor Total : $50.00 


Grand Total: $3,410.32 


Ef2-


2021 .4.32 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1044 Voucher Date: 10/26/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/26/2022 01:45:23 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $379.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 


=~e~~~ All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


Fund 
22000 
23123 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 


PEE WEE SPORTS 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$85.00 


$294.00 () 


$379.00~ '"' 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/26/2022 13:38:43 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Michael Glasman 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


2163 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Cross County Meet 10/28 -
Pecos 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Cross County Meet 10/28 -
Pecos 


Mountain View Crafts, LLC 


Check Group: 


Senior Tumbler 


Senior Shirts 


QTY 


Printed: 10/26/2022 1:45:26 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


10 23237 


7 23237 


7 23230 


7 23230 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V523030 


10/26/2022 


V523030 


10/26/2022 


23 


10/26/2022 


23 


10/26/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1044 10/26/2022 


Account Amount 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 $50.00 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011108.0000 $35.00 


Check#: 9607 


PO/Invoice Total: $85.00 


Vendor Total: $85.00 


23123.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $147.00 


23123.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 $147.00 


Check#: 9608 


PO/Invoice Total: $294.00 


Vendor Total: $294.00 


Grand Total: $379.00 


~ 


2021.4.32 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1045 Voucher Date: 10/28/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 11/09/2022 02:04:49 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $91,449.68 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budge½lm ill~ 
Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Fund Amount 
11000 OPERATIONAL $86,447.63 


13000 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION $969.20 


24101 TITLE I - IASA $743.06 


24106 ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B $1 ,118.73 


24109 IDEA B - PRESCHOOL $52.66 


24189 TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT AND $519.84 
ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT 


25153 MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS $1 ,598.56 {U 
$91,449.68 t 


Created By: 669.srobinson Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/27/2022 08:28:31 Page: 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 8 Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Starting: 10/16/2022 Ending: 10/31/2022 Pay Date: 10/31/2022 


Gross Pay 


Employee Deductions: 


Federal Income Tax 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Direct Deposit Deduction 


State Tax - New Mexico 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Variable Wage Base Deduction 


Total Employee Deductions: 


Employer Paid Benefits: 


FICA - Social Security 


FICA - Medicare 


Total Net Pav: 


Direct Deposit: 


Net Pav Checks: 


Deduction - Regular (Not Tax Exempt) 


Deduction - Section 125 (Fed and FICA Tax 
Exempt) 


Retirement - New Mexico ERB 


Total Employer Benefits: 


Gross: 


Total Payroll Expense: 


Number of Employees Paid 


Number of Males 


Number of Females 


Payroll Balancing Data 


Certified 


$59,035.59 


$4,691 .76 


$3,387.94 


$792.34 


$1 ,585.30 


$4,391.51 


$925.00 


$1 ,737.92 


$6,228.94 


$247.61 


$23,988.32 


$35,047.27 


$35,047.27 


$0.00 


$3,387.94 


$792.34 


$1 ,174.77 


$6,058.42 


$10,073.55 


$21 ,487.02 


$59,035.59 


$80,522.61 


23 


5 


18 


Printed: 10/25/2022 4:04:08 PM Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Classified 


$7,175.27 


$177.08 


$372.01 


$87.00 


$358.78 


$1 ,175.06 


$25.00 


$71.22 


$680.72 


$0.00 


$2,946.87 


$4,228.40 


$4,228.40 


$0.00 


$372.01 


$87.00 


$140.96 


$1 ,943.15 


$1 ,208.68 


$3,751.80 


$7,175.27 


$10,927.07 


7 


6 


2021.4.32 Page: 


$66,~ 


$4,868.84 


$3,759.95 


$879.34 


$1 ,944.08 


$5,566.57 


$950.00 


$1 ,809.14 


$6,909.66 


$247.61 


$26,935.19 


$39,275.67 


$39,275.67 


$0.00 


$3,759.95 


$879.34 


$1 ,315.73 


$8,001 .57 


$11,282.23 


$25,238.82 


$66,210.86 


$91,449.68 


30 


6 


24 







Labor Summary Report 


Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Gross Pay 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


Printed: 10/25/2022 4:04:08 PM 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Pay Period: 8 Pay Cycle: OP PAYROLL 


Starting: 10/16/2022 


Certified 


$66,210.86 


$25,238.82 


$91,449.68 


Ending: 10/31/2022 


Classified 


Direct Deposit 


Employee Checks 


Total Net Pay 


EE Deductions 


ER Contributions 


Total Payroll Expense 


End of Report 


Report: rptPRLaborSummary 


Pay Date: 10/31 /2022 


Total 


$39,275.67 


$0.00 


$39,275.67 


$26,935.19 


$25,238.82 


$91,449.68 


~ 


2021.4.32 Page: 2 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1046 Voucher Date: 10/29/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/29/2022 06:25:40 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $170.00 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/pr materials herein represented have 
been received during the period listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budge~~ 


Fund 
11000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


OPERATIONAL 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$170.00 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/29/2022 18:20:42 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Philliip Salazar 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 10/29 - Springer 


Referee Jr. High Volleyball 10/29 - Springer 


Randy Casper 1046 


Check Group: 


Referee Varsity Volleyball Game 10/29 - Springer 


Referee Jr. High Volleyball 10/29 - Springer 


QTY 


Printed: 10/29/2022 6:25:42 PM Report: rp!APVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23235 


1 23235 


1 23234 


1 23234 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1046 


10/29 - Springer 11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 


10/29/2022 


10/29 - Springer 11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 


10/29/2022 


Check#: 33664 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


10/29 - Springer 11000.1000.55915.9000.011105.0000 
10/29/2022 


10/29 - Springer 11000.1000.55915.9000.011108.0000 


10/29/2022 


Check #: 33665 


10/29/2022 


Amount 


$50.00 


$35.00 


$85.00 


$85.00 


$50.00 


$35.00 


PO/Invoice Total: $85.00 


Vendor Total: $85.00 


Grand Total: $170.00 


End of Report 


~ 


2021.4.32 Page: 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1047 Voucher Date: 10/30/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/30/'2022 07:53:05 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $12,823.85 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have ~~~~.';"'"w~::00,,e. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


Fund 
11000 
25233 


27183 
27407 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretary/Treasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


OPERATIONAL 
RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT 
PROGRAM 
NMGROWNFW 
FAMILY INCOME INDEX 


Amount 
$7,896.42 
$2,155.50 


$1 ,337.93 
$1,434.00 


$12,823.it1 (I.I 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/30/2022 19:45:52 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Amaco Low Fire Terra Cotta 


Emera! Green Glitter Tulle Rolls 


Apple Barrel Acrylic Paint - White 


Juvale 8 Inch Foam Wreath Forms 


Apple Barrel Acrylic Paint - Pumpkin 


Posca Black & V\/hite Bullet Tip Pens 


Orange Glitter Tulle Rolls 


Ticonderoga Pink Carnation Erasers 


Purple Tulle Rolls 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Amazon Basics Facial Tissue (18 Flat Boxes), 160 Tissues 
per Box 


QTY 


Printed: 10/30/2022 7:53:06 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


2 23190 


2 23190 


4 23190 


1 23190 


2 23190 


1 23190 


2 23190 


3 23190 


1 23190 


4 23206 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


13WD-GKX9-J3G 
V 
10/30/2022 


13WD-GKX9-J3G 
V 
10/30/2022 


13WD-GKX9-J3G 
V 
10/30/2022 


13WD-GKX9-J3G 
V 
10/30/2022 


13WD-GKX9-J3G 
V 
10/30/2022 


13WD-GKX9-J3G 
V 
10/30/2022 


13WD-GKX9-J3G 
V 
10/30/2022 


13WD-GKX9-J3G 
V 
10/30/2022 


1 NJ6-QWVM-M6 
P1 
10/30/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1047 


Account 


11000.1000.561 18.1010.011000.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 


11000.1000.561 18.1010.011000.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011000.0000 


Check #: 33666 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1H4F-9GN6-X6G 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 
6 
10/30/2022 


Check #: 33666 


2021.4.32 


10/30/2022 


Amount 


$74.75 


$19.93 


$9.97 


$13.95 


$21 .66 


$23.93 


$19.93 


$9.97 


$9.28 


$203.37 


$108.51 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Black Dog Shredding 


Check Group: 


Shredding 200 lbs of old documents 


Christina Hidalgo 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Travel reimbursement to Leadership Academy 10/16-10/18 


Houghton Mifflin Harcourt Publishing Co. 1051 


Check Group: 


Into Reading Know It Show It 5-Pack; 6 year print Grade 3 


Into Reading Know It Show It 5-Pack; 6 year print Grade 4 


Liminex, Inc, 


Check Group: 


GoGuardian Suite for Chromebook Management 


QTY 


Printed: 10/30/2022 7:53:06 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


5 23218 


1 23159 


3 22535 


3 22535 


25 23110 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


18673 


10/30/2022 


V396633 


10/30/2022 


955713912 


10/30/2022 


955713912 


10/30/2022 


62536 


10/30/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1047 


Account 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2300.53711 .0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33667 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2400.53330.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33668 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


11000.1000.56112.1010.011100.0000 


Check #: 33669 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


25233.1000.56113.1010.011108.0000 


2021 .4.32 


10/30/2022 


Amount 


$108.51 


$311.88 


$296.31 


$296.31 


$296.31 


$356.60 


$356.60 


$356.60 


$435.39 


$435.39 


$870.78 


$870.78 


$378.50 


Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description Vendor# 


GoGuardian Suite for Chromebook Management 


New Mexico School Board Assoc. 


Check Group: 


Fee for Policy Services 


Power Distributors 


Check Group: 


Gasket Set - Engine 


Ralph Estes 


Check Group: 


Me and Billy History Assembly 11/29/2022 


Record's Hardware Store 


Check Group: 


PVC Pipe for Science Project 


11 


19 


QTY 


Printed: 10/30/2022 7:53:06 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


50 23110 


3 23009 


8 23072 


1 23231 


1 23011 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


62536 


10/30/2022 


22388 


10/30/2022 


INV79701922 


10/30/2022 


V81237 


10/30/2022 


352412 


10/30/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1047 


Account 


25233.1000.56113.1010.011105.0000 


Check #: 33670 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.2300.53413.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 33671 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56106.1010.011105.0000 


Check #: 33672 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


27407.1000.55915.1010.011108.0000 


Check #: 33673 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 


2021.4.32 


10/30/2022 


Amount 


$757.00 


$1,135.50 


$1,135.50 


$1,155.00 


$1,155.00 


$1,155.00 


$345.52 


$345.52 


$345.52 


$634.00 


$634.00 


$634.00 


$70.47 


Page: 3 







Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Voucher Detail Listing Voucher Batch Number: 1047 10/30/2022 


Fiscal Vear: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name QTY PO No. Invoice Account Amount 
Description Vendor# Invoice Date 


Hinges for Science Project 1 23011 352481 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $16.76 


10/30/2022 


Auger Bits/Fasteners 1 23011 352505 11000.2600.56118.0000.011000.0000 $79.86 


10/30/2022 


Return Extra Hinges 1 23011 352638 11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 ($6.99) 


10/30/2022 


Check#: 33674 


PO/Invoice Total: $160.10 


Vendor Total: $160.10 
SMS Tech Solutions 


Check Group: 


Google Management License 20 23226 19009356 25233.1000.56113.1010.011105.0000 $680.00 


10/30/2022 


Google Management License 10 23226 19009356 25233.1000.56113.1010.011108.0000 $340.00 


10/30/2022 


Check#: 33675 


PO/Invoice Total: $1,020.00 


Vendor Total: $1,020.00 
Springer Electric Cooperative 70 


Check Group: 


#1294201 - 206 Fourth Street 1 23013 49028 11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $287.60 


10/30/2022 


#1294202 - 412 Parque Avenue 1 23013 49028 11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $46.69 


10/30/2022 


#1294203 - Kindergarten 1 23013 49028 11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $57.28 


10/30/2022 


#1294204 - Vermejo Avenue 1 23013 49028 11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $48.38 
10/30/2022 


#1294207 - Gym 1 23013 49028 11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $2,885.00 


10/30/2022 


Printed: 10/30/2022 7:53:06 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 2021.4.32 Page: 4 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


#1294208 - Mutlipurpose Bldg 


#1294209 - 206 Fourth Street 


#1294210 - 412 Parque Avenue 


Toni Kuchan 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


2461 


Reimbursement for purchasing NM Grown FFV at Farmers 
Markets 


UL TD Entertainment LLC 


Check Group: 


Flight Squad Motiviational Assembly 11/14/2022 


Walmart c/o Capital One Bank 


Check Group: 


Food for cooking class 


Food for cooking class 


1316 


QTY 


Printed: 10/30/2022 7:53:06 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


23013 


23013 


1 23013 


1 23115 


1 23232 


1 23015 


23015 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


49028 


10/30/2022 


49028 


10/30/2022 


49028 


10/30/2022 


462606 


10/30/2022 


10/30/2022 


V524729 


10/30/2022 


V893759 


10/30/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1047 10/30/2022 


Account Amount 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $316.09 


11000.2600.54411. 0000.01 1000.0000 $234.63 


11000.2600.54411.0000.011000.0000 $369.74 


Check #: 33676 


PO/Invoice Total: $4,245.41 


Vendor Total: $4,245.41 


27183.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 $1,156.68 


Check #: 33677 


PO/Invoice Total: $1 ,156.68 


Vendor Total: $1,156.68 


27407.1000.55915.1010.011108.0000 $800.00 


Check #: 33678 


PO/lnvoiceTotal: $800.00 


Vendor Total: $800.00 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $55.48 


11000.1000.56118.1010.011105.0000 $99.34 


Check #: 33679 


2021.4.32 Page: 5 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Zia Garden 


Check Group: 


Purchase NM Grown FFV 


Printed: 10/30/2022 7:53:06 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23057 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


2022-6 


10/30/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1047 10/30/2022 


Account Amount 


PO/Invoice Total: $154.82 


Vendor Total: $154.82 


27183.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 $181.25 


Check #: 33680 


PO/Invoice Total: $181 .25 


Vendor Total: $181 .25 --------
Grand Total: 


2021.4.32 Page: 6 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1048 Voucher Date: 10/30/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/30/'2022 07:56:11 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $1,780.64 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been rec · d during the riod listed above. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 
budget. 


Fund 
22000 
23114 


23126 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


ATHLETICS 
CLASS OF 2024 


FFA 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretaryfrreasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$1,000.77 


$25.03 


$754.84 


$1,780.64fr1 f.) 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/30/2022 19:46:14 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Raffle Tickets - (4 Rolls of 2000 Tickets) 8,000 Total Star 
Raffle Tickets (Raspberry/Yellow/Blue/Green) 


Check Group: 


Halloween Black Flameless Candles Flickering Realistic 
Bright Pillar Candle Light with Remote Control Timer 
Battery Operated 3x3 inch Pack of 1 


Halloween Mini LED Strobe Light, Sound Activated Party 
Lights 7 Colors Dj Lighting, RBG Disco Light, Strobe Lamp 
Flashing Stage Par Light for Home Room Dance Parties 
Bar Karaoke Xmas Wedding Show Club 


300 Pack Black Balloons, Black Latex Balloons 12 inch, 
Black Balloons Bulk for Various Party Balloon Garland 
Events Decorations 


Led Black Light Bar with Magnet Mounted, Portable 
Blacklight 1 OW 1 ft USB, UV 385-400nm Glow in The Dark, 
Black Lights for Glow Party, Black Light Party, Fluorescent 
Posters, Body Paint, Decor, Neon 


100 Pcs UV Neon Balloons ,Neon Glow Party Balloons UV 
Black Light Balloons Glow in the dark for Birthday 
Decorations Wedding Glow Party Supplies Blacklight 
Reactive Fluorescent Balloons 


EverBrite 9-LED Flashlight 6-Pack Impact Handheld Torch 
Assorted Colors with Lanyard 3AAA Battery Included 
(Hurricane Supplies, Camping) 


QTY 


Printed: 10/30/2022 7:56:11 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23208 


1 23211 


1 23211 


1 23211 


1 23211 


1 23211 


1 23211 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1048 


ILY9-K1 NY-C9WK 22000.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


10/30/2022 


Check #: 9609 


PO/Invoice Total: 


1 TMH-M1 QN-GFJ 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 
D 


10/30/2022 


1TMH-M1QN-GFJ 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 
D 


10/30/2022 


1TMH-M1QN-GFJ 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 
D 


10/30/2022 


1TMH-M1QN-GFJ 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 
D 


10/30/2022 


1TMH-M1QN-GFJ 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 
D 


10/30/2022 


1TMH-M1QN-GFJ 23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 
D 


10/30/2022 


Check #: 9609 


PO/Invoice Total: 


2021.4.32 


10/30/2022 


Amount 


$30.94 


$30.94 


$9.54 


$20.35 


$24.63 


$9.63 


$8.56 


$17.13 


$89.84 


Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Celina Apodaca 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Travel reimbursment to cheer meeting in Albuquerque. 


Travel reimbursment to cheer meeting in Albuquerque. 


James Apodaca 


Check Group: 


Hotel Accomodations for BB rules clinic 10/22 


National FFA Organization 


Check Group: 


National Covention Registration 10/26-10/29 


Hypnotist General Admission Ticket (Friday, 6:30 pm) 


Robert Bauler 


Check Group: 


bursement for fall festival supplies 


QTY 


Printed: 10/30/2022 7:56:11 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


0.5 23214 


0.5 23214 


1 23227 


7 23181 


7 23181 


1 23142 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


V15031 


10/30/2022 


V15031 


10/30/2022 


V164803 


10/30/2022 


CNR76981 


10/30/2022 


CNR77509 


10/30/2022 


V65088 


10/30/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1048 


Account 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.53330.9000 .011105.0000 


22000.1000.53330.9000.011108.0000 


Check#: 9610 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.53330.9000.011000.0000 


Check#: 9611 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


23126.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check#: 9612 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


23114.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


2021 .4.32 


10/30/2022 


Amount 


$120.78 


$78.75 


$78.75 


$157.50 


$157.50 


$153.02 


$153.02 


$153.02 


$490.00 


$175.00 


$665.00 


$665.00 


$25.03 


Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Roy Schools - Special 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Volleyball due to plumbing leak 
in Maxwell 


Meals for Varsity/Jr. High Volleyball due to plumbing leak 
in Maxwell 


Susan Robinson 


Check Group: 


Reimbursement for Dig Pink supplies 


Walmart c/o Capital One Bank 


Check Group: 


Concession Supplies 


1895 


1316 


QTY 


Printed: 10/30/2022 7:56:11 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


16 23210 


12 23210 


1 23238 


1 23121 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


11 


10/30/2022 


11 


10/30/2022 


Party City 


10/30/2022 


V29332 


10/30/2022 


End of Report 


Voucher Batch Number: 1048 


Account 


Check#: 9613 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.55817.9000.011105.0000 


22000.1000.55817 .9000.011108.0000 


Check#: 9614 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011000.0000 


Check#: 9615 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


22000.1000.56118.9000.011105.0000 


Check#: 9616 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


Grand Total: 


2021.4.32 


10/30/2022 


Amount 


$25.03 


$25.03 


$160.00 


$120.00 


$280.00 


$280.00 


$115.08 


$115.08 


$115.08 


$264.23 


$264.23 


---------


Page: 3 







MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS VOUCHER 


Voucher No: 1049 Voucher Date: 10/30/2022 Prepared By: 


Printed: 10/30/2022 09:05:07 PM 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS is hereby authorized to draw warrants against MAXWELL 
MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS funds for the sum of $2,376.79 on account of obligations incurred for value 
received in services and for materials as shown below for period July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 (period 
cannot overlap fiscal year end.) 


I certify that this claim is just and correct, and the services and/or materials herein represented have 
been received during the pe~ned ~eve. All items are properly coded and not in excess of the 


budge~vfgfVL.----


Fund 
21000 


Created By: 669.srobinson 


FOOD SERVICES 


Mary Lou Kern President 


Monica Hoy Vice President 


Krystal Harty Secretaryfrreasurer 


Kacie Deines Member 


Charlene Mondragon Member 


MAXWELL MUNICIPAL SCHOOLS 


Amount 
$2,376.79 


$2,376.79 '((/ 


f(f 


Posted By: 669.srobinson Date: 10/30/2022 19:46:31 Page: 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Amazon Capital Services 


Check Group: 


Fisher Brush Spray Valve 


Check Group: 


JobSelect Blue Nitrile Light Blue - Large 


JobSelect Blue Nitrile Light Blue - Medium 


Vendor# 


BRIGHTFROM Condiment Squeeze Bottles, 12 OZ Empty 
Squirt Bottle with Twist Top Cap, Leak Proof - Great for 
Ketchup, Mustard, Syrup, Sauces, Dressing, Oil, Arts and 
Crafts, BPA FREE Plastic - 2 PACK 


Adjustable Bamboo Drawer Dividers Organizers - Fits 
Standard Drawers Sized 12.2" Upto 17.3"- Expandable 
Kitchen Drawer Organizer Separator for Utensils, Dresser, 
Clothes, Bedroom, Bathroom 4pk, White 


Burco Chemical Co. 711 


Check Group: 


Bath Tissue/Towels/Liners/Cleaner 


Jerry D. Watts, MSFPE 


QTY 


Printed: 10/30/2022 9:05:09 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


-1 23154 


1 23207 


1 23207 


1 23207 


1 23207 


1 23002 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


Account 


Voucher Batch Number: 1049 


1LHJ-RGTY-HDJ 21000.3100.561 18.0000.011000.0000 
N 
10/12/2022 


Check #: 4904 


PO/Invoice Total: 


176P-PTDM-41Y J 21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 


10/30/2022 


176P-PTDM-41YJ 21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 


10/30/2022 


1DWJ-671X-HGT 21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 
D 


10/30/2022 


1 DWJ-671X-HGT 21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 
D 


10/30/2022 


29933 


10/30/2022 


Check #: 4904 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56118.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 4905 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


2021.4.32 


10/30/2022 


Amount 


Page: 


($75.09) 


($75.09) 


$309.54 


$199.00 


$8.04 


$24.03 


$540.61 


$465.52 


$241.94 


$241.94 


$241.94 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Check Group: 


Vendor# 


Quarterly Inspection of fire suppression system 


Labatt New Mexico LLC 


Check Group: 


Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 


Weekly food purchase 


Weekly food purchase 


Lowe's Pay and Save, Inc. 


Check Group: 


Items left off Labatt's Weekly Order 


Toni Kuchan 


Check Group: 


Ice to transport meat products to Maxwell 


Ice to transport meat products to Maxwell 


153 


2461 


QTY 


Printed: 10/30/2022 9:05:09 PM Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


PO No. 


1 23034 


23035 


23035 


1 23035 


1 23014 


23115 


231 15 


Invoice 
Invoice Date 


43276 


10/30/2022 


10168719 


10/30/2022 


101687718 


10/30/2022 


10239496 


10/30/2022 


10002-


10/30/2022 


462611 


10/30/2022 


486210 


10/30/2022 


Voucher Batch Number: 1049 


Account 


21000.3100.53711.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 4906 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


Check #: 4907 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


Check#: 4908 


PO/Invoice Total: 


Vendor Total: 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


21000.3100.56116.0000.011000.0000 


2021.4.32 


10/30/2022 


Amount 


$115.00 


$115.00 


$115.00 


$194.72 


$446.45 


$781.06 


$1,422.23 


$1,422.23 


$122.15 


$122.15 


$122.15 


$7.96 


$1.99 


Page: 2 







Voucher Detail Listing 
Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 


Vendor Remit Name 
Description 


Printed: 10/30/2022 9:05:09 PM 


QTY 
Vendor# 


Report: rptAPVoucherDetail 


Maxwell Municipal Schools 


Voucher Batch Number: 1049 10/30/2022 


PO No. Invoice 
Invoice Date 


End of Report 


Account 


Check #: 4909 


2021 .4.32 


Amount 


PO/Invoice Total: $9.95 


Vendor Total: $9.95 


Gra ... Total, ~ 6.79 


Page: 3 







 
 


 
 
 
 
 


Budget Adjustment 
Requests 


 
 


 
 
 
 







B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


Jul  1 2022 12:00AM Jun 30 2023 12:00AMTo:
FLOWTHROUGH ONLY


Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2022-2023


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


31200 
Public 
School 
Capital 
Outlay


4000 Capital 
Outlay


54315 
Maintenance & 
Repair - 
Bldgs/Grnds/Equi
pment (SB-9)


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


0000 No Job 
Class


$138,394 $138,394


Sub Total $138,394


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $138,394


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT


300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2223-0008-IB


Initial Budget


Maxwell Municipal School


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


To budget for SB212 Appropriations per attached PSCOC Invoice.


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.


Approvals by Digital Signature


Name Role Date


Susan Robinson Business Manager 10/20/2022 8:49:49 AM


Amy Roble Superintendent 10/20/2022 9:17:20 AM


No


Revenue $138,39431200.0000.43209


General Fund / Capital 
Outlay / Debt Service



















2,834B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


07/01/2022 06/30/2023To:


2,834


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY
Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2022-2023


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


24118 
Fresh 
Fruit and 
Vegetable
s


3100 Food 
Services 
Operations


56116 Food 0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


0000 No Job 
Class


$2,834 $2,834


Sub Total $2,834


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $2,834


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2223-0009-IB


Initial Budget


Maxwell Municipal School


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


To budget per award notice received.


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.


No


Revenue $2,83424118.0000.44500


Flowthrough







 


 


 


 


 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 DON GASPAR AVE. 


SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501-2786 


Telephone (505) 827-5800 


www.ped.state.nm.us 


 
 


KURT STEINHAUS, ED.D. 
SE C R E T A R Y  O F  ED U C A T I O N  


 


MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 
G O V E R N O R   


 


 


 


 
 


October 21, 2022 


 


MEMORANDUM 


 


TO:  Superintendents and State Charter Leaders 


    


FROM: Dr. Vickie Bannerman, Identity, Equity and Transformation, Deputy Cabinet 


Secretary  


   


RE: United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Food and Nutrition 


Services Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program (FFVP) (24118)   


   
 


 


The New Mexico Public Education Department (PED) has granted its final FY22-23 subawards 


for funding through the USDA FFVP, which makes funding available to School Food Authorities 


(SFAs) Elementary School Sites to offer nutritious Fresh Fruit and Vegetables to students in the 


classroom. In accordance with federal regulations at 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a), please note the 


following federal award identification information specific to this subaward.  All local educational 


agencies (LEAs) receiving this subaward through PED, as listed on Exhibit B, are subrecipients 


of the following federal funding:  


 


Subrecipient’s name See Exhibit B 


Subrecipient’s UEI number See Exhibit B 


Federal Award Identification 


Number (FAIN) 


(a) 202221L160346 


(b) 202222L160346 


Federal award date 06/23/2022 


Subaward period of 


performance start and end 


dates 


(a) 10/01/2022 – 09/30/2023 


(b) 10/01/2022 – 09/30/2023 


Subaward budget period start 


and end date 


07/01/2022 – 06/30/2023 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 6CBF4B0D-0ED1-4B20-82EC-B2E599E14E82



http://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/





USDA Food and Nutrition Services Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program     


October 21, 2022 


Page 2 of 3 


Amount of federal funds 


obligated by this subaward to 


subrecipient 


See Exhibit B 


 


  


Total amount of federal funds 


obligated to subrecipient 


including current financial 


obligation 


See Exhibit B 


Total amount of the federal 


award committed to 


subrecipient 


See Exhibit B 


Federal award project 


description, as required to be 


responsive to the Federal 


Funding Accountability and 


Transparency Act (FFATA) 


USDA Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program 


Federal awarding agency United States Department of Agriculture – Food and 


Nutrition Services 


Contact information for 


awarding official 


 


Cheryl Fogerty Zamaloff, Acting Director Program 


Monitoring and Operational Support Division Child 


Nutrition Programs 


3101 Park Center Drive 


Alexandria, VA 22302 


 


CFDA number and name 10.582 FNS/Child Nutrition Programs 


 


Research and development 


(R&D) award (Yes/No) 


No 


Indirect cost rate for federal 


award 


https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-


services/accounting/ 


 


The following requirements apply to this sub-award: 


 2 C.F.R. Part 200:  Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 


Requirements for Federal Awards1  


 2 C.F.R. Part 3474:  Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 


Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 


 2 C.F.R. Part 3485:  Non-procurement Debarment and Suspension 


 


Reporting Requirements 


Please review Exhibit B, and submit a BAR through OBMS for the appropriate amount using 


fund code 24118 and revenue object code 44500.  Please adhere to the following timelines 


required for obligation, liquidation and RfR submission: 


 


                                                           
1 The regulations at 2 C.F.R. Part 200 are located online at: http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-


idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 6CBF4B0D-0ED1-4B20-82EC-B2E599E14E82



https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl





USDA Food and Nutrition Services Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program     


October 21, 2022 


Page 3 of 3 


 Submit your BAR, and a copy of this letter, including Exhibit B, through OBMS by 


November 18, 2022. 


 The funding for this award must be used to administer the USDA Fresh Fruit and Vegetable 


program in the allocated Elementary schools as illustrated within Exhibit B.   
 Monthly claims of fresh fruits and vegetables served must be submitted in the Student 


Nutrition System by the 10th of each month. 


 Pursuant to NMSA 6-5-3, the appropriate fund shall be encumbered prior to the 


issuance of vouchers or purchase orders or the engagement of contracts. 


 
 


Indirect Cost Rate 


As required by 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a) (1) (xiv), PED recognizes the indirect cost rate between 


PED and public school districts and state charter schools as calculated by PED and located on the 


PED website:  https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/  


 


Access to Records and Financial Statements 


In addition, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a)(5), all subrecipients as identified in Exhibit B, 


attached to this sub-award, must permit PED and auditors access to records and financial 


statements as necessary. 


 


Closeout Procedures 


 The final day to submit RFRs for FY22-23 is July 7, 2023. 
 


If you have any questions regarding your USDA Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program federal 


subaward, please contact Rachele DiQuarto, Dietician-Nutritionist and Fresh Fruit & Vegetable 


Coordinator in the Student Success and Wellness Bureau, Rachele.DiQuarto@ped.nm.gov, (505) 


396-1083.  To reach the Fiscal Grants Management Bureau, please contact Susan Lucero, 


Susan.Lucero@ped.nm.gov, (505) 827-3848. 


 


Enclosures (1): Exhibit B 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 6CBF4B0D-0ED1-4B20-82EC-B2E599E14E82



https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/

mailto:Rachele.DiQuarto@ped.nm.

mailto:susan.lucero@state.nm.us





Amount of federal 


funds obligated by 


this sub-award to 


subrecipient


Total amount of 


federal funds 


obligated to 


subrecipient 


including current 


financial obligation


Total amount of 


the federal award 


committed to 


subrecipient


OBMS 


ENTITY 


CODE


 LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY UEI #


FY22-23 PLANNING 


ALLOCATION


FY22-23 


ALLOCATION 


ADJUSTMENT


TOTAL AWARD TO 


SUBRECIPIENT


FY22-23 


APPROVED 


BUDGET


TOTAL AMOUNT TO 


BAR


46 Alamogordo Public Schools DGD9RLTTLRN5 95,248$                       39,025$                         134,273$                    95,248$                     39,025$                            


1 Albuquerque Public Schools RHSNF9JSGLJ5 922,444$                     155,635$                       1,078,079$                 922,444$                   155,635$                         


01015069 El Camino Real Academy FGMWLY46KXK5 2,703$                         (2,703)$                          -$                                2,703$                       (2,703)$                            


61 Bernalillo Public Schools QJQLCDZ32KM5 55,907$                       6,172$                           62,079$                      55,907$                     6,172$                              


67 Central Consolidated Schools CXQZVRZCCF41 107,560$                     11,875$                         119,435$                    107,560$                   11,875$                            


8 Cimarron Municipal Schools CE7CGVFWPJM9 -$                                 9,170$                           9,170$                        -$                               9,170$                              


12 Clovis Municipal Schools RHLXA1JJC994 122,675$                     13,543$                         136,218$                    122,675$                   13,543$                            


62 Cuba Independent Schools MGPNE9CQBLN8 13,414$                       1,481$                           14,895$                      13,414$                     1,481$                              


80 Estancia Municipal Schools F5TEUE2R44N4 14,465$                       1,597$                           16,062$                      14,465$                     1,597$                              


65 Farmington Municipal Schools F9K3UXV5ARB1 128,581$                     41,821$                         170,402$                    128,581$                   41,821$                            


16 Fort Sumner Municipal Schools N6DACNB83SX6 6,006$                         663$                              6,669$                        -$                               6,669$                              


43 Gallup-McKinley County Schools MZC6N49RJKA8 254,959$                     28,149$                         283,108$                    254,959$                   28,149$                            


88 Grants/Cibola County Schools DQ5UMG72D8C5 82,485$                       9,106$                           91,591$                      82,485$                     9,106$                              


18 Hatch Valley Public Schools KZCMLFLXUKK3 27,277$                       3,013$                           30,290$                      27,277$                     3,013$                              


63 Jemez Valley Public Schools ZYDETYXRGNU1 7,007$                         774$                              7,781$                        7,007$                       774$                                 


17 Las Cruces Public Schools CBBMXTJKLLQ8 282,938$                     72,419$                         355,357$                    282,938$                   72,419$                            


69 Las Vegas City Public Schools LJB2ZXYDH1H8 26,026$                       16,491$                         42,517$                      -$                               42,517$                            


29 Lordsburg Municipal Schools HM7BSWJXWTM5 9,209$                         1,017$                           10,226$                      9,209$                       1,017$                              


86 Los Lunas Public Schools C3K9JREQYGJ4 111,714$                     12,333$                         124,047$                    111,714$                   12,333$                            


11 Maxwell Municipal Schools ZM4APJPB8A13 -$                                 2,834$                           2,834$                        -$                               2,834$                              


44 Mora Independent Schools CD1ZKEKL29M5 10,010$                       1,105$                           11,115$                      10,010$                     1,105$                              


82 Mountainair Public Schools L652ZDKDZLD1 5,005$                         553$                              5,558$                        5,005$                       553$                                 


72 Pojoaque Valley Public Schools P5KAVKKRHMB5 -$                                 37,458$                         37,458$                      -$                               37,458$                            


79 Questa Independent Schools MNMYNK9YTD66 4,855$                         536$                              5,391$                        4,855$                       536$                                 


9 Raton Public Schools NMX9DKXLT3N9 24,025$                       2,652$                           26,677$                      24,025$                     2,652$                              


83 Rio Rancho Public Schools HLMCBLZY6MY5 31,581$                       32,388$                         63,969$                      31,581$                     32,388$                            


74 Socorro Consolidated Schools WKADYTEP8Q85 26,726$                       2,952$                           29,678$                      26,726$                     2,952$                              


10 Springer Municipal Schools QJ1WG6ZWQNB7 3,404$                         375$                              3,779$                        3,404$                       375$                                 


76 Taos Municipal Schools GXFMLNAG5D56 37,688$                       4,161$                           41,849$                      37,688$                     4,161$                              


73 Truth or Consequences Municipal Schools LMJJJWCKJMP3 25,126$                       2,773$                           27,899$                      25,126$                     2,773$                              


45 Wagon Mound Public Schools GLY9SSWB74A3 2,152$                         238$                              2,390$                        2,152$                       238$                                 


68 West Las Vegas Public Schools JLANMKASDL69 37,037$                       4,089$                           41,126$                      37,037$                     4,089$                              


STATE CHARTERS


516-001 Albuquerque School of Excellence K2PNAF1FMK27 18,219$                       2,011$                           20,230$                      18,219$                     2,011$                              


539-001 Red River Valley Charter School GJ9WCNDXZJA6 3,554$                         392$                              3,946$                        3,554$                       392$                                 


GRAND TOTAL 2,500,000$              516,098$                   3,016,098$             2,467,968$            548,130$                       


USDE - USDA FRESH FRUIT AND VEGETABLE (24118) FINAL AWARD FY22-23


EXHIBIT B (24118 - FINAL FY22-23)


10/20/20221:43 PM 1 OF 1


DocuSign Envelope ID: 6CBF4B0D-0ED1-4B20-82EC-B2E599E14E82







B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


Jul  1 2022 12:00AM Jun 30 2023 12:00AMTo:
FLOWTHROUGH ONLY


Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2022-2023


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


56118 General 
Supplies and 
Materials


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


0000 No Job 
Class


$24,693 ($18,761) $5,932


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


51100 Salaries 
Expense


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$5,975 $5,975 0.10


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


51300 Additional 
Compensation


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$1,000 $1,000


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52111 Educational 
Retirement


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$1,197 $1,197


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52112 ERA - 
Retiree Health


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$140 $140


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52210 FICA 
Payments


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$433 $433


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52220 Medicare 
Payments


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$102 $102


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52311 Health and 
Medical Premiums


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$1,575 $1,575


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2223-0010-M


Maintenance


Maxwell Municipal School


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


No


..


Direct Grant







28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52312 Life 0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$4 $4


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52313 Dental 0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$3 $3


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52314 Vision 0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$5 $5


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52315 Disability 0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$17 $17


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2100 Support 
Services-Students


52720 Workers 
Compensation 
Employer's Fee


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1215 
Registered 
Nurses


$1 $1


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


51100 Salaries 
Expense


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$2,500 $2,500 0.02


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


52111 Educational 
Retirement


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$429 $429


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


52112 ERA - 
Retiree Health


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$50 $50


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


52210 FICA 
Payments


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$155 $155


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


52220 Medicare 
Payments


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$37 $37


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


52311 Health and 
Medical Premiums


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$211 $211


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


52312 Life 0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$1 $1







28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


52313 Dental 0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$13 $13


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


52314 Vision 0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$3 $3


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2300 Support 
Services-General 
Administration


52720 Workers 
Compensation 
Employer's Fee


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1111 
Superintendent


$1 $1


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of 
Plant


51100 Salaries 
Expense


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1615 Custodial $3,869 $3,869 0.10


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of 
Plant


52111 Educational 
Retirement


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1615 Custodial $664 $664


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of 
Plant


52112 ERA - 
Retiree Health


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1615 Custodial $78 $78


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of 
Plant


52210 FICA 
Payments


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1615 Custodial $240 $240


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of 
Plant


52220 Medicare 
Payments


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1615 Custodial $57 $57


28211 
NM 
Schools 
Covid-19 
Testing 
Program 
DOH


2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of 
Plant


52720 Workers 
Compensation 
Employer's Fee


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1615 Custodial $1 $1


Sub Total $0 0.22


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $0


To reallocate budgeted funds.


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.







B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


Jul  1 2022 12:00AM Jun 30 2023 12:00AMTo:
FLOWTHROUGH ONLY


Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2022-2023


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


11000 
Operation
al


2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of 
Plant


53330 
Professional 
Development


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


0000 No Job 
Class


$119 $119


Sub Total $119


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $119


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT


300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2223-0011-I


Increase


Maxwell Municipal School


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


To budget for additional revenues received.


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.


No


Revenue $11911000.0000.41500


General Fund / Capital 
Outlay / Debt Service







11000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($785.00) ($292.12) ($903.04) $118.04 $0.00 $118.04($785.00) $0.00 -15.04%


OBJECT:  INVESTMENT INCOME - 41500 ($785.00) $0.00 ($785.00) ($292.12) ($903.04) $118.04 $0.00 $118.04 -15.04%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


New Revenue Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:31:46 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 1







B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


Jul  1 2022 12:00AM Jun 30 2023 12:00AMTo:
FLOWTHROUGH ONLY


Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2022-2023


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


11000 
Operation
al


2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of 
Plant


53330 
Professional 
Development


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


0000 No Job 
Class


$324 $324


Sub Total $324


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $324


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT


300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2223-0012-I


Increase


Maxwell Municipal School


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


To budget for additional revenues received.


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.


No


Revenue $32411000.0000.41980


General Fund / Capital 
Outlay / Debt Service







11000.0000.41980.0000.011000.0000 REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR’S
EXPENDITURES


$0.00 $0.00 ($323.40) $323.40 $0.00 $323.40$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


OBJECT:  REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR’S EXPENDITURES - 41980 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($323.40) $323.40 $0.00 $323.40 0.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


New Revenue Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:31:46 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 2







B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


Jul  1 2022 12:00AM Jun 30 2023 12:00AMTo:
FLOWTHROUGH ONLY


Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2022-2023


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


11000 
Operation
al


2600 Operation & 
Maintenance of 
Plant


54415 
Water/Sewage


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


0000 No Job 
Class


$4,392 $5,927 $10,319


Sub Total $5,927


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $5,927


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT


300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2223-0013-I


Increase


Maxwell Municipal School


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


To budget for additional revenues received.  


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.


No


Revenue $5,92711000.0000.46100


General Fund / Capital 
Outlay / Debt Service







11000.0000.46100.0000.011000.0000 ACCESS BOARD (ERATE) ($5,772.00) $0.00 ($11,698.38) $5,926.38 $0.00 $5,926.38($5,772.00) $0.00 -102.67%


OBJECT:  CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - 46100 ($5,772.00) $0.00 ($5,772.00) $0.00 ($11,698.38) $5,926.38 $0.00 $5,926.38 -102.67%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


New Revenue Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:31:46 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 3







B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


Jul  1 2022 12:00AM Jun 30 2023 12:00AMTo:
FLOWTHROUGH ONLY


Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2022-2023


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


31900 Ed. 
Technolo
gy 
Equipmen
t Act


4000 Capital 
Outlay


56118 General 
Supplies and 
Materials


0000 No 
Program


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


0000 No Job 
Class


$4,147 $80 $4,227


Sub Total $80


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $80


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT


300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2223-0014-I


Increase


Maxwell Municipal School


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


To budget for additional revenues received.  


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.


No


Revenue $8031900.0000.41500


General Fund / Capital 
Outlay / Debt Service







31900.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($250.00) ($74.41) ($329.78) $79.78 $0.00 $79.78($250.00) $0.00 -31.91%


OBJECT:  INVESTMENT INCOME - 41500 ($250.00) $0.00 ($250.00) ($74.41) ($329.78) $79.78 $0.00 $79.78 -31.91%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


New Revenue Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:31:46 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 7







6,594B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


07/01/2022 06/30/2023To:


6,594


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY
Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2022-2023


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


24346 
Individual
s with 
Disabilitie
s 
Education 
Act 
(IDEA)/A
mercian 
Rescue 
Plan Act 
of 2021 
(APR)


1000 Instruction 51100 Salaries 
Expense


2000 Special 
Programs


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1712 
Instructional 
Assistants - 
Special 
Education


$5,200 $5,200 0.24


24346 
Individual
s with 
Disabilitie
s 
Education 
Act 
(IDEA)/A
mercian 
Rescue 
Plan Act 
of 2021 
(APR)


1000 Instruction 52111 Educational 
Retirement


2000 Special 
Programs


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1712 
Instructional 
Assistants - 
Special 
Education


$892 $892


24346 
Individual
s with 
Disabilitie
s 
Education 
Act 
(IDEA)/A
mercian 
Rescue 
Plan Act 
of 2021 
(APR)


1000 Instruction 52112 ERA - 
Retiree Health


2000 Special 
Programs


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1712 
Instructional 
Assistants - 
Special 
Education


$104 $104


24346 
Individual
s with 
Disabilitie
s 
Education 
Act 
(IDEA)/A
mercian 
Rescue 
Plan Act 
of 2021 
(APR)


1000 Instruction 52210 FICA 
Payments


2000 Special 
Programs


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1712 
Instructional 
Assistants - 
Special 
Education


$323 $323


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2223-0015-IB


Initial Budget


Maxwell Municipal School


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


No


Revenue $6,59424346.0000.44500


Flowthrough







24346 
Individual
s with 
Disabilitie
s 
Education 
Act 
(IDEA)/A
mercian 
Rescue 
Plan Act 
of 2021 
(APR)


1000 Instruction 52220 Medicare 
Payments


2000 Special 
Programs


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


1712 
Instructional 
Assistants - 
Special 
Education


$75 $75


Sub Total $6,594 0.24


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $6,594


To budget per award notice received from NMPED.


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.







 


 


 


 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 DON GASPAR 


SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501-2786 


Telephone (505) 827-5800 


www.ped.state.nm.us 


 


 
 


KURT A. STEINHAUS 
SE C R E T A R Y  O F  ED U C A T I O N   


 


MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 
G O V E R N O R   


 


 


 


 
 


November 2, 2022 


 


MEMORANDUM 


 


TO:  Superintendents and State Charter Leaders 


    


FROM: Dr. Vickie Bannerman, Deputy Secretary, Identity, Equity and Transformation  


   


RE: Individual with Disabilities Education Act / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARP)  


 
 


The New Mexico Public Education Department (PED) has granted its FY22-23 awards Grant to States 


Individuals With Disabilities Education Act/American Rescue Plan Act of 2021; Special Education Grants 


to States Fund (24346).  In accordance with federal regulations at 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a), please note the 


following federal award identification information specific to this subaward.  All local educational agencies 


(LEAs) receiving this subaward through PED, as listed on Exhibit B, are subrecipients of the following 


federal funding:  


 


Subrecipient’s name See Exhibit B 


Subrecipient’s DUNS number See Exhibit B 


Federal Award Identification 


Number (FAIN) 


H027X210078  


 


Federal award date 07/01/2021 


 


Subaward period of 


performance start and end 


dates 


07/01/2021– 09/30/2023 


 


Subaward budget period start 


and end date 


07/01/2021– 09/30/2023 


Amount of federal funds 


obligated by this subaward to 


subrecipient 


See Exhibit B 


 


  


DocuSign Envelope ID: CC23EDC1-9CC3-4DBD-ACBA-60408CEA02E7



http://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/





American Rescue Plan Act of 2021    


November 2, 2022 


Page 2 of 3 


Total amount of federal funds 


obligated to subrecipient 


including current financial 


obligation 


See Exhibit B 


Total amount of the federal 


award committed to 


subrecipient 


See Exhibit B 


Federal award project 


description, as required to be 


responsive to the Federal 


Funding Accountability and 


Transparency Act (FFATA) 


Special Education Grants to States 


Federal awarding agency United States Department of Education 


Contact information for 


awarding official 


 


Gregory Corr 


400 Maryland Ave., SW 


Washington, DC 20202 


(202) 245-7309 


CFDA number and name 84.027X IDEA Act / American Rescue Plan Act of 


2021 


Research and development 


(R&D) award (Yes/No) 


No 


Indirect cost rate for federal 


award 


https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-


services/accounting/ 


 


The following requirements apply to this sub-award: 


 2 C.F.R. Part 200:  Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 


Requirements for Federal Awards1  


 2 C.F.R. Part 3474:  Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 


Requirements for Federal Awards 


 2 C.F.R. Part 3485:  Non-procurement Debarment and Suspension 


 


Reporting Requirements 


Please review Exhibit B and submit a BAR through OBMS for the appropriate amount using fund code 


24346 and revenue object code 44500.  Please adhere to the following timelines required for obligation, 


liquidation and RfR submission: 


 


 Submit your BAR and a copy of this letter through OBMS by November 30, 2022 


 The FY22-23 award amounts as illustrated in Exhibit A must be obligated and expended no later 


than September 30, 2023 


 Due to expiration of the grant on September 30, 2023; no carryover will be issued during FY23-24 


 Reestablish Budget for Unliquidated Obligations (Encumbered Balance as of 6/30/23) in FY23-24 


through OBMS by July 14, 2023 using fund code 24346 and revenue object code 44504 


 Pursuant to NMSA 6-5-3, the appropriate fund shall be encumbered prior to the issuance of 


vouchers or purchase orders or the engagement of contracts. 


 


 


 


                                                           
1 The regulations at 2 C.F.R. Part 200 are located online at: http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-


idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: CC23EDC1-9CC3-4DBD-ACBA-60408CEA02E7



https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl





American Rescue Plan Act of 2021    


November 2, 2022 


Page 3 of 3 


 


Other Reporting Requirements 


Funding under this award must be used in compliance with the applicable provisions of IDEA B, as follows: 


 only to pay the excess costs of providing special education and related services to children with 


disabilities; 


 to supplement state, local and other federal funds and not to supplant such funds; and 


 not to reduce a Local Educational Agency’s (LEA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) for the 


education of children with disabilities below the preceding year’s level except as allowed by 34 


CFR §§ 300.204 and 205 [20 U.S.C. 1413(a)(2)(A), 34 CFR § 300.202]. 


 


If you have questions regarding allowable costs, please see the Uniform Guidance from the Office of 


Management and Budget.1  


 


Once the sub-grant is considered substantially approvable, funds cannot be transferred from one fund code 


to another or between function codes without submitting an amended IDEA B Application and a BAR, to 


include the required signatures and this award letter.   


 


Indirect Cost Rate 


As required by 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a) (1) (xiv), PED recognizes the indirect cost rate between PED and 


public school districts and state charter schools as calculated by PED and located on the PED website:  


https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/  


 


Access to Records and Financial Statements 


In addition, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a)(5), all subrecipients as identified in Exhibit B, attached to 


this sub-award, must permit PED and auditors access to records and financial statements as necessary. 


 


Closeout Procedures 


 The final day to submit RFRs for FY22-23 is July 7, 2023. 
 


If you have any questions regarding your IDEA-B fund federal subaward, please contact your designated 


Education Administrator in the Special Education Division.  To reach the Fiscal Grants Management 


Bureau, please contact Valerie Padilla, Valerie.padilla@ped.nm.gov,  (505) 827-7353. 


 


Enclosures (1): Exhibit B 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: CC23EDC1-9CC3-4DBD-ACBA-60408CEA02E7



https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/LEA.RfR-assignment-list-03.19.21.pdf

mailto:Valerie.padilla@ped.nm.gov





OBMS 


ENTITY 


CODE


 LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY UEI #
FY22-23 FINAL 


ALLOCATION


American Rescue Plan Act-Individuals with Disabilities in Education-IDEA-B  (24346) FINAL 


AWARD FY22-23


EXHIBIT B (24346 - FINAL FY22-23)


39 Hondo Valley Public Schools CMASDCM321H3 7,795$                          


50 House Municipal Schools J83MHA9F8WM7 3,162$                          


34 Jal Public Schools K842RZQ9ME69 26,315$                        


56 Jemez Mountain Public Schools D8KRZ72WNGH9 13,248$                        


63 Jemez Valley Public Schools ZYDETYXRGNU1 22,792$                        


7 Lake Arthur Municipal Schools EHEPNH14M9U3 6,831$                          


17 Las Cruces Public Schools CBBMXTJKLLQ8 1,415,080$                   


69 Las Vegas City Public Schools LJB2ZXYDH1H8 79,755$                        


51 Logan Municipal Schools VAFEH4LEWQF4 16,225$                        


29 Lordsburg Municipal Schools HM7BSWJXWTM5 28,742$                        


41 Los Alamos Public Schools PJQFWJPMV9R7 179,153$                      


86 Los Lunas Public Schools C3K9JREQYGJ4 462,851$                      


21 Loving Municipal Schools TNQXBN1K8AZ3 32,543$                        


31 Lovington Municipal Schools C8WLQGBRGJF8 192,048$                      


75 Magdalena Municipal Schools GAR2VNVQRFC4 22,341$                        


11 Maxwell Municipal Schools ZM4APJPB8A13 6,594$                          


14 Melrose Municipal Schools FELYMPGSDKE5 15,576$                        


78 Mesa Vista Consolidated Schools XV58NTBZLER3 15,703$                        


44 Mora Independent Schools CD1ZKEKL29M5 23,860$                        


81 Moriarty-Edgewood School District MKL6AMGSVS95 130,752$                      


28 Mosquero Municipal Schools WMMMV2FL6HL4 5,494$                          


82 Mountainair Public Schools L652ZDKDZLD1 14,525$                        


70 Pecos Independent School District W1K6NKFLH7B1 29,538$                        


77 Peñasco Independent Schools LYBFHC93LVG6 21,574$                        


72 Pojoaque Valley Public Schools P5KAVKKRHMB5 97,260$                        


57 Portales Municipal Schools PHAUQ2DZBFU1 158,310$                      


3 Quemado Independent Schools RSJPSF9DWYD3 10,362$                        


79 Questa Independent Schools MNMYNK9YTD66 18,461$                        


9 Raton Public Schools NMX9DKXLT3N9 51,541$                        


2 Reserve Independent Schools PHSRMV4EG479 7,091$                          


83 Rio Rancho Public Schools HLMCBLZY6MY5 898,480$                      


4 Roswell Independent Schools MAH8L9WC2YJ9 569,665$                      


27 Roy Municipal Schools LHUQPPABYJN6 2,790$                          


36 Ruidoso Municipal Schools SL6MEK736S11 104,896$                      


52 San Jon Municipal Schools HLQPGBVT3LD3 6,197$                          


71 Santa Fe Public Schools MGFPHU7UFLC4 692,596$                      


25 Santa Rosa Consolidated Schools ZCP4AULV5HA3 35,973$                        


23 Silver Consolidated School District VLMFMX65NLJ4 143,562$                      


74 Socorro Consolidated Schools WKADYTEP8Q85 95,412$                        


10 Springer Municipal Schools QJ1WG6ZWQNB7 7,961$                          


76 Taos Municipal Schools GXFMLNAG5D56 150,884$                      


11/7/20227:18 AM 2 OF 38


DocuSign Envelope ID: CC23EDC1-9CC3-4DBD-ACBA-60408CEA02E7







616B. Total Current Year Allocation:


D. Total Funding Available:


07/01/2022 06/30/2023To:


616


FLOWTHROUGH ONLY
Budget Period:


A. Approved Carryover: 


2022-2023


Fund Function Object Program Location Job Class Present Budget Adj Amt Exp Adj Budget ADD'L 
FTE


24349 
IDEA/Am
ercian 
Rescue 
Plan Act 
of 2021 
(ARP) 
Preschool 
CFDA 
84.173X


2100 Support 
Services-Students


53213 
Occupational 
Therapists - 
Contracted


2000 Special 
Programs


011000 
MAXWELL 
DISTRICT OFF


0000 No Job 
Class


$616 $616


Sub Total $616


Indirect Cost


DOC. TOTAL $616


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
300 Don Gaspar Santa Fe, NM 87501-2786


Must submit backup for all BARs, 
except transfers of funds for SEG or 
direct grants


Budget Adjustment Request


Fiscal Year:


Doc. ID:


Fund Type:


Adjustment Type:


Entity Name:


Contact:


Phone:


Email:


011-000-2223-0016-IB


Initial Budget


Maxwell Municipal School


Susan Robinson, Business Manager


575-375-3002


srobinson@maxwellp12.com


Adjustment Changes Intent/Scope of Program Yes or No?:


Total Approved Budget (Flowthrough):


To budget per award notice received from NMPED.


Justification:


Compliance with Sections 10-15-1 and 22-8-12, NMSA, 1978 Compilation: 
A. The requested budget/changes were authorized at a scheduled Board of Education or Governance Council meeting open to the public on:


B. Justification for the transfer: Explanation such as "underbudgeted", "insufficient budget", or "needed to close out Project" ARE NOT ACCEPTABLE. Attach additional 
sheets if necessary. 


ALL TRANSFER BARS MUST NET OUT TO ZERO ON THE DOC. TOTAL LINE.


No


Revenue $61624349.0000.44500


Flowthrough







 


 


 


 


STATE OF NEW MEXICO 


PUBLIC EDUCATION DEPARTMENT 


300 DON GASPAR 


SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501-2786 


Telephone (505) 827-5800 


www.ped.state.nm.us 


 


 
 


KURT A. STEINHAUS 
SE C R E T A R Y  O F  ED U C A T I O N   


 


MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 
G O V E R N O R   


 


 


 


 
 


November 2, 2022 


 


MEMORANDUM 


 


TO:  Superintendents and State Charter Leaders 


    


FROM: Dr. Vickie Bannerman, Deputy Secretary, Identity, Equity and Transformation  


   


RE: Individual with Disabilities Education Act / American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (ARP)  


 
 


The New Mexico Public Education Department (PED) has granted its FY22-23 awards Grant to States 


Individuals With Disabilities Education Act/American Rescue Plan Act of 2021; Preschool Special 


Education Grants to States Fund (24349).  In accordance with federal regulations at 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a), 


please note the following federal award identification information specific to this subaward.  All local 


educational agencies (LEAs) receiving this subaward through PED, as listed on Exhibit B, are subrecipients 


of the following federal funding:  


 


Subrecipient’s name See Exhibit B 


Subrecipient’s DUNS number See Exhibit B 


Federal Award Identification 


Number (FAIN) 


H173X210078  


 


Federal award date 07/01/2021 


 


Subaward period of 


performance start and end 


dates 


07/01/2021– 09/30/2023 


 


Subaward budget period start 


and end date 


07/01/2021– 09/30/2023 


Amount of federal funds 


obligated by this subaward to 


subrecipient 


See Exhibit B 


 


  


DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E8B78A7-4973-4034-BC34-1A21DF7321E3



http://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/





American Rescue Plan Act of 2021-Preschool  


November 2, 2022 


Page 2 of 3 


Total amount of federal funds 


obligated to subrecipient 


including current financial 


obligation 


See Exhibit B 


Total amount of the federal 


award committed to 


subrecipient 


See Exhibit B 


Federal award project 


description, as required to be 


responsive to the Federal 


Funding Accountability and 


Transparency Act (FFATA) 


Special Education Grants to States 


Federal awarding agency United States Department of Education 


Contact information for 


awarding official 


 


Gregory Corr 


400 Maryland Ave., SW 


Washington, DC 20202 


(202) 245-7309 


CFDA number and name 84.027X IDEA Act / American Rescue Plan Act of 


2021 


Research and development 


(R&D) award (Yes/No) 


No 


Indirect cost rate for federal 


award 


https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-


services/accounting/ 


 


The following requirements apply to this sub-award: 


 2 C.F.R. Part 200:  Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 


Requirements for Federal Awards1  


 2 C.F.R. Part 3474:  Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 


Requirements for Federal Awards 


 2 C.F.R. Part 3485:  Non-procurement Debarment and Suspension 


 


Reporting Requirements 


Please review Exhibit B and submit a BAR through OBMS for the appropriate amount using fund code 


24349 and revenue object code 44500.  Please adhere to the following timelines required for obligation, 


liquidation and RfR submission: 


 


 Submit your BAR and a copy of this letter through OBMS by November 30, 2022 


 The FY22-23 award amounts as illustrated in Exhibit A must be obligated and expended no later 


than September 30, 2023 


 Due to expiration of the grant on September 30, 2023; no carryover will be issued during FY23-24 


 Reestablish Budget for Unliquidated Obligations (Encumbered Balance as of 6/30/23) in FY23-24 


through OBMS by July 14, 2023 using fund code 24349 and revenue object code 44504 


 Pursuant to NMSA 6-5-3, the appropriate fund shall be encumbered prior to the issuance of 


vouchers or purchase orders or the engagement of contracts. 


 


 


 


                                                           
1 The regulations at 2 C.F.R. Part 200 are located online at: http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-


idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl. 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E8B78A7-4973-4034-BC34-1A21DF7321E3



https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl

http://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/text-idx?tpl=/ecfrbrowse/Title02/2cfr200_main_02.tpl





American Rescue Plan Act of 2021-Preschool  


November 2, 2022 


Page 3 of 3 


 


Other Reporting Requirements 


Funding under this award must be used in compliance with the applicable provisions of IDEA B, as follows: 


 only to pay the excess costs of providing special education and related services to children with 


disabilities; 


 to supplement state, local and other federal funds and not to supplant such funds; and 


 not to reduce a Local Educational Agency’s (LEA) Maintenance of Effort (MOE) for the 


education of children with disabilities below the preceding year’s level except as allowed by 34 


CFR §§ 300.204 and 205 [20 U.S.C. 1413(a)(2)(A), 34 CFR § 300.202]. 


 


If you have questions regarding allowable costs, please see the Uniform Guidance from the Office of 


Management and Budget.1  


 


Once the sub-grant is considered substantially approvable, funds cannot be transferred from one fund code 


to another or between function codes without submitting an amended IDEA B Application and a BAR, to 


include the required signatures and this award letter.   


 


Indirect Cost Rate 


As required by 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a) (1) (xiv), PED recognizes the indirect cost rate between PED and 


public school districts and state charter schools as calculated by PED and located on the PED website:  


https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/  


 


Access to Records and Financial Statements 


In addition, pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.332(a)(5), all subrecipients as identified in Exhibit B, attached to 


this sub-award, must permit PED and auditors access to records and financial statements as necessary. 


 


Closeout Procedures 


 The final day to submit RFRs for FY22-23 is July 7, 2023. 
 


If you have any questions regarding your IDEA-B fund federal subaward, please contact your designated 


Education Administrator in the Special Education Division.  To reach the Fiscal Grants Management 


Bureau, please contact Valerie Padilla, Valerie.padilla@ped.nm.gov, (505) 827-7353. 


 


Enclosures (1): Exhibit B 


 


DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E8B78A7-4973-4034-BC34-1A21DF7321E3



https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/administrative-services/accounting/

https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/wp-content/uploads/2021/03/LEA.RfR-assignment-list-03.19.21.pdf

mailto:Valerie.padilla@ped.nm.gov





OBMS 


ENTITY 


CODE


 LOCAL EDUCATION AGENCY UEI #
FY22-23 FINAL 


ALLOCATION


AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN-ARP (24349) FINAL AWARD FY22-23


EXHIBIT B (24349 - FINAL FY22-23)


15 Grady Municipal Schools TDGPD85NKCJ9 886$                          


88 Grants/Cibola County Schools DQ5UMG72D8C5 17,086$                     


5 Hagerman Municipal Schools EYJ9VYLPDG5 2,022$                       


18 Hatch Valley Public Schools KZCMLFLXUKK3 6,235$                       


33 Hobbs Municipal Schools FL57DGXM1HN9 50,112$                     


39 Hondo Valley Public Schools CMASDCM321H3 678$                          


50 House Municipal Schools J83MHA9F8WM7 295$                          


34 Jal Public Schools K842RZQ9ME69 2,404$                       


56 Jemez Mountain Public Schools D8KRZ72WNGH9 988$                          


63 Jemez Valley Public Schools ZYDETYXRGNU1 1,910$                       


7 Lake Arthur Municipal Schools EHEPNH14M9U3 596$                          


17 Las Cruces Public Schools CBBMXTJKLLQ8 121,371$                   


69 Las Vegas City Public Schools LJB2ZXYDH1H8 6,567$                       


51 Logan Municipal Schools VAFEH4LEWQF4 1,533$                       


29 Lordsburg Municipal Schools HM7BSWJXWTM5 2,298$                       


41 Los Alamos Public Schools PJQFWJPMV9R7 18,044$                     


86 Los Lunas Public Schools C3K9JREQYGJ4 41,045$                     


21 Loving Municipal Schools TNQXBN1K8AZ3 3,138$                       


31 Lovington Municipal Schools C8WLQGBRGJF8 17,891$                     


75 Magdalena Municipal Schools GAR2VNVQRFC4 1,431$                       


11 Maxwell Municipal Schools ZM4APJPB8A13 616$                          


14 Melrose Municipal Schools FELYMPGSDKE5 1,488$                       


78 Mesa Vista Consolidated Schools XV58NTBZLER3 1,263$                       


44 Mora Independent Schools CD1ZKEKL29M5 2,094$                       


81 Moriarty-Edgewood School District MKL6AMGSVS95 11,075$                     


28 Mosquero Municipal Schools WMMMV2FL6HL4 545$                          


82 Mountainair Public Schools L652ZDKDZLD1 1,126$                       


70 Pecos Independent School District W1K6NKFLH7B1 2,583$                       


77 Peñasco Independent Schools LYBFHC93LVG6 1,640$                       


72 Pojoaque Valley Public Schools P5KAVKKRHMB5 9,144$                       


57 Portales Municipal Schools PHAUQ2DZBFU1 13,332$                     


3 Quemado Independent Schools RSJPSF9DWYD3 841$                          


79 Questa Independent Schools MNMYNK9YTD66 1,447$                       


9 Raton Public Schools NMX9DKXLT3N9 4,340$                       


11/7/20227:16 AM 2 OF 39


DocuSign Envelope ID: 6E8B78A7-4973-4034-BC34-1A21DF7321E3







 
 
 
 


Monthly Revenue  
Report 


 


 
 
 
 







11000.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($267,597.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($267,597.00) $0.00 ($267,597.00)($267,597.00) $0.00 100.00%
11000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($785.00) ($292.12) ($903.04) $118.04 $0.00 $118.04($785.00) $0.00 -15.04%
11000.0000.41980.0000.011000.0000 REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR’S


EXPENDITURES $0.00 $0.00 ($323.40) $323.40 $0.00 $323.40$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.0000.43101.0000.011000.0000 STATE EQUALIZATION


GUARANTEE ($2,478,539.00) ($206,544.90) ($826,179.60) ($1,652,359.40) $0.00 ($1,652,359.40)($2,478,539.00) $0.00 66.67%
11000.0000.46100.0000.011000.0000 ACCESS BOARD (ERATE) ($5,772.00) $0.00 ($11,698.38) $5,926.38 $0.00 $5,926.38($5,772.00) $0.00 -102.67%


FUND:  OPERATIONAL  - 11000 ($2,752,693.00) $0.00 ($2,752,693.00) ($206,837.02) ($839,104.42) ($1,913,588.58) $0.00 ($1,913,588.58) 69.52%


12000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($17,601.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($17,601.00) $0.00 ($17,601.00)($17,601.00) $0.00 100.00%
12000.0000.41910.0000.011000.0000 RENTALS ($9,600.00) ($900.00) ($3,450.00) ($6,150.00) $0.00 ($6,150.00)($9,600.00) $0.00 64.06%


FUND:  TEACHERAGE - 12000 ($27,201.00) $0.00 ($27,201.00) ($900.00) ($3,450.00) ($23,751.00) $0.00 ($23,751.00) 87.32%


13000.0000.43206.0000.011000.0000 TRANSPORTATION
DISTRIBUTION ($71,476.00) ($6,498.00) ($25,992.00) ($45,484.00) $0.00 ($45,484.00)($71,476.00) $0.00 63.64%


FUND:  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION - 13000 ($71,476.00) $0.00 ($71,476.00) ($6,498.00) ($25,992.00) ($45,484.00) $0.00 ($45,484.00) 63.64%


15100.0000.44103.0000.011000.0000 IMPACT AID, PUBLIC LAW
103-382 ($400.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00)($400.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  IMPACT AID OPERATIONAL - 15100 ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($400.00) $0.00 ($400.00) 100.00%


15200.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL
DISTRICT ($10,094.00) ($9.99) ($522.11) ($9,571.89) $0.00 ($9,571.89)($10,094.00) $0.00 94.83%


FUND:  LOCAL REVENUE OPERATIONAL - 15200 ($10,094.00) $0.00 ($10,094.00) ($9.99) ($522.11) ($9,571.89) $0.00 ($9,571.89) 94.83%


21000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($28,603.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($28,603.00) $0.00 ($28,603.00)($28,603.00) $0.00 100.00%
21000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($46.00) ($11.74) ($45.41) ($0.59) $0.00 ($0.59)($46.00) $0.00 1.28%
21000.0000.41603.0000.011000.0000 FEES-ADULTS/FOOD SERVICES $0.00 ($382.00) ($576.00) $576.00 $0.00 $576.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
21000.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID


FROM THE FEDERAL ($48,454.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($48,454.00) $0.00 ($48,454.00)($48,454.00) $0.00 100.00%
21000.0000.44501.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANT - USDA


BREAKFAST/LUNCH $0.00 ($5,141.20) ($12,620.17) $12,620.17 $0.00 $12,620.17$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  FOOD SERVICES - 21000 ($77,103.00) $0.00 ($77,103.00) ($5,534.94) ($13,241.58) ($63,861.42) $0.00 ($63,861.42) 82.83%


22000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($1,033.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,033.00) $0.00 ($1,033.00)($1,033.00) $0.00 100.00%
22000.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($74.00) ($23.36) ($53.22) ($20.78) $0.00 ($20.78)($74.00) $0.00 28.08%
22000.0000.41701.0000.011000.0000 FEES - ACTIVITIES ($9,404.00) ($2,418.25) ($3,203.25) ($6,200.75) $0.00 ($6,200.75)($9,404.00) $0.00 65.94%
22000.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($25,000.00) ($1,420.00) ($2,615.73) ($22,384.27) $0.00 ($22,384.27)($25,000.00) $0.00 89.54%


FUND:  ATHLETICS - 22000 ($35,511.00) $0.00 ($35,511.00) ($3,861.61) ($5,872.20) ($29,638.80) $0.00 ($29,638.80) 83.46%


23110.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($356.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($356.00) $0.00 ($356.00)($356.00) $0.00 100.00%
23110.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($335.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($335.00) $0.00 ($335.00)($335.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND - 23110 ($691.00) $0.00 ($691.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($691.00) $0.00 ($691.00) 100.00%


23112.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($432.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00)($432.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 23112 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00) 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:31 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 1







23113.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($7,736.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($7,736.00) $0.00 ($7,736.00)($7,736.00) $0.00 100.00%
23113.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($5,000.00) ($1,144.20) ($2,249.20) ($2,750.80) $0.00 ($2,750.80)($5,000.00) $0.00 55.02%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2023 - 23113 ($12,736.00) $0.00 ($12,736.00) ($1,144.20) ($2,249.20) ($10,486.80) $0.00 ($10,486.80) 82.34%


23114.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($432.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($432.00) $0.00 ($432.00)($432.00) $0.00 100.00%
23114.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) ($254.20) ($254.20) ($245.80) $0.00 ($245.80)($500.00) $0.00 49.16%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2024 - 23114 ($932.00) $0.00 ($932.00) ($254.20) ($254.20) ($677.80) $0.00 ($677.80) 72.73%


23115.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) ($597.20) ($597.20) $97.20 $0.00 $97.20($500.00) $0.00 -19.44%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2020 - 23115 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) ($597.20) ($597.20) $97.20 $0.00 $97.20 -19.44%


23116.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($300.00) ($401.20) ($401.20) $101.20 $0.00 $101.20($300.00) $0.00 -33.73%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2021 - 23116 ($300.00) $0.00 ($300.00) ($401.20) ($401.20) $101.20 $0.00 $101.20 -33.73%


23117.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($882.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($882.00) $0.00 ($882.00)($882.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  CLASS OF 2022 - 23117 ($882.00) $0.00 ($882.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($882.00) $0.00 ($882.00) 100.00%


23118.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($801.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($801.00) $0.00 ($801.00)($801.00) $0.00 100.00%
23118.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS $0.00 ($500.00) ($500.00) $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  PBIS REWARDS  - 23118 ($801.00) $0.00 ($801.00) ($500.00) ($500.00) ($301.00) $0.00 ($301.00) 37.58%


23119.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($46.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($46.00) $0.00 ($46.00)($46.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  STUDENT COUNCIL - 23119 ($46.00) $0.00 ($46.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($46.00) $0.00 ($46.00) 100.00%


23120.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($70.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($70.00) $0.00 ($70.00)($70.00) $0.00 100.00%
23120.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($35.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($35.00) $0.00 ($35.00)($35.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2027 - 23120 ($105.00) $0.00 ($105.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($105.00) $0.00 ($105.00) 100.00%


23121.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($1,983.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,983.00) $0.00 ($1,983.00)($1,983.00) $0.00 100.00%
23121.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($2,780.00) ($1,725.00) ($1,875.00) ($905.00) $0.00 ($905.00)($2,780.00) $0.00 32.55%


FUND:  BOOSTER CLUB - 23121 ($4,763.00) $0.00 ($4,763.00) ($1,725.00) ($1,875.00) ($2,888.00) $0.00 ($2,888.00) 60.63%


23122.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS $0.00 $0.00 ($950.00) $950.00 $0.00 $950.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  E - SPORTS - 23122 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($950.00) $950.00 $0.00 $950.00 0.00%


23123.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($15,740.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15,740.00) $0.00 ($15,740.00)($15,740.00) $0.00 100.00%
23123.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($4,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,000.00) $0.00 ($4,000.00)($4,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  PEE WEE SPORTS - 23123 ($19,740.00) $0.00 ($19,740.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($19,740.00) $0.00 ($19,740.00) 100.00%


23125.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE - 23125 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00) 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:31 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 2







23126.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($1,699.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,699.00) $0.00 ($1,699.00)($1,699.00) $0.00 100.00%
23126.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($5,000.00) ($9,065.20) ($16,385.36) $11,385.36 $0.00 $11,385.36($5,000.00) $0.00 -227.71%


FUND:  FFA - 23126 ($6,699.00) $0.00 ($6,699.00) ($9,065.20) ($16,385.36) $9,686.36 $0.00 $9,686.36 -144.59%


23127.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($224.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($224.00) $0.00 ($224.00)($224.00) $0.00 100.00%
23127.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($500.00) $0.00 ($500.00)($500.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  LIBRARY - 23127 ($724.00) $0.00 ($724.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($724.00) $0.00 ($724.00) 100.00%


23149.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($3,808.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,808.00) $0.00 ($3,808.00)($3,808.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  FCCLA - 23149 ($3,808.00) $0.00 ($3,808.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($3,808.00) $0.00 ($3,808.00) 100.00%


23150.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($1,541.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,541.00) $0.00 ($1,541.00)($1,541.00) $0.00 100.00%
23150.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($1,050.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,050.00) $0.00 ($1,050.00)($1,050.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  ANNUAL - 23150 ($2,591.00) $0.00 ($2,591.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,591.00) $0.00 ($2,591.00) 100.00%


23155.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($15.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00)($15.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  DRAMA - 23155 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($15.00) $0.00 ($15.00) 100.00%


23162.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($8.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($8.00) $0.00 ($8.00)($8.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  SCHOOL MALL - 23162 ($8.00) $0.00 ($8.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($8.00) $0.00 ($8.00) 100.00%


23178.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($555.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($555.00) $0.00 ($555.00)($555.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION - 23178 ($555.00) $0.00 ($555.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($555.00) $0.00 ($555.00) 100.00%


23179.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($175.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00)($175.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND - 23179 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($175.00) $0.00 ($175.00) 100.00%


23180.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($310.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($310.00) $0.00 ($310.00)($310.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES - 23180 ($310.00) $0.00 ($310.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($310.00) $0.00 ($310.00) 100.00%


23181.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($4,555.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,555.00) $0.00 ($4,555.00)($4,555.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  MAXWELL REUNION FUND - 23181 ($4,555.00) $0.00 ($4,555.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($4,555.00) $0.00 ($4,555.00) 100.00%


23182.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($6,322.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,322.00) $0.00 ($6,322.00)($6,322.00) $0.00 100.00%
23182.0000.41705.0000.011000.0000 FEES - USERS ($5,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) $0.00 ($5,000.00)($5,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  DISTRICT ATHLETIC MONEY - 23182 ($11,322.00) $0.00 ($11,322.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($11,322.00) $0.00 ($11,322.00) 100.00%


24101.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($1,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) $0.00 ($1,000.00)($1,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


24101.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR ($21,552.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($21,552.00) $0.00 ($21,552.00)($21,552.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  TITLE I - IASA - 24101 ($22,552.00) $0.00 ($22,552.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($22,552.00) $0.00 ($22,552.00) 100.00%


24106.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($39,172.00) ($347.00) ($347.00) ($38,825.00) $0.00 ($38,825.00)($39,172.00) $0.00 99.11%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:31 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 3







24106.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR $0.00 $0.00 ($9,150.84) $9,150.84 $0.00 $9,150.84$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B  - 24106 ($39,172.00) $0.00 ($39,172.00) ($347.00) ($9,497.84) ($29,674.16) $0.00 ($29,674.16) 75.75%


24109.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($2,354.00) ($119.35) ($1,972.89) ($381.11) $0.00 ($381.11)($2,354.00) $0.00 16.19%


24109.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR ($1,010.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,010.00) $0.00 ($1,010.00)$0.00 ($1,010.00) 100.00%


FUND:  IDEA B - PRESCHOOL  - 24109 ($2,354.00) ($1,010.00) ($3,364.00) ($119.35) ($1,972.89) ($1,391.11) $0.00 ($1,391.11) 41.35%


24118.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 $0.00 ($310.20) $310.20 $0.00 $310.20$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  FRESH FRUITS & vEGETABLES - 24118 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($310.20) $310.20 $0.00 $310.20 0.00%


24120.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 $0.00 ($36,094.79) $36,094.79 $0.00 $36,094.79$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  IDEA-B REALLOCATION RISK POOL - 24120 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($36,094.79) $36,094.79 $0.00 $36,094.79 0.00%


24154.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($1,941.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,941.00) $0.00 ($1,941.00)($1,941.00) $0.00 100.00%


24154.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR $0.00 ($5,045.56) ($5,045.56) $5,045.56 $0.00 $5,045.56$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & RECRUITING - 24154 ($1,941.00) $0.00 ($1,941.00) ($5,045.56) ($5,045.56) $3,104.56 $0.00 $3,104.56 -159.95%


24189.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($10,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($10,000.00) $0.00 ($10,000.00)($10,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


24189.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR ($2,701.00) $0.00 ($726.27) ($1,974.73) $0.00 ($1,974.73)($2,701.00) $0.00 73.11%


FUND:  TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT - 24189 ($12,701.00) $0.00 ($12,701.00) $0.00 ($726.27) ($11,974.73) $0.00 ($11,974.73) 94.28%


24309.0000.44500.0000.011100.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 $0.00 ($15,564.96) $15,564.96 $0.00 $15,564.96$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


24309.0000.44504.0000.011000.0000 FEDERAL FLOWTHROUGH
PRIOR YEAR ($6,358.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,358.00) $0.00 ($6,358.00)$0.00 ($6,358.00) 100.00%


FUND:  CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning - 24309 $0.00 ($6,358.00) ($6,358.00) $0.00 ($15,564.96) $9,206.96 $0.00 $9,206.96 -144.81%


24316.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL $0.00 $0.00 ($3,762.32) $3,762.32 $0.00 $3,762.32$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  USDE CRRSA ESSER II - AIR QUALITY - 24316 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($3,762.32) $3,762.32 $0.00 $3,762.32 0.00%


24330.0000.44500.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED GRANTS-IN-AID
FROM THE FEDERAL ($104,584.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($104,584.00) $0.00 ($104,584.00)($104,584.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  CRRSA, ESSER III - 24330 ($104,584.00) $0.00 ($104,584.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($104,584.00) $0.00 ($104,584.00) 100.00%


25153.0000.43214.0000.011000.0000 Inter-Governmental Contract
Revenue/REC ($49,950.00) ($3,890.89) ($3,890.89) ($46,059.11) $0.00 ($46,059.11)($27,000.00) ($22,950.00) 92.21%


FUND:  MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS - 25153 ($27,000.00) ($22,950.00) ($49,950.00) ($3,890.89) ($3,890.89) ($46,059.11) $0.00 ($46,059.11) 92.21%


25233.0000.44301.0000.011000.0000 OTHER RESTRICTED GRANTS -
FEDERAL DIRECT ($19,422.00) ($3,275.81) ($4,831.49) ($14,590.51) $0.00 ($14,590.51)($8,796.00) ($10,626.00) 75.12%


FUND:  RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM - 25233 ($8,796.00) ($10,626.00) ($19,422.00) ($3,275.81) ($4,831.49) ($14,590.51) $0.00 ($14,590.51) 75.12%


27107.0000.43204.0000.011000.0000 PRIOR YEAR BALANCES ($6,559.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,559.00) $0.00 ($6,559.00)($6,559.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  2012 GO BOND STUDENT LIBRARY - 27107 ($6,559.00) $0.00 ($6,559.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($6,559.00) $0.00 ($6,559.00) 100.00%


27155.0000.43204.0000.011000.0000 PRIOR YEAR BALANCES ($1,570.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,570.00) $0.00 ($1,570.00)($1,570.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  BREAKFAST AFTER THE BELL - 27155 ($1,570.00) $0.00 ($1,570.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($1,570.00) $0.00 ($1,570.00) 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:31 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 4







27178.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($110,032.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($110,032.00) $0.00 ($110,032.00)($110,032.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  SCHOOL BUSES - 27178 ($110,032.00) $0.00 ($110,032.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($110,032.00) $0.00 ($110,032.00) 100.00%


27183.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($6,435.00) $0.00 ($176.14) ($6,258.86) $0.00 ($6,258.86)($6,435.00) $0.00 97.26%


FUND:  NM GROWN FVV - 27183 ($6,435.00) $0.00 ($6,435.00) $0.00 ($176.14) ($6,258.86) $0.00 ($6,258.86) 97.26%


27405.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00)($2,500.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  2020 SCHOOL BUS CAMERAS - 27405 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) $0.00 ($2,500.00) 100.00%


27407.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($6,876.02) ($13,123.98) $0.00 ($13,123.98)($20,000.00) $0.00 65.62%


FUND:  FAMILY INCOME INDEX - 27407 ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($20,000.00) $0.00 ($6,876.02) ($13,123.98) $0.00 ($13,123.98) 65.62%


27408.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($25,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00) $0.00 ($25,000.00)($25,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  K-12 PLUS/ELTP PLANNING GRANT - 27408 ($25,000.00) $0.00 ($25,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00) $0.00 ($25,000.00) 100.00%


28211.0000.43203.0000.000000.0000 STATE DIRECT GRANTS ($24,693.00) $0.00 ($12,395.54) ($12,297.46) $0.00 ($12,297.46)$0.00 ($24,693.00) 49.80%
FUND:  NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM DOH - 28211 $0.00 ($24,693.00) ($24,693.00) $0.00 ($12,395.54) ($12,297.46) $0.00 ($12,297.46) 49.80%


31200.0000.43209.0000.011000.0000 PSCOC AWARDS $0.00 ($138,394.00) ($138,394.00) $138,394.00 $0.00 $138,394.00$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUND:  PUBLIC SCHOOL CAPITAL OUTLAY - 31200 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($138,394.00) ($138,394.00) $138,394.00 $0.00 $138,394.00 0.00%


31400.0000.43202.0000.011000.0000 PED STATE FLOWTHROUGH
GRANTS ($195,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($195,000.00) $0.00 ($195,000.00)($195,000.00) $0.00 100.00%


FUND:  SPECIAL CAPITAL OUTLAY-STATE - 31400 ($195,000.00) $0.00 ($195,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($195,000.00) $0.00 ($195,000.00) 100.00%


31701.0000.11111.0000.011000.0000 UNRESTRICTED CASH ($21,170.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($21,170.00) $0.00 ($21,170.00)($21,170.00) $0.00 100.00%
31701.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL


DISTRICT ($44,661.00) ($74.92) ($2,693.17) ($41,967.83) $0.00 ($41,967.83)($44,661.00) $0.00 93.97%
FUND:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 LOCAL - 31701 ($65,831.00) $0.00 ($65,831.00) ($74.92) ($2,693.17) ($63,137.83) $0.00 ($63,137.83) 95.91%


31703.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($36,626.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($36,626.00) $0.00 ($36,626.00)($36,626.00) $0.00 100.00%
FUND:  SB-9 STATE MATCH CASH - 31703 ($36,626.00) $0.00 ($36,626.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($36,626.00) $0.00 ($36,626.00) 100.00%


31900.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($96,599.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($96,599.00) $0.00 ($96,599.00)($96,599.00) $0.00 100.00%
31900.0000.41500.0000.011000.0000 INVESTMENT INCOME ($250.00) ($74.41) ($329.78) $79.78 $0.00 $79.78($250.00) $0.00 -31.91%
FUND:  EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT - 31900 ($96,849.00) $0.00 ($96,849.00) ($74.41) ($329.78) ($96,519.22) $0.00 ($96,519.22) 99.66%


43000.0000.11112.0000.011000.0000 RESTRICTED CASH ($68,579.00) $0.00 $0.00 ($68,579.00) $0.00 ($68,579.00)($68,579.00) $0.00 100.00%
43000.0000.41110.0000.011000.0000 AD VALOREM TAXES - SCHOOL


DISTRICT ($54,538.00) ($97.31) ($3,012.87) ($51,525.13) $0.00 ($51,525.13)($54,538.00) $0.00 94.48%
FUND:  ED TECH DEBT SERVICE - 43000 ($123,117.00) $0.00 ($123,117.00) ($97.31) ($3,012.87) ($120,104.13) $0.00 ($120,104.13) 97.55%


End of Report


($4,021,924.00) ($388,647.81) ($1,156,969.20) ($2,864,954.80) $0.00 ($2,864,954.80)Grand Total: ($65,637.00)($3,956,287.00) 71.23%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Revenue Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:31 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 5







 
 
 
 


Monthly Expenditure 
Report 


 


 
 


 
 







11000.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $910,486.00 $79,032.04 $162,948.31 $747,537.69 $780,054.34 ($32,516.65)$910,486.00 $0.00 -3.57%
11000.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $57,300.00 $1,654.50 $6,169.55 $51,130.45 $10,501.20 $40,629.25$57,300.00 $0.00 70.91%
11000.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $163,596.00 $13,684.22 $28,372.77 $135,223.23 $133,763.35 $1,459.88$163,596.00 $0.00 0.89%
11000.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $19,077.00 $1,595.86 $3,311.66 $15,765.34 $15,599.68 $165.66$19,077.00 $0.00 0.87%
11000.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $61,221.00 $4,596.99 $9,657.13 $51,563.87 $44,751.21 $6,812.66$61,221.00 $0.00 11.13%
11000.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $14,092.00 $1,075.11 $2,258.54 $11,833.46 $10,466.06 $1,367.40$14,092.00 $0.00 9.70%
11000.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $98,369.00 $8,788.50 $17,927.18 $80,441.82 $87,470.41 ($7,028.59)$98,369.00 $0.00 -7.15%
11000.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $535.00 $41.34 $85.20 $449.80 $412.42 $37.38$535.00 $0.00 6.99%
11000.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $5,567.00 $444.70 $904.92 $4,662.08 $4,431.63 $230.45$5,567.00 $0.00 4.14%
11000.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $909.00 $80.64 $164.74 $744.26 $803.34 ($59.08)$909.00 $0.00 -6.50%
11000.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $901.00 $134.04 $318.76 $582.24 $1,337.96 ($755.72)$901.00 $0.00 -83.88%
11000.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $13,890.00 $0.00 $13,308.00 $582.00 $0.00 $582.00$13,890.00 $0.00 4.19%
11000.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $556.00 $45.10 $92.32 $463.68 $4.60 $459.08$556.00 $0.00 82.57%
11000.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $900.00 $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $97.06 $802.94$900.00 $0.00 89.22%
11000.1000.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $5,940.00 $0.00 $11,093.12 ($5,153.12) $997.00 ($6,150.12)$5,940.00 $0.00 -103.54%
11000.1000.53760.0000.000000.0000 TUITION FOR CONCURRENT


ENROLLMENT $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,500.00 $1,000.00 $3,500.00$4,500.00 $0.00 77.78%
11000.1000.55817.0000.000000.0000 STUDENT TRAVEL $500.00 $378.00 $768.00 ($268.00) $198.00 ($466.00)$500.00 $0.00 -93.20%
11000.1000.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $15,005.00 $815.71 $1,515.31 $13,489.69 $0.00 $13,489.69$15,005.00 $0.00 89.90%
11000.1000.56105.0000.000000.0000 INSTRUCTIONAL


MATERIALS-OPERATIONAL $0.00 $0.00 $1,051.40 ($1,051.40) $438.90 ($1,490.30)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.1000.56106.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CLASSROOM MATERIALS


- OPERATIONAL $0.00 $345.52 $5,619.34 ($5,619.34) $0.00 ($5,619.34)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.1000.56109.0000.000000.0000 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS -


ONLINE DIGITAL $0.00 $0.00 $1,235.80 ($1,235.80) $0.00 ($1,235.80)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.1000.56110.0000.000000.0000 INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS -


DUAL CREDIT $4,000.00 $0.00 $135.00 $3,865.00 $3,000.00 $865.00$4,000.00 $0.00 21.63%
11000.1000.56112.0000.000000.0000 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL


MATERIALS $27,302.00 $870.78 $31,022.99 ($3,720.99) $0.00 ($3,720.99)$27,302.00 $0.00 -13.63%
11000.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $5,088.00 $0.00 $1,800.00 $3,288.00 $2,500.00 $788.00$5,088.00 $0.00 15.49%
11000.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $22,109.00 $4,105.40 $9,970.45 $12,138.55 $4,042.71 $8,095.84$22,109.00 $0.00 36.62%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,431,843.00 $0.00 $1,431,843.00 $117,688.45 $309,730.49 $1,122,112.51 $1,101,869.87 $20,242.64 1.41%


11000.2100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $134,750.00 $3,734.36 $7,468.72 $127,281.28 $37,343.67 $89,937.61$134,750.00 $0.00 66.74%
11000.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $23,110.00 $640.44 $1,280.88 $21,829.12 $6,404.42 $15,424.70$23,110.00 $0.00 66.74%
11000.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $2,695.00 $74.68 $149.36 $2,545.64 $746.80 $1,798.84$2,695.00 $0.00 66.75%
11000.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $8,354.00 $217.16 $434.32 $7,919.68 $2,171.61 $5,748.07$8,354.00 $0.00 68.81%
11000.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,954.00 $50.80 $101.60 $1,852.40 $508.00 $1,344.40$1,954.00 $0.00 68.80%
11000.2100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $19,217.00 $289.48 $506.60 $18,710.40 $2,894.80 $15,815.60$19,217.00 $0.00 82.30%
11000.2100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $2.64 $4.62 $59.38 $26.40 $32.98$64.00 $0.00 51.53%
11000.2100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $1,232.00 $17.16 $30.02 $1,201.98 $171.60 $1,030.38$1,232.00 $0.00 83.63%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 1







11000.2100.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $147.00 $3.76 $6.58 $140.42 $37.60 $102.82$147.00 $0.00 69.95%
11000.2100.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $166.00 $13.94 $24.40 $141.60 $139.40 $2.20$166.00 $0.00 1.33%
11000.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $1,748.00 $0.00 $1,765.00 ($17.00) $0.00 ($17.00)$1,748.00 $0.00 -0.97%
11000.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $87.00 $2.30 $4.03 $82.97 $0.00 $82.97$87.00 $0.00 95.37%
11000.2100.53211.0000.000000.0000 DIAGNOSTICIANS -


CONTRACTED $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00$7,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2100.53212.0000.000000.0000 SPEECH THERAPISTS -


CONTRACTED $19,869.00 $2,142.00 $3,748.50 $16,120.50 $16,410.94 ($290.44)$19,869.00 $0.00 -1.46%
11000.2100.53213.0000.000000.0000 OCCUPATIONAL THERAPISTS -


CONTRACTED $24,000.00 $1,387.31 $2,393.92 $21,606.08 $8,344.22 $13,261.86$24,000.00 $0.00 55.26%
11000.2100.53214.0000.000000.0000 THERAPISTS - CONTRACTED $2,713.00 $270.96 $541.92 $2,171.08 $2,399.08 ($228.00)$2,713.00 $0.00 -8.40%
11000.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS -


CONTRACTED $33,822.00 $0.00 $8,857.75 $24,964.25 $26,573.25 ($1,609.00)$33,822.00 $0.00 -4.76%
11000.2100.53218.0000.000000.0000 SPECIALISTS - CONTRACTED $9,106.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,106.00 $0.00 $9,106.00$9,106.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2100.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00$800.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2100.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $530.00 $0.00 $409.70 $120.30 $340.30 ($220.00)$530.00 $0.00 -41.51%
11000.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $200.00 $0.00 $43.18 $156.82 $5.55 $151.27$200.00 $0.00 75.64%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $292,064.00 $0.00 $292,064.00 $8,846.99 $27,771.10 $264,292.90 $104,517.64 $159,775.26 54.71%


11000.2200.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $31,908.00 $760.44 $1,520.88 $30,387.12 $7,604.37 $22,782.75$31,908.00 $0.00 71.40%
11000.2200.51200.0000.000000.0000 OVERTIME EXPENSE $0.00 $11.18 $61.47 ($61.47) $0.00 ($61.47)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2200.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $2,500.00 $0.00 $416.68 $2,083.32 $0.00 $2,083.32$2,500.00 $0.00 83.33%
11000.2200.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $5,901.00 $132.34 $342.86 $5,558.14 $1,304.19 $4,253.95$5,901.00 $0.00 72.09%
11000.2200.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $689.00 $15.43 $39.96 $649.04 $152.00 $497.04$689.00 $0.00 72.14%
11000.2200.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $2,133.00 $33.01 $93.11 $2,039.89 $318.40 $1,721.49$2,133.00 $0.00 80.71%
11000.2200.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $499.00 $7.71 $21.75 $477.25 $74.40 $402.85$499.00 $0.00 80.73%
11000.2200.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $6,598.00 $399.98 $826.28 $5,771.72 $3,999.80 $1,771.92$6,598.00 $0.00 26.86%
11000.2200.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $1.08 $2.22 $29.78 $10.80 $18.98$32.00 $0.00 59.31%
11000.2200.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $220.00 $13.30 $27.48 $192.52 $133.00 $59.52$220.00 $0.00 27.05%
11000.2200.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $44.00 $2.56 $5.30 $38.70 $25.60 $13.10$44.00 $0.00 29.77%
11000.2200.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $198.00 $0.00 $135.00 $63.00 $0.00 $63.00$198.00 $0.00 31.82%
11000.2200.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $6.00 $0.86 $1.03 $4.97 $0.00 $4.97$6.00 $0.00 82.83%
11000.2200.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $25,000.00 $700.00 $5,325.00 $19,675.00 $23,179.40 ($3,504.40)$25,000.00 $0.00 -14.02%
11000.2200.56114.0000.000000.0000 LIBRARY AND AUDIO-VISUAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $86.15 ($86.15)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2200.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $250.00 $0.00 $29.44 $220.56 $0.00 $220.56$250.00 $0.00 88.22%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-INSTRUCTION - 2200 $75,978.00 $0.00 $75,978.00 $2,077.89 $8,848.46 $67,129.54 $36,888.11 $30,241.43 39.80%


11000.2300.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $166,279.00 $13,856.58 $55,426.32 $110,852.68 $110,852.68 $0.00$166,279.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2300.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $28,517.00 $2,376.40 $9,505.60 $19,011.40 $19,011.21 $0.19$28,517.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2300.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $3,326.00 $277.14 $1,108.56 $2,217.44 $2,217.12 $0.32$3,326.00 $0.00 0.01%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 2







11000.2300.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $10,309.00 $782.56 $3,136.44 $7,172.56 $6,260.49 $912.07$10,309.00 $0.00 8.85%
11000.2300.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $2,412.00 $183.02 $733.52 $1,678.48 $1,464.16 $214.32$2,412.00 $0.00 8.89%
11000.2300.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $20,246.00 $1,687.10 $6,598.84 $13,647.16 $13,496.80 $150.36$20,246.00 $0.00 0.74%
11000.2300.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $5.28 $21.12 $42.88 $42.24 $0.64$64.00 $0.00 1.00%
11000.2300.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $1,232.00 $102.64 $410.56 $821.44 $821.12 $0.32$1,232.00 $0.00 0.03%
11000.2300.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $204.00 $16.96 $67.84 $136.16 $135.68 $0.48$204.00 $0.00 0.24%
11000.2300.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $2,246.00 $0.00 $2,179.00 $67.00 $0.00 $67.00$2,246.00 $0.00 2.98%
11000.2300.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $20.00 $4.60 $9.20 $10.80 $0.00 $10.80$20.00 $0.00 54.00%
11000.2300.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $2,500.00 $0.00 $5,897.34 ($3,397.34) $2,500.00 ($5,897.34)$2,500.00 $0.00 -235.89%
11000.2300.53411.0000.000000.0000 AUDITING $14,937.00 $0.00 $4,328.98 $10,608.02 $5,007.27 $5,600.75$14,937.00 $0.00 37.50%
11000.2300.53413.0000.000000.0000 LEGAL $16,155.00 $1,677.17 $1,871.35 $14,283.65 $13,748.65 $535.00$16,155.00 $0.00 3.31%
11000.2300.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $3,828.00 $0.00 $3,823.11 $4.89 $0.00 $4.89$3,828.00 $0.00 0.13%
11000.2300.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $6,000.00 $296.31 $3,311.38 $2,688.62 $528.00 $2,160.62$6,000.00 $0.00 36.01%
11000.2300.55400.0000.000000.0000 ADVERTISING $665.00 $0.00 $0.00 $665.00 $0.00 $665.00$665.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2300.55811.0000.000000.0000 BOARD TRAVEL $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2300.55812.0000.000000.0000 BOARD TRAINING $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $0.00 $1,750.00$1,750.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2300.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $650.00 $0.00 $639.99 $10.01 $0.00 $10.01$650.00 $0.00 1.54%
11000.2300.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $1,500.00 $0.00 $167.04 $1,332.96 $174.61 $1,158.35$1,500.00 $0.00 77.22%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $287,840.00 $0.00 $287,840.00 $21,265.76 $99,236.19 $188,603.81 $176,260.03 $12,343.78 4.29%


11000.2400.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $131,729.00 $10,977.40 $32,932.22 $98,796.78 $98,796.78 $0.00$131,729.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2400.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $22,592.00 $1,882.64 $6,516.90 $16,075.10 $16,943.77 ($868.67)$22,592.00 $0.00 -3.85%
11000.2400.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $2,634.00 $219.54 $658.62 $1,975.38 $1,975.87 ($0.49)$2,634.00 $0.00 -0.02%
11000.2400.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $8,167.00 $643.28 $1,878.30 $6,288.70 $5,789.53 $499.17$8,167.00 $0.00 6.11%
11000.2400.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,910.00 $150.44 $439.26 $1,470.74 $1,353.97 $116.77$1,910.00 $0.00 6.11%
11000.2400.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $24,547.00 $876.62 $3,817.30 $20,729.70 $7,889.58 $12,840.12$24,547.00 $0.00 52.31%
11000.2400.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $5.28 $15.84 $48.16 $47.52 $0.64$64.00 $0.00 1.00%
11000.2400.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $616.00 $0.00 $51.32 $564.68 $0.00 $564.68$616.00 $0.00 91.67%
11000.2400.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $0.00 $0.00 $8.48 ($8.48) $0.00 ($8.48)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2400.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $296.00 $26.10 $78.30 $217.70 $234.90 ($17.20)$296.00 $0.00 -5.81%
11000.2400.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $1,779.00 $0.00 $1,725.00 $54.00 $0.00 $54.00$1,779.00 $0.00 3.04%
11000.2400.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $20.00 $4.60 $9.20 $10.80 $0.00 $10.80$20.00 $0.00 54.00%
11000.2400.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $356.60 $356.60 ($356.60) $200.00 ($556.60)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2400.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $0.00$1,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2400.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $335.00 $0.00 $335.00 $0.00 $335.00 ($335.00)$335.00 $0.00 -100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 3







11000.2400.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $200.00 $0.00 $159.89 $40.11 $105.82 ($65.71)$200.00 $0.00 -32.86%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION   - 2400 $195,889.00 $0.00 $195,889.00 $15,142.50 $48,982.23 $146,906.77 $134,672.74 $12,234.03 6.25%


11000.2500.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $82,151.00 $6,845.92 $27,383.68 $54,767.32 $54,767.32 $0.00$82,151.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2500.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $14,089.00 $1,174.08 $4,696.32 $9,392.68 $9,392.63 $0.05$14,089.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2500.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $1,643.00 $136.92 $547.68 $1,095.32 $1,095.36 ($0.04)$1,643.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2500.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $5,093.00 $374.80 $1,503.32 $3,589.68 $2,998.40 $591.28$5,093.00 $0.00 11.61%
11000.2500.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,191.00 $87.66 $351.60 $839.40 $701.28 $138.12$1,191.00 $0.00 11.60%
11000.2500.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $10,520.00 $876.62 $3,407.24 $7,112.76 $7,012.96 $99.80$10,520.00 $0.00 0.95%
11000.2500.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $2.64 $10.56 $21.44 $21.12 $0.32$32.00 $0.00 1.00%
11000.2500.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $392.00 $32.66 $130.64 $261.36 $261.28 $0.08$392.00 $0.00 0.02%
11000.2500.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $76.00 $6.30 $25.20 $50.80 $50.40 $0.40$76.00 $0.00 0.53%
11000.2500.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $1,109.00 $0.00 $1,076.00 $33.00 $0.00 $33.00$1,109.00 $0.00 2.98%
11000.2500.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $2.30 $4.60 $5.40 $0.00 $5.40$10.00 $0.00 54.00%
11000.2500.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $2,250.00 $101.35 $779.91 $1,470.09 $0.00 $1,470.09$2,250.00 $0.00 65.34%
11000.2500.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,000.00 $0.00 $15,000.00$15,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2500.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $0.00 $0.00 $13,721.15 ($13,721.15) $0.00 ($13,721.15)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2500.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $325.00 $0.00 $320.00 $5.00 $0.00 $5.00$325.00 $0.00 1.54%
11000.2500.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,000.00 $0.00 $594.20 $1,405.80 $548.13 $857.67$2,000.00 $0.00 42.88%
FUNCTION:  CENTRAL SERVICES   - 2500 $135,881.00 $0.00 $135,881.00 $9,641.25 $54,552.10 $81,328.90 $76,848.88 $4,480.02 3.30%


11000.2600.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $71,600.00 $5,781.14 $42,032.10 $29,567.90 $46,249.15 ($16,681.25)$71,600.00 $0.00 -23.30%
11000.2600.51200.0000.000000.0000 OVERTIME EXPENSE $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,597.52 ($597.52) $0.00 ($597.52)$1,000.00 $0.00 -59.75%
11000.2600.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $0.00 $58.40 $116.80 ($116.80) $584.08 ($700.88)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2600.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $12,451.00 $1,001.48 $5,016.49 $7,434.51 $8,031.90 ($597.39)$12,451.00 $0.00 -4.80%
11000.2600.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $1,452.00 $116.78 $585.02 $866.98 $936.57 ($69.59)$1,452.00 $0.00 -4.79%
11000.2600.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $4,501.00 $362.05 $2,708.84 $1,792.16 $2,903.58 ($1,111.42)$4,501.00 $0.00 -24.69%
11000.2600.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $1,053.00 $84.67 $633.53 $419.47 $679.12 ($259.65)$1,053.00 $0.00 -24.66%
11000.2600.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $15,743.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,743.00 $0.00 $15,743.00$15,743.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $64.00 $2.14 $20.12 $43.88 $38.24 $5.64$64.00 $0.00 8.81%
11000.2600.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $616.00 $0.00 $0.00 $616.00 $0.00 $616.00$616.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $45.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00 $0.00 $45.00$45.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $92.00 $0.00 $7.64 $84.36 $0.00 $84.36$92.00 $0.00 91.70%
11000.2600.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $968.00 $0.00 $921.00 $47.00 $0.00 $47.00$968.00 $0.00 4.86%
11000.2600.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $19.00 $4.23 $37.23 ($18.23) $0.00 ($18.23)$19.00 $0.00 -95.95%
11000.2600.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $477.74 $477.74 ($477.74) $322.26 ($800.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 4







11000.2600.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $400.00 $0.00 $327.00 $73.00 $0.00 $73.00$400.00 $0.00 18.25%
11000.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -


FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND


GROUNDS $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $1,500.00$1,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.54313.0000.000000.0000 M&R - VEHICLES $3,000.00 $519.17 $519.17 $2,480.83 $7,080.83 ($4,600.00)$3,000.00 $0.00 -153.33%
11000.2600.54411.0000.000000.0000 ELECTRICITY $33,176.00 $4,245.41 $11,921.30 $21,254.70 $17,278.70 $3,976.00$33,176.00 $0.00 11.98%
11000.2600.54412.0000.000000.0000 BUILDING HEAT/NATURAL GAS $23,373.00 $462.00 $1,582.55 $21,790.45 $21,790.45 $0.00$23,373.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2600.54415.0000.000000.0000 WATER/SEWAGE $4,392.00 $791.82 $3,104.49 $1,287.51 $1,442.75 ($155.24)$4,392.00 $0.00 -3.53%
11000.2600.54416.0000.000000.0000 COMMUNICATIONS $25,500.00 $2,179.19 $10,885.12 $14,614.88 $19,335.63 ($4,720.75)$25,500.00 $0.00 -18.51%
11000.2600.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) $66,510.00 $0.00 $63,778.30 $2,731.70 $0.00 $2,731.70$66,510.00 $0.00 4.11%
11000.2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $600.00 $0.00 $7,237.13 ($6,637.13) $125.00 ($6,762.13)$600.00 $0.00 -1127.02%
11000.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $15,000.00 $1,109.57 $4,592.42 $10,407.58 $12,807.77 ($2,400.19)$15,000.00 $0.00 -16.00%
11000.2600.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00$2,500.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.56211.0000.000000.0000 GASOLINE $2,500.00 $669.47 $669.47 $1,830.53 $1,830.53 $0.00$2,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
11000.2600.56214.0000.000000.0000 LUBRICANTS/ANTI-FREEZE $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%
11000.2600.56215.0000.000000.0000 TIRES/TUBES $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00 $0.00 $250.00$250.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $289,555.00 $0.00 $289,555.00 $17,865.26 $158,770.98 $130,784.02 $141,436.56 ($10,652.54) -3.68%


11000.3100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $23,160.00 $3,373.06 $6,757.97 $16,402.03 $33,730.68 ($17,328.65)$23,160.00 $0.00 -74.82%
11000.3100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $325.00 ($4.82) $38.61 $286.39 $0.00 $286.39$325.00 $0.00 88.12%
11000.3100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $4,028.00 $577.65 $1,165.61 $2,862.39 $5,784.82 ($2,922.43)$4,028.00 $0.00 -72.55%
11000.3100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $469.00 $67.37 $135.94 $333.06 $674.60 ($341.54)$469.00 $0.00 -72.82%
11000.3100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,456.00 $169.20 $342.13 $1,113.87 $1,695.00 ($581.13)$1,456.00 $0.00 -39.91%
11000.3100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $340.00 $39.57 $80.01 $259.99 $396.40 ($136.41)$340.00 $0.00 -40.12%
11000.3100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $12,764.00 $1,063.60 $2,127.20 $10,636.80 $10,636.00 $0.80$12,764.00 $0.00 0.01%
11000.3100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $5.28 $10.56 $21.44 $52.80 ($31.36)$32.00 $0.00 -98.00%
11000.3100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $425.00 $55.40 $110.80 $314.20 $554.00 ($239.80)$425.00 $0.00 -56.42%
11000.3100.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $82.00 $6.80 $13.60 $68.40 $68.00 $0.40$82.00 $0.00 0.49%
11000.3100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $552.00 $0.00 $536.00 $16.00 $0.00 $16.00$552.00 $0.00 2.90%
11000.3100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $4.60 $9.20 $0.80 $0.00 $0.80$10.00 $0.00 8.00%
FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $43,643.00 $0.00 $43,643.00 $5,357.71 $11,327.63 $32,315.37 $53,592.30 ($21,276.93) -48.75%


FUND:  OPERATIONAL  - 11000 $2,752,693.00 $0.00 $2,752,693.00 $197,885.81 $719,219.18 $2,033,473.82 $1,826,086.13 $207,387.69 7.53%


12000.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00$1,000.00 $0.00 100.00%


12000.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND
GROUNDS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%


12000.2600.54411.0000.000000.0000 ELECTRICITY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $84.39 $15.61$100.00 $0.00 15.61%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 5







12000.2600.54412.0000.000000.0000 BUILDING HEAT/NATURAL GAS $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00 $51.34 $48.66$100.00 $0.00 48.66%
12000.2600.54415.0000.000000.0000 WATER/SEWAGE $125.00 $0.00 $0.00 $125.00 $0.00 $125.00$125.00 $0.00 100.00%
12000.2600.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) $1,400.00 $0.00 $2,666.70 ($1,266.70) $0.00 ($1,266.70)$1,400.00 $0.00 -90.48%
12000.2600.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $0.00 $75.00 ($75.00) $0.00 ($75.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
12000.2600.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $3,000.00 $0.00 $927.91 $2,072.09 $0.00 $2,072.09$3,000.00 $0.00 69.07%
12000.2600.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,899.98 ($399.98) $0.00 ($399.98)$2,500.00 $0.00 -16.00%
FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $13,225.00 $0.00 $13,225.00 $0.00 $6,569.59 $6,655.41 $135.73 $6,519.68 49.30%


12000.4000.54500.0000.000000.0000 CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $13,976.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,976.00 $0.00 $13,976.00$13,976.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $13,976.00 $0.00 $13,976.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,976.00 $0.00 $13,976.00 100.00%


FUND:  TEACHERAGE - 12000 $27,201.00 $0.00 $27,201.00 $0.00 $6,569.59 $20,631.41 $135.73 $20,495.68 75.35%


13000.2700.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $22,776.00 $1,413.86 $2,827.72 $19,948.28 $12,596.26 $7,352.02$22,776.00 $0.00 32.28%
13000.2700.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,906.00 $242.48 $484.96 $3,421.04 $2,160.28 $1,260.76$3,906.00 $0.00 32.28%
13000.2700.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $554.00 $28.28 $56.56 $497.44 $251.94 $245.50$554.00 $0.00 44.31%
13000.2700.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,412.00 $81.63 $163.54 $1,248.46 $718.62 $529.84$1,412.00 $0.00 37.52%
13000.2700.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $330.00 $19.10 $38.25 $291.75 $168.11 $123.64$330.00 $0.00 37.47%
13000.2700.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $12,763.00 $143.42 $286.84 $12,476.16 $1,434.21 $11,041.95$12,763.00 $0.00 86.52%
13000.2700.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.78 $1.56 $30.44 $6.83 $23.61$32.00 $0.00 73.78%
13000.2700.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $425.00 $5.62 $11.24 $413.76 $56.18 $357.58$425.00 $0.00 84.14%
13000.2700.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $45.00 $0.92 $1.84 $43.16 $9.22 $33.94$45.00 $0.00 75.42%
13000.2700.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $200.00 $2.00 $4.00 $196.00 $19.97 $176.03$200.00 $0.00 88.02%
13000.2700.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $313.00 $0.00 $292.00 $21.00 $0.00 $21.00$313.00 $0.00 6.71%
13000.2700.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $10.00 $0.69 $0.91 $9.09 $0.00 $9.09$10.00 $0.00 90.90%
13000.2700.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $250.00 $250.00$500.00 $0.00 50.00%
13000.2700.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $2,000.00 $0.00 $111.00 $1,889.00 $1,056.50 $832.50$2,000.00 $0.00 41.63%
13000.2700.54314.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUSES $4,500.00 $1,217.77 $2,120.20 $2,379.80 $2,679.80 ($300.00)$4,500.00 $0.00 -6.67%
13000.2700.55111.0000.000000.0000 TRANSPORTATION PER-CAPITA


FEEDERS $3,860.00 $336.60 $673.20 $3,186.80 $3,177.50 $9.30$3,860.00 $0.00 0.24%
13000.2700.55200.0000.000000.0000 INSURANCE (OTHER THAN


EMPLOYEE BENEFITS) $2,000.00 $0.00 $1,709.00 $291.00 $0.00 $291.00$2,000.00 $0.00 14.55%
13000.2700.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $94.01 $55.99$150.00 $0.00 37.33%
13000.2700.55916.0000.000000.0000 BUS INSPECTIONS $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $702.59 ($402.59)$300.00 $0.00 -134.20%
13000.2700.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,500.00 $0.00 $162.39 $2,337.61 $100.00 $2,237.61$2,500.00 $0.00 89.50%
13000.2700.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $0.00 $3,031.01 $5,872.48 ($5,872.48) $0.00 ($5,872.48)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
13000.2700.56212.0000.000000.0000 DIESEL FUEL $8,000.00 $1,937.43 $1,937.43 $6,062.57 $6,062.57 $0.00$8,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
13000.2700.56215.0000.000000.0000 TIRES/TUBES $2,500.00 $0.00 $4,008.44 ($1,508.44) $0.00 ($1,508.44)$2,500.00 $0.00 -60.34%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 6







13000.2700.56216.0000.000000.0000 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/PARTS $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,400.00 $1,500.00 $900.00$2,400.00 $0.00 37.50%
FUNCTION:  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  - 2700 $71,476.00 $0.00 $71,476.00 $8,461.59 $20,763.56 $50,712.44 $33,044.59 $17,667.85 24.72%


FUND:  PUPIL TRANSPORTATION - 13000 $71,476.00 $0.00 $71,476.00 $8,461.59 $20,763.56 $50,712.44 $33,044.59 $17,667.85 24.72%


15100.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00$400.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 100.00%


FUND:  IMPACT AID OPERATIONAL - 15100 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00 $400.00 100.00%


15200.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION
COSTS $125.00 $0.10 $5.22 $119.78 $0.00 $119.78$125.00 $0.00 95.82%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $125.00 $0.00 $125.00 $0.10 $5.22 $119.78 $0.00 $119.78 95.82%


15200.4000.54320.0000.000000.0000 TECHNOLOGY-RELATED
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE $9,969.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,969.00 $5,163.00 $4,806.00$9,969.00 $0.00 48.21%


FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $9,969.00 $0.00 $9,969.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,969.00 $5,163.00 $4,806.00 48.21%


FUND:  LOCAL REVENUE OPERATIONAL - 15200 $10,094.00 $0.00 $10,094.00 $0.10 $5.22 $10,088.78 $5,163.00 $4,925.78 48.80%


21000.3100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $18,960.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,960.00 $0.00 $18,960.00$18,960.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,252.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,252.00 $0.00 $3,252.00$3,252.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $379.00 $0.00 $0.00 $379.00 $0.00 $379.00$379.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,176.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,176.00 $0.00 $1,176.00$1,176.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $275.00 $0.00 $0.00 $275.00 $0.00 $275.00$275.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $0.00 $0.00 $32.00 $0.00 $32.00$32.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $241.00 $0.00 $0.00 $241.00 $0.00 $241.00$241.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $9.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9.00 $0.00 $9.00$9.00 $0.00 100.00%
21000.3100.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $150.00 $350.00$500.00 $0.00 70.00%
21000.3100.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $750.00 $115.00 $740.00 $10.00 $1,285.00 ($1,275.00)$750.00 $0.00 -170.00%
21000.3100.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -


FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 ($2,000.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
21000.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL


PROGRAMS $49,529.00 $6,527.64 $14,912.60 $34,616.40 $33,944.35 $672.05$49,529.00 $0.00 1.36%
21000.3100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,000.00 $707.46 $2,219.37 ($219.37) $200.00 ($419.37)$2,000.00 $0.00 -20.97%
FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $77,103.00 $0.00 $77,103.00 $7,350.10 $17,871.97 $59,231.03 $37,579.35 $21,651.68 28.08%


FUND:  FOOD SERVICES - 21000 $77,103.00 $0.00 $77,103.00 $7,350.10 $17,871.97 $59,231.03 $37,579.35 $21,651.68 28.08%


22000.1000.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00$2,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $343.00 $0.00 $0.00 $343.00 $0.00 $343.00$343.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $40.00 $0.00 $40.00$40.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $124.00 $0.00 $0.00 $124.00 $0.00 $124.00$124.00 $0.00 100.00%
22000.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $29.00 $0.00 $0.00 $29.00 $0.00 $29.00$29.00 $0.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 7







22000.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1,800.00 $507.52 $1,131.70 $668.30 $0.00 $668.30$1,800.00 $0.00 37.13%
22000.1000.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $4,522.00 $204.00 $994.00 $3,528.00 $0.00 $3,528.00$4,522.00 $0.00 78.02%
22000.1000.55817.0000.000000.0000 STUDENT TRAVEL $16,235.00 $615.00 $1,988.70 $14,246.30 $0.00 $14,246.30$16,235.00 $0.00 87.75%
22000.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $10,418.00 $671.09 $1,114.91 $9,303.09 $5,115.19 $4,187.90$10,418.00 $0.00 40.20%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $35,511.00 $0.00 $35,511.00 $1,997.61 $5,229.31 $30,281.69 $5,115.19 $25,166.50 70.87%


FUND:  ATHLETICS - 22000 $35,511.00 $0.00 $35,511.00 $1,997.61 $5,229.31 $30,281.69 $5,115.19 $25,166.50 70.87%


23110.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $691.00 $0.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00$691.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00 100.00%


FUND:  GENERAL ACTIVITY FUND - 23110 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $0.00 $691.00 $0.00 $691.00 100.00%


23112.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $432.00 $0.00 $244.48 $187.52 $220.35 ($32.83)$432.00 $0.00 -7.60%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $432.00 $0.00 $432.00 $0.00 $244.48 $187.52 $220.35 ($32.83) -7.60%


FUND:  PARENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE - 23112 $432.00 $0.00 $432.00 $0.00 $244.48 $187.52 $220.35 ($32.83) -7.60%


23113.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $12,736.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $586.72 $12,149.28$12,736.00 $0.00 95.39%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $12,736.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $586.72 $12,149.28 95.39%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2023 - 23113 $12,736.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,736.00 $586.72 $12,149.28 95.39%


23114.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $932.00 $25.03 $25.03 $906.97 $0.00 $906.97$932.00 $0.00 97.31%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 $25.03 $25.03 $906.97 $0.00 $906.97 97.31%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2024 - 23114 $932.00 $0.00 $932.00 $25.03 $25.03 $906.97 $0.00 $906.97 97.31%


23115.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2020 - 23115 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


23116.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00$300.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2021 - 23116 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300.00 $0.00 $300.00 100.00%


23117.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $882.00 $0.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00$882.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2022 - 23117 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $0.00 $882.00 $0.00 $882.00 100.00%


23118.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $801.00 $0.00 $36.33 $764.67 $391.15 $373.52$801.00 $0.00 46.63%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $801.00 $0.00 $801.00 $0.00 $36.33 $764.67 $391.15 $373.52 46.63%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 8







FUND:  PBIS REWARDS  - 23118 $801.00 $0.00 $801.00 $0.00 $36.33 $764.67 $391.15 $373.52 46.63%


23119.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $46.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00$46.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00 100.00%


FUND:  STUDENT COUNCIL - 23119 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46.00 $0.00 $46.00 100.00%


23120.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $105.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00$105.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 100.00%


FUND:  CLASS OF 2027 - 23120 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $0.00 $105.00 $0.00 $105.00 100.00%


23121.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $4,763.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00$4,763.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 100.00%


FUND:  BOOSTER CLUB - 23121 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 $0.00 $4,763.00 100.00%


23122.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $0.00 $688.73 $688.73 ($688.73) $0.00 ($688.73)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $688.73 $688.73 ($688.73) $0.00 ($688.73) 0.00%


FUND:  E - SPORTS - 23122 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $688.73 $688.73 ($688.73) $0.00 ($688.73) 0.00%


23123.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $19,740.00 $294.00 $294.00 $19,446.00 $0.00 $19,446.00$19,740.00 $0.00 98.51%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $19,740.00 $0.00 $19,740.00 $294.00 $294.00 $19,446.00 $0.00 $19,446.00 98.51%


FUND:  PEE WEE SPORTS - 23123 $19,740.00 $0.00 $19,740.00 $294.00 $294.00 $19,446.00 $0.00 $19,446.00 98.51%


23125.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


FUND:  CHEERLEADERS - PEE WEE - 23125 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00 100.00%


23126.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $6,699.00 $4,441.72 $6,150.28 $548.72 $3,468.75 ($2,920.03)$6,699.00 $0.00 -43.59%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $6,699.00 $0.00 $6,699.00 $4,441.72 $6,150.28 $548.72 $3,468.75 ($2,920.03) -43.59%


FUND:  FFA - 23126 $6,699.00 $0.00 $6,699.00 $4,441.72 $6,150.28 $548.72 $3,468.75 ($2,920.03) -43.59%


23127.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $724.00 $0.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00$724.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00 100.00%


FUND:  LIBRARY - 23127 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $0.00 $724.00 $0.00 $724.00 100.00%


23149.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $3,808.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00$3,808.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 100.00%


FUND:  FCCLA - 23149 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 $0.00 $3,808.00 100.00%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 9







23150.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $2,591.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00$2,591.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 100.00%


FUND:  ANNUAL - 23150 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 $0.00 $2,591.00 100.00%


23155.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00$15.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 100.00%


FUND:  DRAMA - 23155 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15.00 $0.00 $15.00 100.00%


23162.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00$8.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 100.00%


FUND:  SCHOOL MALL - 23162 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8.00 $0.00 $8.00 100.00%


23178.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00$555.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00 100.00%


FUND:  MAXWELL TEACHERS ASSOCIATION - 23178 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $555.00 $0.00 $555.00 100.00%


23179.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00$175.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 100.00%


FUND:  MAXWELL COMMUNITY FUND - 23179 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175.00 $0.00 $175.00 100.00%


23180.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00$310.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00 100.00%


FUND:  PERFECTA PRINTING SERVICES - 23180 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $0.00 $310.00 $0.00 $310.00 100.00%


23181.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $4,555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00$4,555.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 100.00%


FUND:  MAXWELL REUNION FUND - 23181 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 $0.00 $4,555.00 100.00%


23182.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $11,322.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $181.00 $11,141.00$11,322.00 $0.00 98.40%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $11,322.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $181.00 $11,141.00 98.40%


FUND:  DISTRICT ATHLETIC MONEY - 23182 $11,322.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,322.00 $181.00 $11,141.00 98.40%


24101.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $9,892.00 $829.56 $1,543.90 $8,348.10 $8,295.57 $52.53$9,892.00 $0.00 0.53%
24101.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $1,696.00 $142.27 $264.79 $1,431.21 $1,422.79 $8.42$1,696.00 $0.00 0.50%
24101.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $198.00 $16.59 $30.87 $167.13 $165.80 $1.33$198.00 $0.00 0.67%
24101.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $613.00 $35.47 $65.59 $547.41 $347.40 $200.01$613.00 $0.00 32.63%
24101.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $143.00 $8.30 $15.35 $127.65 $81.20 $46.45$143.00 $0.00 32.48%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 10







24101.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL
PREMIUMS $8,483.00 $436.34 $836.80 $7,646.20 $4,363.40 $3,282.80$8,483.00 $0.00 38.70%


24101.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $16.00 $1.18 $2.26 $13.74 $11.80 $1.94$16.00 $0.00 12.13%
24101.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $283.00 $14.52 $27.84 $255.16 $145.20 $109.96$283.00 $0.00 38.86%
24101.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $55.00 $2.80 $5.36 $49.64 $28.00 $21.64$55.00 $0.00 39.35%
24101.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $153.00 $0.00 $0.00 $153.00 $0.00 $153.00$153.00 $0.00 100.00%
24101.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $261.00 $0.00 $0.00 $261.00 $0.00 $261.00$261.00 $0.00 100.00%
24101.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $7.00 $0.91 $0.91 $6.09 $0.00 $6.09$7.00 $0.00 87.00%
24101.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $0.00 $0.00 $1,573.48 ($1,573.48) $0.00 ($1,573.48)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24101.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $752.00 $0.00 $0.00 $752.00 $0.00 $752.00$752.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $22,552.00 $0.00 $22,552.00 $1,487.94 $4,367.15 $18,184.85 $14,861.16 $3,323.69 14.74%


FUND:  TITLE I - IASA - 24101 $22,552.00 $0.00 $22,552.00 $1,487.94 $4,367.15 $18,184.85 $14,861.16 $3,323.69 14.74%


24106.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $20,679.00 $1,212.38 $2,424.77 $18,254.23 $12,123.80 $6,130.43$20,679.00 $0.00 29.65%
24106.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $3,546.00 $207.92 $415.85 $3,130.15 $3,899.78 ($769.63)$3,546.00 $0.00 -21.70%
24106.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $414.00 $24.24 $48.47 $365.53 $454.81 ($89.28)$414.00 $0.00 -21.57%
24106.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,281.00 $67.92 $135.87 $1,145.13 $1,337.36 ($192.23)$1,281.00 $0.00 -15.01%
24106.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $300.00 $15.90 $31.78 $268.22 $312.90 ($44.68)$300.00 $0.00 -14.89%
24106.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $5,427.00 $222.26 $431.18 $4,995.82 $2,096.06 $2,899.76$5,427.00 $0.00 53.43%
24106.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $31.00 $1.74 $3.42 $27.58 $31.46 ($3.88)$31.00 $0.00 -12.52%
24106.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $424.00 $8.28 $16.06 $407.94 $78.05 $329.89$424.00 $0.00 77.80%
24106.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $81.00 $1.58 $3.06 $77.94 $14.85 $63.09$81.00 $0.00 77.89%
24106.1000.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $66.00 $1.38 $2.67 $63.33 $13.04 $50.29$66.00 $0.00 76.20%
24106.1000.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $281.00 $0.00 $288.00 ($7.00) $0.00 ($7.00)$281.00 $0.00 -2.49%
24106.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $9.00 $1.42 $2.84 $6.16 $0.00 $6.16$9.00 $0.00 68.44%
24106.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $0.00 $0.00 $94.61 ($94.61) $0.00 ($94.61)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $32,539.00 $0.00 $32,539.00 $1,765.02 $3,898.58 $28,640.42 $20,362.11 $8,278.31 25.44%


24106.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $4,500.00 $375.00 $750.00 $3,750.00 $3,749.94 $0.06$4,500.00 $0.00 0.00%
24106.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $772.00 $64.32 $128.64 $643.36 $643.19 $0.17$772.00 $0.00 0.02%
24106.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $90.00 $7.50 $15.00 $75.00 $75.00 $0.00$90.00 $0.00 0.00%
24106.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $279.00 $21.92 $43.84 $235.16 $219.20 $15.96$279.00 $0.00 5.72%
24106.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $65.00 $5.12 $10.24 $54.76 $51.20 $3.56$65.00 $0.00 5.48%
24106.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $61.00 $0.00 $59.00 $2.00 $0.00 $2.00$61.00 $0.00 3.28%
24106.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $1.00 $0.16 $0.32 $0.68 $0.00 $0.68$1.00 $0.00 68.00%
24106.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $865.00 $0.00 $0.00 $865.00 $0.00 $865.00$865.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $6,633.00 $0.00 $6,633.00 $474.02 $1,007.04 $5,625.96 $4,738.53 $887.43 13.38%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 11







FUND:  ENTITLEMENT IDEA-B  - 24106 $39,172.00 $0.00 $39,172.00 $2,239.04 $4,905.62 $34,266.38 $25,100.64 $9,165.74 23.40%


24109.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $1,250.00 $83.34 $166.68 $1,083.32 $833.38 $249.94$1,000.00 $250.00 20.00%
24109.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $215.00 $14.30 $28.60 $186.40 $142.99 $43.41$172.00 $43.00 20.19%
24109.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $25.00 $1.66 $3.32 $21.68 $16.60 $5.08$20.00 $5.00 20.32%
24109.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $77.00 $4.88 $9.76 $67.24 $48.79 $18.45$62.00 $15.00 23.96%
24109.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $19.00 $1.14 $2.28 $16.72 $11.40 $5.32$15.00 $4.00 28.00%
24109.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $14.00 $0.00 $14.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$14.00 $0.00 0.00%
24109.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $0.00 $0.03 $0.06 ($0.06) $0.00 ($0.06)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24109.2100.53212.0000.000000.0000 SPEECH THERAPISTS -


CONTRACTED $545.00 $0.00 $0.00 $545.00 $544.85 $0.15$545.00 $0.00 0.03%
24109.2100.53215.0000.000000.0000 PSYCHOLOGISTS -


CONTRACTED $1,107.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,107.00 $0.00 $1,107.00$526.00 $581.00 100.00%
24109.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $112.00 $0.00 $0.00 $112.00 $0.00 $112.00$0.00 $112.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $2,354.00 $1,010.00 $3,364.00 $105.35 $224.70 $3,139.30 $1,598.01 $1,541.29 45.82%


FUND:  IDEA B - PRESCHOOL  - 24109 $2,354.00 $1,010.00 $3,364.00 $105.35 $224.70 $3,139.30 $1,598.01 $1,541.29 45.82%


24154.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $1,806.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,806.00 $0.00 $1,806.00$1,806.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $1,806.00 $0.00 $1,806.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,806.00 $0.00 $1,806.00 100.00%


24154.2300.53713.0000.000000.0000 INDIRECT COSTS $135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00$135.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135.00 $0.00 $135.00 100.00%


FUND:  TEACHER/PRINCIPAL TRAINING & RECRUITING - 24154 $1,941.00 $0.00 $1,941.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,941.00 $0.00 $1,941.00 100.00%


24189.1000.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $10,017.00 $714.34 $1,543.90 $8,473.10 $7,143.38 $1,329.72$10,017.00 $0.00 13.27%
24189.1000.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $1,718.00 $122.50 $264.76 $1,453.24 $1,225.00 $228.24$1,718.00 $0.00 13.29%
24189.1000.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $200.00 $14.30 $30.90 $169.10 $143.00 $26.10$200.00 $0.00 13.05%
24189.1000.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $621.00 $30.54 $65.52 $555.48 $299.19 $256.29$621.00 $0.00 41.27%
24189.1000.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $145.00 $7.15 $15.33 $129.67 $70.00 $59.67$145.00 $0.00 41.15%
24189.1000.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $0.00 $145.46 $300.48 ($300.48) $1,454.60 ($1,755.08)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24189.1000.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $0.00 $0.38 $0.80 ($0.80) $3.80 ($4.60)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24189.1000.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $0.00 $4.84 $10.00 ($10.00) $48.40 ($58.40)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24189.1000.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $0.00 $0.94 $1.94 ($1.94) $9.40 ($11.34)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
24189.1000.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $0.00 $0.30 $0.30 ($0.30) $0.00 ($0.30)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $12,701.00 $0.00 $12,701.00 $1,040.75 $2,233.93 $10,467.07 $10,396.77 $70.30 0.55%


FUND:  TITLE IV - STUDENT SUPPORT AND ACADEMIC ENRICHMENT - 24189 $12,701.00 $0.00 $12,701.00 $1,040.75 $2,233.93 $10,467.07 $10,396.77 $70.30 0.55%


24309.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $6,358.00 $0.00 $6,266.41 $91.59 $90.62 $0.97$0.00 $6,358.00 0.02%


FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $0.00 $6,358.00 $6,358.00 $0.00 $6,266.41 $91.59 $90.62 $0.97 0.02%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 12







FUND:  CRRSA - Social Emotional Learning - 24309 $0.00 $6,358.00 $6,358.00 $0.00 $6,266.41 $91.59 $90.62 $0.97 0.02%


24330.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $27,132.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,132.00 $0.00 $27,132.00$27,132.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $27,132.00 $0.00 $27,132.00 $0.00 $0.00 $27,132.00 $0.00 $27,132.00 100.00%


24330.2300.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR
LESS) $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00$7,500.00 $0.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00 100.00%


24330.2600.54311.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
FURNITURE/FIXTURES/EQUIPME $46,771.00 $0.00 $0.00 $46,771.00 $0.00 $46,771.00$46,771.00 $0.00 100.00%


24330.2600.54312.0000.000000.0000 M&R - BUILDINGS AND
GROUNDS $23,181.00 $0.00 $0.00 $23,181.00 $0.00 $23,181.00$23,181.00 $0.00 100.00%


24330.2600.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR
LESS) $0.00 $0.00 $9,666.03 ($9,666.03) $0.00 ($9,666.03)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUNCTION:  OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT   - 2600 $69,952.00 $0.00 $69,952.00 $0.00 $9,666.03 $60,285.97 $0.00 $60,285.97 86.18%


FUND:  CRRSA, ESSER III - 24330 $104,584.00 $0.00 $104,584.00 $0.00 $9,666.03 $94,917.97 $0.00 $94,917.97 90.76%


25153.2100.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $31,301.00 $2,362.18 $4,724.35 $26,576.65 $23,621.81 $2,954.84$16,301.00 $15,000.00 9.44%
25153.2100.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500.00 $0.00 $500.00$500.00 $0.00 100.00%
25153.2100.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $5,454.00 $405.12 $810.22 $4,643.78 $2,230.62 $2,413.16$2,881.00 $2,573.00 44.25%
25153.2100.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $636.00 $47.26 $94.52 $541.48 $260.18 $281.30$336.00 $300.00 44.23%
25153.2100.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $1,972.00 $141.66 $283.31 $1,688.69 $758.44 $930.25$1,042.00 $930.00 47.17%
25153.2100.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $462.00 $33.12 $66.26 $395.74 $177.30 $218.44$244.00 $218.00 47.28%
25153.2100.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $0.00 $0.00 $72.36 ($72.36) $0.00 ($72.36)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $32.00 $1.52 $3.71 $28.29 $0.76 $27.53$32.00 $0.00 86.03%
25153.2100.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $0.00 $0.00 $4.30 ($4.30) $0.00 ($4.30)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $0.00 $0.00 $0.94 ($0.94) $0.00 ($0.94)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 $0.00 $3.48 ($3.48) $0.00 ($3.48)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.52710.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


PREMIUM $221.00 $0.00 $227.00 ($6.00) $0.00 ($6.00)$221.00 $0.00 -2.71%
25153.2100.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $9.00 $1.29 $3.16 $5.84 $0.00 $5.84$9.00 $0.00 64.89%
25153.2100.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $0.00 $295.00 $295.00 ($295.00) $0.00 ($295.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.53711.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CHARGES $0.00 $10.00 $10.00 ($10.00) $0.00 ($10.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $6,825.00 $0.00 $322.97 $6,502.03 $0.00 $6,502.03$2,896.00 $3,929.00 95.27%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $24,462.00 $22,950.00 $47,412.00 $3,297.15 $6,921.58 $40,490.42 $27,049.11 $13,441.31 28.35%


25153.2700.51100.0000.000000.0000 SALARIES EXPENSE $0.00 $109.98 $219.96 ($219.96) $1,099.80 ($1,319.76)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.51300.0000.000000.0000 ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION $2,000.00 $55.56 $111.12 $1,888.88 $555.63 $1,333.25$2,000.00 $0.00 66.66%
25153.2700.52111.0000.000000.0000 EDUCATIONAL RETIREMENT $344.00 $28.38 $56.77 $287.23 $283.81 $3.42$344.00 $0.00 0.99%
25153.2700.52112.0000.000000.0000 ERA - RETIREE HEALTH $40.00 $3.32 $6.67 $33.33 $33.20 $0.13$40.00 $0.00 0.33%
25153.2700.52210.0000.000000.0000 FICA PAYMENTS $124.00 $7.32 $14.58 $109.42 $73.20 $36.22$124.00 $0.00 29.21%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 13







25153.2700.52220.0000.000000.0000 MEDICARE PAYMENTS $30.00 $1.70 $3.40 $26.60 $17.00 $9.60$30.00 $0.00 32.00%
25153.2700.52311.0000.000000.0000 HEALTH AND MEDICAL


PREMIUMS $0.00 $0.00 $56.98 ($56.98) $541.12 ($598.10)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52312.0000.000000.0000 LIFE $0.00 $0.00 $0.17 ($0.17) $1.33 ($1.50)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52313.0000.000000.0000 DENTAL $0.00 $0.00 $2.14 ($2.14) $20.14 ($22.28)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52314.0000.000000.0000 VISION $0.00 $0.00 $0.40 ($0.40) $3.99 ($4.39)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52315.0000.000000.0000 DISABILITY $0.00 $0.00 $0.35 ($0.35) $3.23 ($3.58)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
25153.2700.52720.0000.000000.0000 WORKER’S COMPENSATION


EMPLOYER'S FEE $0.00 $0.21 $0.39 ($0.39) $0.00 ($0.39)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  - 2700 $2,538.00 $0.00 $2,538.00 $206.47 $472.93 $2,065.07 $2,632.45 ($567.38) -22.36%


FUND:  MEDICAID 3/21 YEARS - 25153 $27,000.00 $22,950.00 $49,950.00 $3,503.62 $7,394.51 $42,555.49 $29,681.56 $12,873.93 25.77%


25233.1000.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 $3,500.00$0.00 $3,500.00 100.00%
25233.1000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $13,422.00 $5,014.50 $8,056.42 $5,365.58 $2,721.60 $2,643.98$8,796.00 $4,626.00 19.70%
25233.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $2,500.00 $0.00 $960.54 $1,539.46 $0.00 $1,539.46$0.00 $2,500.00 61.58%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $8,796.00 $10,626.00 $19,422.00 $5,014.50 $9,016.96 $10,405.04 $2,721.60 $7,683.44 39.56%


25233.2100.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $0.00 $160.07 $482.96 ($482.96) $1,455.56 ($1,938.52)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $160.07 $482.96 ($482.96) $1,455.56 ($1,938.52) 0.00%


FUND:  RURAL EDUCATION ACHIEVEMENT PROGRAM - 25233 $8,796.00 $10,626.00 $19,422.00 $5,174.57 $9,499.92 $9,922.08 $4,177.16 $5,744.92 29.58%


27107.2200.56114.0000.000000.0000 LIBRARY AND AUDIO-VISUAL $6,559.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00$6,559.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-INSTRUCTION - 2200 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 100.00%


FUND:  2012 GO BOND STUDENT LIBRARY - 27107 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 $0.00 $6,559.00 100.00%


27155.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL
PROGRAMS $1,570.00 $323.33 $590.24 $979.76 $0.00 $979.76$1,570.00 $0.00 62.41%


FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $1,570.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 $323.33 $590.24 $979.76 $0.00 $979.76 62.41%


FUND:  BREAKFAST AFTER THE BELL - 27155 $1,570.00 $0.00 $1,570.00 $323.33 $590.24 $979.76 $0.00 $979.76 62.41%


27178.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00$110,032.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $110,032.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  SCHOOL BUSES - 27178 $110,032.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $110,032.00 $110,032.00 $0.00 0.00%


27183.3100.56116.0000.000000.0000 FOOD - INSTRUCTIONAL
PROGRAMS $6,435.00 $1,576.68 $2,187.68 $4,247.32 $830.25 $3,417.07$6,435.00 $0.00 53.10%


FUNCTION:  FOOD SERVICES OPERATIONS   - 3100 $6,435.00 $0.00 $6,435.00 $1,576.68 $2,187.68 $4,247.32 $830.25 $3,417.07 53.10%


FUND:  NM GROWN FVV - 27183 $6,435.00 $0.00 $6,435.00 $1,576.68 $2,187.68 $4,247.32 $830.25 $3,417.07 53.10%


27405.2700.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,425.67 $74.33$2,500.00 $0.00 2.97%
FUNCTION:  STUDENT TRANSPORTATION  - 2700 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,425.67 $74.33 2.97%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 14







FUND:  2020 SCHOOL BUS CAMERAS - 27405 $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 $2,425.67 $74.33 2.97%


27407.1000.55915.0000.000000.0000 OTHER CONTRACT SERVICES $0.00 $800.00 $800.00 ($800.00) $0.00 ($800.00)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
27407.1000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,000.00 $0.00 $7,000.00$7,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
27407.1000.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $13,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,000.00 $0.00 $13,000.00$13,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $800.00 $800.00 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00 96.00%


FUND:  FAMILY INCOME INDEX - 27407 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $800.00 $800.00 $19,200.00 $0.00 $19,200.00 96.00%


27408.1000.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00$20,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  INSTRUCTION - 1000 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 100.00%


27408.2400.53330.0000.000000.0000 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00$5,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION   - 2400 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 100.00%


FUND:  K-12 PLUS/ELTP PLANNING GRANT - 27408 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 100.00%


28211.2100.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $24,693.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,693.00 $0.00 $24,693.00$0.00 $24,693.00 100.00%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-STUDENTS - 2100 $0.00 $24,693.00 $24,693.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,693.00 $0.00 $24,693.00 100.00%


FUND:  NM COVID19 TESTING PROGRAM DOH - 28211 $0.00 $24,693.00 $24,693.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24,693.00 $0.00 $24,693.00 100.00%


31400.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $195,000.00 $0.00$195,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $195,000.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 0.00%


FUND:  SPECIAL CAPITAL OUTLAY-STATE - 31400 $195,000.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $195,000.00 $195,000.00 $0.00 0.00%


31701.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION
COSTS $450.00 $0.75 $26.93 $423.07 $0.00 $423.07$450.00 $0.00 94.02%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $450.00 $0.00 $450.00 $0.75 $26.93 $423.07 $0.00 $423.07 94.02%


31701.4000.54315.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT $50,000.00 $2,671.02 $5,226.90 $44,773.10 $27,349.74 $17,423.36$50,000.00 $0.00 34.85%


31701.4000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND
MATERIALS $6,725.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,725.00 $0.00 $6,725.00$6,725.00 $0.00 100.00%


31701.4000.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR
LESS) $7,298.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,298.00 $0.00 $7,298.00$7,298.00 $0.00 100.00%


31701.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $1,358.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,358.00 $85,071.27 ($83,713.27)$1,358.00 $0.00 -6164.45%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $65,381.00 $0.00 $65,381.00 $2,671.02 $5,226.90 $60,154.10 $112,421.01 ($52,266.91) -79.94%


FUND:  CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SB-9 LOCAL - 31701 $65,831.00 $0.00 $65,831.00 $2,671.77 $5,253.83 $60,577.17 $112,421.01 ($51,843.84) -78.75%


31703.4000.54315.0000.000000.0000 M&R -
BLDGS/GRNDS/EQUIPMENT $36,626.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $0.00 $36,626.00$36,626.00 $0.00 100.00%


31703.4000.57312.0000.000000.0000 BUSES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,889.73 ($18,889.73)$0.00 $0.00 0.00%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $36,626.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $18,889.73 $17,736.27 48.43%


FUND:  SB-9 STATE MATCH CASH - 31703 $36,626.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $0.00 $0.00 $36,626.00 $18,889.73 $17,736.27 48.43%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 15







31900.4000.56113.0000.000000.0000 SOFTWARE $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50,000.00 $0.00 $50,000.00$50,000.00 $0.00 100.00%
31900.4000.56118.0000.000000.0000 GENERAL SUPPLIES AND


MATERIALS $4,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,147.00 $0.00 $4,147.00$4,147.00 $0.00 100.00%
31900.4000.56119.0000.000000.0000 SUPPLY ASSETS ($5,000 OR


LESS) $42,702.00 $0.00 $40,515.30 $2,186.70 $0.00 $2,186.70$42,702.00 $0.00 5.12%
FUNCTION:  FACILITIES ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION   - 4000 $96,849.00 $0.00 $96,849.00 $0.00 $40,515.30 $56,333.70 $0.00 $56,333.70 58.17%


FUND:  EDUCATIONAL TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT ACT - 31900 $96,849.00 $0.00 $96,849.00 $0.00 $40,515.30 $56,333.70 $0.00 $56,333.70 58.17%


43000.2300.53712.0000.000000.0000 COUNTY TAX COLLECTION
COSTS $545.00 $0.97 $30.13 $514.87 $0.00 $514.87$545.00 $0.00 94.47%


FUNCTION:  SUPPORT SERVICES-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION   - 2300 $545.00 $0.00 $545.00 $0.97 $30.13 $514.87 $0.00 $514.87 94.47%


43000.5000.53414.0000.000000.0000 OTHER SERVICES $325.00 $0.00 $161.82 $163.18 $162.18 $1.00$325.00 $0.00 0.31%
43000.5000.58214.0000.000000.0000 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE $67,024.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,024.00 $0.00 $67,024.00$67,024.00 $0.00 100.00%
43000.5000.58311.0000.000000.0000 BOND PRINCIPAL PAYMENT $55,000.00 $0.00 $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00$55,000.00 $0.00 0.00%
43000.5000.58322.0000.000000.0000 BOND INTEREST PAYMENT $223.00 $0.00 $174.50 $48.50 $48.00 $0.50$223.00 $0.00 0.22%


FUNCTION:  DEBT SERVICE - 5000 $122,572.00 $0.00 $122,572.00 $0.00 $55,336.32 $67,235.68 $210.18 $67,025.50 54.68%


FUND:  ED TECH DEBT SERVICE - 43000 $123,117.00 $0.00 $123,117.00 $0.97 $55,366.45 $67,750.55 $210.18 $67,540.37 54.86%


End of Report


$4,021,924.00 $240,068.71 $926,369.45 $3,095,554.55 $2,437,686.72 $657,867.83Grand Total: $65,637.00$3,956,287.00 16.36%


Maxwell Municipal Schools


Account Number


Monthly Expenditure Report 10/1/2022From Date:
Fiscal Year:   2022-2023


10/31/2022To Date:


GL Budget Current YTD Balance Encumbrance Budget BalAdjustmentsBudget % Rem


Print accounts with zero balanceInclude pre encumbrance


Description


Filter Encumbrance Detail by Date Range
Exclude inactive accounts with zero balance


Printed: 11/15/2022 10:21:24 AM rptGLGenRptwBudgetAdjReport: 2021.4.36 Page: 16







 
 
 
 
 
 


Old Business 
 
 
 
 
 







 
 
 
 
 
 


New Business 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 





		Operational Bank Statement October 22.pdf

		5642: @# |PRIMARY ACCT|10-31-2022|0585|DDA|000002600775007  |0001|09-30-2022|PP|EM|X640190 |C|N|N|N|N|

		Questions?

		Account summary

		Interest summary

		Credits

		Debits

		Checks paid

		Daily ledger balance summary





		Lunch Bank Statement October 22.pdf

		5641: @# |PRIMARY ACCT|10-31-2022|0585|DDA|000002600775006  |0001|09-30-2022|PP|EM|X640190 |C|N|N|N|N|

		Questions?

		Account summary

		Interest summary

		Credits

		Checks paid

		Daily ledger balance summary





		Activity Bank Statement October 22.pdf

		5640: @# |PRIMARY ACCT|10-31-2022|0585|DDA|000002600775005  |0001|09-30-2022|PP|EM|X640190 |C|N|N|N|N|

		Questions?

		Account summary

		Interest summary

		Credits

		Checks paid

		Daily ledger balance summary





		BAR 0009.pdf

		24118 - FFVP 2022-23 Award Memo (FINAL) - signed.pdf

		October 21, 2022

		MEMORANDUM





		ADP24B.tmp

		Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     October 17, 2022

		Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date

		Present                                                   Absent

		Mary Lou Kern - Presiding Officer     Monica Hoy     Krystal Harty        Char Mondragon    Kacie Deines

		Amy Roble – Superintendent      Christina Hidalgo - Principal

		Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant    Susan Robinson – Business Manager

		1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.







		ADP3C89.tmp

		Regular                           Auditorium                 6:30 p.m.     October 17, 2022

		Kind of Meeting      Place                           Time                    Date

		Present                                                   Absent

		Mary Lou Kern - Presiding Officer     Monica Hoy     Krystal Harty        Char Mondragon    Kacie Deines

		Amy Roble – Superintendent      Christina Hidalgo - Principal

		Taunya Mitchell – Administrative Assistant    Susan Robinson – Business Manager

		1. Call to Order: President, Mary Lou Kern, called the meeting to order at 6:30pm.







		BAR 0016.pdf

		24349 AWARD MEMO - IDEA-B_ARP_Pre-School_11-1-22.docx.pdf

		November 2, 2022

		MEMORANDUM





		BAR 0015.pdf

		24346 AWARD MEMO - IDEA_ARP_11-1-22.docx.pdf

		November 2, 2022

		MEMORANDUM












